
Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Approved 

Sent from my iPad 

Phyllis Clark 
Thursday, Augus 
Simons, Deborah 
Re: Seeking approval - 5 Travel Expense Claims 

On Aug 29, 2019, at 4:05 PM, Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote: 

Dear Phyllis, 

s.19(1) 

Attached are 5 travel expense claims for approval. These claims represent expenses related to last 
week's attendance at our Board of Directors meetings, and have all been reviewed and approved by the 
Acting CFO {Bob Zintel). None of the claims contain any exceptions: 

TABCC82553- Fiona Macdonald (Vancouver/Ottawa/Vancouver) 
TABCC82973- Pina Melchionna (Toronto/Ottawa/Toronto) 
TABCC82552-Sandip Lalli (Calgary/Ottawa/Calgary) 
TABCC82554 - Cybele Negris (Vancouver/Ottawa/Vancouver) 
TABCC82972 - Barry Rivelis (Vancouver/Ottawa/Vancouver) 

If you approve via e-mail, I will add a notation to your signature lines, and will attach a copy of your e­
mail to each claim. 

Best, 

DEBBY SIMONS 
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT 
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCJETE 

<image003.jpg> 

320 SUSSEX DRIVE I 320, PROM. SUSSEX 
OTTAWA ON K1A0G8 

Tel/Tel. : 613-716-4439 

simons@mintca I simons@monnaje.pa 
mint.ca I monnale.ca 

<B19-032 - Macdonald - Ottawa August 20-22, 2019.pdf> 

<B19-031 - Melchionna - Ottawa August 19-22, 2019.pdf> 

<B19-029 - Lalli - EXP- Ottawa August 20-22, 2019.pdt> 

<B19-034 - Negris - Ottawa August 19-22, 2019.pdf> 

<B19-033 - Rivelis - Ottawa August 19-22, 2019.pdf.> 
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Tr:avel F,xpense Form 2019 
s. . £~ OTJ#: 

~ .. .. i. 131c.Ake-b TA#: n . . ~:~ TABCC82973 
EAHCE# EAHCE12272 

19(1) 

Claimant /Pina Melcbionna I Cost estimate provided on TA $5,400.00 

Cost Centre : 121 legal S1!!Vi<es (Bwd) • Hospitality estimate provided on TA 

Departure Date 19-Aug-19 
Travel Location and Reason Return Date 22-Aug-19 

(attach supporting documents): THEMIS # (YP&lldBoard<:Jaimaoo)y) 3011 
B19-031 Currency Conversion Table 
To attend new Board member orientation, Board of Directors 1 Ullitof Is Worth of 
meetings and business dinnas USD CAD 

CAD 
Toronto/Ottawa/Toronto CAD 

CAD 
CAD 

Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) v 3,602.94 V 
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00 
Airfare Previously Claimed by TraveJler (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) o.oo 
Airfare previously claimed bv Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT) I 
Cash Advanced/ Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE S AMOUNT ) 

Currency I Advanced I Returned I Outstanding I FX ro CAD I CAD Eqlllvalent 

I I I o.oo I 1.00000 I 
~~~~!ing to: Employee 3,602.94 ✓ RCM 

Exru-nse Codinu 
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box} 

HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RT0001 
• • H• - -- - - ··· ••· . -· - - . . . ·~ .,_ 

740200 • Meals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) ""' 
741200-Mea!s (foreign) ·•· . ·- -. ··--- --·-- ,-···---·---, .. _,. - ... _ ............ --~-
740 l 00 - Hospitality (domestic) .:"'I 
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) • 
740010 • Airfare (domestic) 121 ~al $1!M(e$ (8oill'd) •i 
741010 - Airfare (foreign) • 
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) • 
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) • 
740500 • Taxi fare (domestic) 121 Leg.ii Setvices (Board) ., 
741500 • Taxi fare (foreign) .., 
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) -- • -
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) -- t:.!\I I t:Mt:U ... , --
740030 -Car rental (domestic) • ·-
741030 •· Car rental (foreign) --~P --1 2019 • - ··-
740800 - Parking (domestic) 

"tlf"l?3({)3 'ff ~: . ,, ' - • : .. - , ....... 
741099 - Otha transportation (foreign) 

-· • : 
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) 121 1 • - . . ,. ,_ ... ........ . -
741400 • Accommodations (foreign) ... 
740900 • Incide.ntals (domestic) 1_21 Le9.11_ Servi~ (8<lard) .. .. , .. ~---· 
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) • 
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domemic) • 
74 1000 • Baggage & Travel (foreign) • 
o.oo I • ! 
0.00 I ---- -· - · v! --- - - -- -.------ - • 

• --·--·----
I 54200 - Prepaid Fares 

Oat of B.ala11ce - Dlscrenan :y i11 Expenses Coded 

~ t le'CG'~ !~(f~~ 
(Favorable)/Un.favorable Variance: Ertl.mate on TA venus actual e-xpense daim 

Variance¾ 

AUG 30 2019 (F:avorable)/Vnfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actual expense claim 

Hospltallty Variance% 

---- -----------

0.00 

0.00 

lnCanadlaaS 

405.07 

48.24 
0.00 

0.00 
o.oo 

1,053.25 

0.00 
0.00 

o.oo 
151.20 

0.00 

o.oo 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
1,879.28 

0.00 

65.90 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo 
($1,797.06) 

-33% 

S0.00 
#DIV/0! 

✓ 
✓ 

✓ 

/ 

/ 

F«i::,ij~~~ 20 I 



. r.~ ~,na Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) USA - (Except Alaska) 

Pqge2 Total Amount Actual Cale USD Actual Credit Card Total CAD 

(incl. HST/GST) HST/GST BST/GST Expenses CAD Exp. Equivalent 

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic) 

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign} 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign) , 
Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic) v 1,190.17 / 136.92 / 
Employee Pafd Fares (Air- Forefgn) ,I I 

Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic) 

Employee Paid Fares (Rall - Foreign) 

Hotd Accommodations (Domestic) ✓2,123.58 I 244.30 / 
Hotel Accommodations (Foreign) \ 

Taxis (Domestic) ✓ 169.34 / 18.14 / 
Taxis (Foreign) 

Mileage ($0.57km) I 
Business Telephone 

Parkfn&: 

Car Rental (Domestic) 

Car Rental/Gas (Foreign) 

Personal Accommodations 

Hospitality 

Baggage (Domestic) 

Baggage (Foreign) 

Othen (code manually) 

Others (total) 

Total Expenses 3,483.09 399.36 

Per Diem Country Canada USA 
No. of meal Total CAD Calculated No. of meal Total USD Total CAD 

Meal allowance rates allowances allowance GST/BST allowances allowance Equivalent 

Breakfasts $20.50 $20.S0 

Lunches $20.10 $20.10 

Dinnen $50.6S I l , 50.65 2.41 $50.65 

Total Meals V v S0.65 2.41 

Incidentals $17.30 4V 69.20 3.30 $17.30 

Total Expenses 119.85 S.71 

Note - Please ilse the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No. of meal allowances and incidentals 

Grand Totai CAD Ei:peuses 

Grand Total BST/GST 

Notes for Exoenses 

3,6-02.94 

405.07 

Grand Total USD Espenses 

1) For the flight from Toronto to Ottawa on 19 August, only a snack was served as opposed to a proper meal, therefore Pina is claiming dinner that day; 2) RCM 
provided breakfast for the 20 August orientation session, lunch on 20, 21 & 22 August, and dinner on 20 & 21 August; 3) Breakfast was included with the 
accommodations for the mornings of 2 l & 22 August 
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Travel Expense Form 2019 
"IMPOftTAN'I' • Tr;,,,d _,,...., ct.Ima must lie P"'11•red and a,mpty with tlle Corpon,te Trawl, Ho,;pltaltty, Co1m1,...,. & lliwmt Polley IS:t. In 1ppllable) and 

..,p,ow,d In aa:onbna, with the De.,,e.nfon of Authaoity Pollq,,,.. L App,owrmwot haw c..t,gatlon Authm11:y attt. time ol •fBnl"ll• Al tr.Ivel pl-mun be pre-

llU!horilecl....,. tlMt rltyto Trawd •d """"...., fom, • . 

ease lndla ue If this dam cortalns any em1.,Clon, r,iq\11,... apprO"tal por 1tle Corporate Treoe~ Hosl)ltantv, Conference & e.-•nt Polley #!ll. 
tf )'(IU lndlaiuod "Yest', plea.le chedc which ~•l wen, not pn&-11ppro.ed 81\d requtreappro-.at: 

ao APPROVAL REClUIRal: (Ptea,e lnldall 
0 Travel - bclll)tlans to Corporate Trave~ Hosp-v, Conference & Ewnt PoUcy 1151 (Anne1C 28) 

CFO or CEO APPRO\/Al Rf(lUl~D: (Pleau lniliaQ 
□ Hospitality - hceptlons to H05111taltY Polley #51 (AnMX 28) 

CJ Ho.spit11lity - No pre-approval obtained for lhe fcflowina: 
□ ffo.spltallty- Extemet or 1flterNI hospttaltty ~na Maldmurn Cost Per Parson (Anna,c 28) 
C Hotl)llall\V - Elltemal or Internal ho1pJtal1tY COSU ffl((eedrn, $5,000 (Anne,( 2B and 44,11 
□ Hc5P111lfly - Alcoholk bwarqeJ provldl!d (Polley S.CUan 44.1) 
□ HospltalflV- Food & bewtaee cost •-dad MIJClmumCost P• Penon (PoUcv Seem on 44.1) 
C HospllalJty- Entettalnrnent pro\Aded (l'oltc.y Sect1oo 44.ll 
0 Hosphltty- Hospltallty or entertllnmtflt pro'lldled t o spouse or P'!'SOO ac:,:ompanylng an - part!ctp;,nt (Polley s«tlon 44.1) 

□ Haspllallty- Hospltal!tv paid by the RCM tadn1: place at the n,sidence of an RCM '"'"''o;,ee, Boan! member or other privatere,lde<'Ce 
(Poky Sel!tlons 44.J.and 46.4) 

0 Hospttat1ty-si,eoat forms of hospltatn.y (Anne,t 211) 
0 Kospnalfly-No pre-apptCVIII prior to fl<Pffldlttft (Section 44.7) 

VP APPROVALRE<lUJA£1> (C£0APPROVAllf TAAVELlfltlSA VPI: (Please initial) 
□ Travel• cornblntng personlll and bualnesstnsvel (Polley sec110n 14.3) 
□ Travel• Airfare- Hltth« level lllan Pi!ffllltted bvP0MLV (Polk;y Section 20,G) 

0 Towel• Prl\latalvawneci wlllcfes • ICllometer allowance In ewtSS oflha equfwl■nt lowest pradlcal cornmetdlll airl'I• rue (Polkv section 22. 1) 
CJ Travel· Hotlll -11,te In --of SP■CIIIIICI or publbihed City Rate Umlts {Pollc.y Secllon 25.2 and 25.3) 
Cl Travel • C.r tr■vel -Leased Vehlde, (Pcllcv Section 23.11 
□ Travel - Expense received o- 90 days (Polky 5"ctton 33.1) 
□ HospttaJ1ty . El<tl!mal or Int ernal h(><!)ltafftv up to $l,SOD but ie.s man $5,000 and within Mal<lrnum cost Pe.I' Person (Annex 2Bl 
□ Hospitality . Food & bevel'llfl" cmt nol .,.,.,edlng Maximum Cost Per Penon (Policy Section 44.1) 

TRAVEU£R'S DlRECTOI! APl'llOIIM. REQUIRE!>. (Please lnltiol) 
□ Travel- ~ mre - 1qrade to" fare ct, .. hiaher than the snndard Allow..i,ie AJ!iare Class permitted by policy, ;,t no addlllonal cost 10 RCM (Polley 

M!ciion 20.6} 
□ Traval- C.r ...... tat • upg~e to a Iara er vet.de th•n the lntermwdiole/Standard sin pennltled by pollcy, ,rt no acldilicn.il cost to RCM (Polley section 

23.3) 
□ Travel - car rental - UPirade to a larger vehicle than the 1ntermedlate/5tandard size to 11:<lOmmodate 3 or mon! emc,loy,ees (Poli<¥ seclion 23.3) 
□ Tl'IWII - M1"1n& Oflatnat kemlzed •-lpu. El<plan.;itlon prOllldl<I (Poll(\1-n 33.2.) 
CJ Travel-Hotl!I - IJSllrade to a le,,et htgt,er than the standard Guest Room permitted by policy, at no addit!onol 0051 to RCM (Polley section 25 .11 
□ Trav"1 - Hocal - rate 11'1 exces& of Ottawa ($2.00), Wlnnlpoa ($1551, Toronio ($2001, Montreal (Sl 90L Va nccuver ($200), and C.fll•rv ($180), Las Vegas 

($1~5), or p\lbll.shad Oty Rate Limit. VP PNt-lPJIC'0\111 I\OI oblalned. JIASllflc:atlon pro\.4ded (Pclkv H~on 25.2) 
□ Mllosi"8 ortclnal ihln:iad roctliP!s . Ei(Jllanatlon provided (Polk.vsection 26.2) 
□ Ottlereiapt10n1 (tnrwler hu IIRtd •nd e,cplatned on• separate document} 
CJ Ho1ptulity • El<Wrnal o r internal hospitality up to $1,500 and within Standard Cost Per Pinon (AnnllC 28) 

9y silJ7l{tlg bet-, tt,;, Tn,velfer COl'l/lr11U ll>ot this -n!#!dolm cont#lns Olllydgll,le ollt¥Wan~s and legit/ma,,, and octuolei,pense, lflc"'"'d In ""°"'1Htce dll the 
Corpo'lJ!e Travel, Hoipltallly, COnfertnel! & E-.em Policy #5, (os o,i,,1~11/el. rllat all nqutrrw s,.,ppo,tlng documentation ft <Ofl!Olnrd /ii I/Its-~ dalm, th« ttl• 
obove noted ~Ions on, a,mp/etl! ond accw,:,t<\, ond that t~ clolm has bee11 comp/•tl!d In accordance with these o,;licies. 

~-Appnwcd by Tr.M11ll11'1 Di,_ w,tt, signtna aathantv 
(PR1NT NAM.El &J~V' fbj , 

1rl7Zi<MtJ?/1J--~/df/ ------- _,..,___ -- ----
~ .., ~ ~ le.• fj """ . 

The Tt<Ne~ 2:~ tltotslte/1te 1-.osr~ wedthls -nset.'fo"7t /ndudlt>g all m,, suppo,tfngdocumentat:lon, t1iat the ftl'enses dolm«J OPfJeo,­

r~le, exa:,,tions as notedafifM!""" approved (os ~ulred}, and the daim hos been r::ompltted in attordcnc~ With rt>e COrpon,te Travel, H0<pltaltty, Co~nce 
a Event Polity #Sl (0$ appllt:ob/e/, Ff ease note, ( e,cceptions hov,, been pftN>ppr<Nf!d p,to, I<> flVW! IM ·1 ravtf s; Director CCtJ p~ In signing the expense dolm, Sy 

sign/fig below, !hit VP orCEOeot1Jtm,1 that she/ht hos revlewedtlu! exrepr/Msas notedoboveNIQUlt/nfJ hff/hl$ op(JrO-.o/ ()(It/ """1b)lg""2tr It. 

4 Approvlld bvVP (asn,qui·redf 

(PNN'l'NAME) 

51111_.red/VP 



Meal allowance and incidental calculator 
If your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the calculator, complete and add multiple sheets to determine total allowances 

These calculators are now all linked - please only place a '1' in each applicable box 
Type the date name and numbers In the CANADA box O"IL Y 

Note: You may only claim a meal allowance If an actual meal expense was Incurred by the traveller 
You may claim an Incidental for each partial or full day of travel 

Please set your 'print area' around the calculators you want to print. 

Numbers only 

Breakfast 
Lunch 
Dinner 
Incidentals 

Enter your travel dates here for CANADA 

1 
1 1 1 1 

Enter your travel dates here for the US 
19 20 21 22 

Sat Sun Mon Tue We Thu Fri 

MONTH: Au -19 

at Sun on Tue Fri 

MONTH: 43678 

Sat un Mon Tue 
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Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Brown, Sarah 
Thursday, Aug·ust 22, 2019 2:30 PM 
Delegation of Authority 
Delegation Notice - Jennifer Camelon - Avis de delegation de pouvoirs 

VERSION FRANf;AISE CI-APR.ES. 

Dele2ation Notice - Jennifer Camelon 

Please be advised that Jennifer Camelon will be absent from the Mint from August 26 - 30, 2019 inclusively. 
During that time, Bob Zintel will be Acting Chief Financial Officer and will have full authority to act on her 
behalf. 

Avis de delegation de pouvoirs - Jennifer Camelon 

La presente est pour vous aviser que Jennifer Camelon sera absente de la Monnaie du 23 au 30 aout 2019, 
inclusivement. Pendant cette periode, Bob Zintel sera chef de la direction financicre par interim et, ace titre, aura 
tout pouvoir d'agir en son nom. 

Original signed by/Origi,nal signe par 

Marie Lemay 
President & CEO/Presidente 

1 000006 



s.19(1) 

Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

pina melchionna 
Thursday, August 22, 2019 2:41 PM 
List, Christine 

Subject: Fwd: Air Canada -19 Aug: Toronto-~oking Reference: 
Attachments: Air _Canada_Booking_ Confirmation~df; ATT00001.htm 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Air Canada <confirmation@aircanada.ca> 
Date: July 24, 2019 at 9:54:14 AM EDT 
To: 
Subject: Air Canada - 19 Aug: Toronto - Ottawa (Booking Reference: 

@ AIR CANADA 

Booking Confirmation 

Booking Reference· Date of issue; 24 Jul, 2019 

\., Select Seats Q) Checkin 

·--Gl Manage my booking ~ Sign up for flight notifications 

Thank you for clioosing AJr Canada. Below are your flight detalls and other useful informadon for your 
hip. 

IMPORT ANT: Your official Itinerary/Receipt is attached to this email. You must bring it with you to the airport 
for check-in and we recommend you keep a copy for your records. Please also take the time to review it as it 
contains the general conditjons of carria~ and applicable tariffs that apply to the tickets, bookings and air services 
detailed below, as well as baggage, dangerous goods and other important information related to your trip. 

Passengers 

rl Pina Melchionna 

Ticket Number: 

Travel Options 

Y~ Regular meal 

1 

Seats 

AC462 2F 

AC461 IA 
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s.19(1) 

Air Canada - Aeroplan: 

~ Depart 

Btisincss Class { [ov/esl) 

Monday 
19 Aug. 2019 

~ Return 

18:10 

Toronto 
Toronto-Pearson Int. (YYZ), 

19:11 

Ottawa 
Ottawa Int. (YOW), 

Tenninal 1 

(j) 
AC462 

Ontario 

1hr01 
Business P 
Operated by:Air Canada I 763 
Meal 

Busin1:ss C'lass (lowe~t) 

Thursday 
22 Aug, 2019 17:00 

Ottawa 
Ottawa Int. (YOW), 

Ontario 

~ 
1hr03 
Business Z 

18:03 

Toronto 
Toronto-Pearson Int. (YYZ), 

Tenninal 1 

AC461 Operated by-.Alr Canada I E90 
Meal 

Purchase summary 

-~-XXXX-
.t"}~;-,,-, Air Transportation Charges 

Amount paid: $1190.17 

2 

I adult 

991.00 
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Full details can be found 
in your attached 
Itinerary/Receipt 

@fil Taxes, fees and charges 

GRAND TOTAL (Canadian dollars) 

199.17 

5119017 

Tax information 
GST,'HST no. 10009~ 
2287 RT000l $136.92 

Baggage allowance 

Carry-on Baggage 
On flights operated by Air Canada, Air Canada Rouge or Air Canada Express, you may can-y with you in the 
cabin I standard item (max. size: 23 x 40 x 55 cm [9 x 15.5 x 21.5 in]) and I personal item (max. sire: 16 x 33 x 
43 cm (6 x 13 x 17 in]). Your carry-on baggage must be light enough that you can store it in the ovemead bin 
unassisted. See our complete cany-on baggage policy. 

Checked Baggage 
Please see below for details on the bags you plan on checking at the baggage counter. 

~ Toronto (YYZ) > Ottawa (YOW) 

Otst bag 
Complimentary 

02nd bag 
Complimentary 

~ Ottawa (YOW) > Toronto (YYZ) 

Otst bag 
Complimentary 

Currency 

U2nd bag 
Complimentary 

Max. weight per bag: 
32.0 kg (70.0 lb) 

Max. dimensions per bag: 
158.0 cm (62.0 in) 

Max. weight per bag: 
32.0 kg (70.0 lb) 

Max. dimensions per bag: 
158.0 cm (62.0 in) 

Fee amounts are displayed in the currency of the first departure city on your ticket. 
On the day of travel, applicable fees will be assessed in the local currency of the 
country/region you are travelling from. Certain exceptions may apply where the 
departure airport does not charge in local currency. The currency exchange rate will 
be detennined by the date of travel. 

3 
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Stopovers 
Checked baggage fees may be reassessed when itineraries include an enroute 
stopover of more than 24 hours. 

Air Passenger Protection Regulation Notice: 

If you are denied boarding or your baggage is lost or damaged, you may be entitled to 
certain standards of treatment and compensation under the Air Passenger Protection 
Regulations. For more information about your passenger rights please contact your air 
carrier or visit the Canadian Transportation Agency's website. 
General terms and conditions pertaining to flight delays, cancellations, denied 
boarding, seating of children and lost or damaged baggage can be found in Air 
Canada's General Conditions of Carriage and Tariffs. 
Note: If you exceed your baggage allowance (in number, size and/or weight), additional checked baggage 
charges will apply. The policy and fees will be those of the carrier identified in the checked baggage information 
section. 

• View Air Canada's additional checked baggage policy. 
• View the additional checked baggage policy of Air Canada's codeshare and interline partners. 

@ A I R CANADA 
~ CANADA, U.S.: 1 (888) 247-2262 ------

,._ STAR Al~IANOE MEMBER ,!r• 

To ensure delivery to your inbox, please add confirmation@aircanada.ca to your address book's safe sender list This 
service email was sent to you because you purchased an Air Canada flight It provides important flight infonnation that must 
be communicated to you. Thi1; service email is not a promotional email. Please do not reply to this email as this inbox is not 
monitored. If you have questions, please visit aircanada.com. 

Your privacy is important to us.To learn how Air Canada collects, uses and protects the personal information you provide, 
please view our Prjyacy Policy. 

Air Canada, P.O. Box 64239, RPO Thomcliffe, Calgary Alberta, T2K 6J7 

4 
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v~ 
CHATEAU LAURIER 
1 Rideau Street 
Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 8S7 
T (613)241-1414 F (613) 562-7030 
G.S.T. I H.S.T Registration #843511775 

ll ... t; d; I • I I; 

Room/Chambre 
Folio# 
Invoice# 

: 0379 

Caahier/Cassier # : 226475 
Page# : 1 of 2 

Reference No. 

Arrival/Arrlvee 
Departure/Depart 

08-19-19 
08-22-19 

s.19(1) 

Oatb Description Additional lnformation/Supplemontairc Charges Credits 

08-19-19 Room Charge 

08-19-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 

08-19-19 Room HST (13%) 

08-20-19 Room Charge 

08-20-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 

08-20-19 Room HST (13%) 

08-21-19 Room Charge 

08-21-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 

08-21-19 Room HST (13%) 

For information or reservations, vi$il us at 
www.falnnont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: 
United Slates or Canada 1 800441 1414 
Pour information et reservations vlsitez noire web au 
www.falnnont.com ou telephoner au H6tels Fairmont de: 
l:tats-Unis ou Canada 1 800 4411414 

I agree Ile( my llabiay for l!lis bit ia nut weJvo4 .»1d I 
agree ID be held pen.arie1r ll8ble ifl tM ...-.nttNt lha 
Ind~ Olf50n. ciomp1ny or lltfOCittlon hill• to pay to, 
S11frJ part at or tha tul #MUnl or li"leN c::towwvtt, Overdue 
Dli.tnot -.iDf•eL to & 1Llc:htf9• af lM rti. ol 1." ' ~ 
month_, or,1 mon1'1. (18.~ r,,,ltmum.) 
I !love m•plad-..Y of The Glob& and ...... H&d I 
ttlUHd, I WOUIO - l>Nn llfgilllo lor I $1.00 (Mon-Fril 
..,. 12.00 (SIi.) ... a11 Lo ffff ......nl. (M 1111Uclp11ing 
hoUb.) 

799.00 

31.96 

108.02 

665.00 

26.60 

89.91 

343.00 

13.72 

46.37 

Je me Pl)f(e ptf80nnellement ,aapoo~ab!e du nllgltwnet'II 
Ml.ti (It c. .. no~ -.J ca ou I& tc'lMP'Qniil. ru 10C1a1i0n 
ou 10n rtt)l'Ntnllnl ~ tn ttfuHt.a I• p,illlarnant, 
Los compkle en souff'ranoe eont autacl, t \WI watt d& 
1.s~,,.... inoif IIIPf'N W1. mo1,, (18.oo% p,aranntt) 
hA acceplt la llwalilon du Journal TM~ and~. 8i ,.....,Is retud,j'aul'tl!t PU Obterirl.llcrtoll:e mon COl'l'lj)I& 
Ol 1.00S f,lr jour ttk: LUl'IOI IU VW'ldt-,l) tt dl2.00I M 
Sirned, (Dens lea h~e!& psrtlQpanli,) 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci d'avoir choisi les H6tels Fairmont 

000011 



• 
s.19(1) 

v~ Room/Chambre : 0379 
Folio# 
Invoice# CHATEAU LAURIER Cashier/Cassler# : 226475 

1 Rideau Street 
Ottawa, ON, canada K1 N 8S7 
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030 
G.S.T. / H.S.T Registration #843511775 

Page# : 2of2 

Reference No. 

ArrivalfArrivee 
Departure/Depart 

08-19-19 
08-22-19 

Datk Description Additional lnformationJSupplilmentaire Charges Credits 
I 

GST Summary J Sommalre 
RoomfChambre 0.00 
F&B/Restauration 0.00 

Total 

Balance Due/Solde 

HST Summary I Sommalre 
Room/Chambre 244.30 
F&BfRestauration 0.00 

Other/Autres 

Total 
0.00 Other/Autres 0.00 

244.30 0.00 Total 

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts. 

2,123.58 0.00 

2,123.58 

To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Mr. Rick Corcoran, General Manager, at Rick.Corcoran@fairmont.com. 
We also invite you to share memories or your experience on our community forum - visit www.everyonesanoriginal.com. 

Merci d'avolr choisl les HOtels Fairmont. 
Pour donner votre opinion sur votre sejour, veuillez contacter M. Rick Corcoran, Directeur general, a Rick.Corcoran@fairmont.com. 

Nous vous invitons egalement a partager les souvenirs de volre experience sur notre forum - www.everyonesanoriginal.com. 

For information or reseivations, visit us at 
www.fatrmontcom or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: 
United States or Canada 1 800 441 1414 
Pour lnfonnatlon et reservations visltez noire web au 
www.falrmontcom ou telephoner au HOlals Fairmont de: 
E:tats-Unis ou canada 1800441 1414 

1 to,M th6tmylltbl!lyforlhl$ bi!l II ncl ~ Md I 
agree k> be held ..,_.,11y lablt In 11\0.....,. 1h11 ... 
Vldleeted pet'90II:, company or eaodaton t.i$ IO pay lot 
tny Ollf d Of .. full llfflOl.lnt o1 ,_.. tnllgM. 0.,efdUt 
1>1lanee subftcc too awcha,gaath rate rA 1.5o/t P'N' 
month after one monll'I. (1~ pet enflum,) 
I ·--o~.CThoGI ... -M.11.- I 
-.1..- h.MI been o!/gltle for a 11.00 (llb>Fr1) 
ano $2,00 (Sot) «oclllo o,y -•· (Al pa~lclpal>lg ....... , 

Ja ,ne porte pe,aoMelelMf'lt reaponaabla d11 Nglemanl 
toe.I a c.tlt nett w., en ou II comD19n)t, re.uodaUOn 
OU Min NJP~ dkiign6 _, ,ofugorell ht f)Qlomenl. 
Laa OOMC)IM •n 1<1uff"rtnc. toinl. tuft,(S • un IN«tt ~• 
'•"' oar moll aprta un moit. (1&.ocrK par -,Me} 
J'el accept4 la llvrs!~ di.I Joumet rhtt Gtobo end Mail SI 
Javall nfUH, faurara P4J ODCMllt un ert01t a mon con'II,'(• 
de 1.00S oarlwr (du Lund euVenhol)ot de 2.00S le 
SamedL {Dini lea h6ltfa p1tllelpe,ftt:s.) 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont 

000012 
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Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

pina melchionna 
Thursday, Augus 
List, Christine 

Subject: Fwd: Your Monday afternoon trip with Uber 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin f01warded message: 

From: "Uber Receipts" <uher.canada@uber.com> 
Da DT 
To: 
Sub with Uber 

Uber 

Thanks for riding, Pina 
We hope you enjoyed your ride 
this afternoon. 

Total 

You saved $2.97 by sharing your ride. 

Trip Fare 

1 

s.19(1) 
~ 

(trv 

Total CA$21.57 

Mon. Aug 19. 2019 

CA$21.57 

CA$13.34 

000014 



Subtotal 

HST 

Promotions 

Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees 8 

Amount Charged 

GST Registration Number 789985678RT0001 

s.19(1) 

CA$13.34 

CA$2.48 

CA$0.00 

CA$5.75 

CA$21.57 

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available) 

You rode with 

0 
4.88*Rating 

is known 

License P!ate:­

PTC Licen~ 

for: 

Excellent Service 

2 

How was your ride? 

R,\T[ OR Tl I' 

000015 



s.19(1) 

Every rideshare trip in Toronto is insured for a covered& ut 
accident by Intact. Learn more. 

tC 

04:55pm 

05:18pm 

Mississauga, ON L5P, 

Canada 

"i 

~ M.ap data @2019 GOO',!le 

Invite your friends and family. 

Get $5 off your next ride when you refer a friend to 

try Uber. Share code: 

3 

000016 



Simons, Deborah 

From: pina melchionna 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, August 22, 2019 2:44 PM 
List, Christine 

Subject: Fwd: Your Tuesday morning trip with Uber 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Uber Receipts" <uber.canada@uber.com> 
Date: Au ust 20 2019 at 8:01:04 AM EDT 
To: 
Subject: Your Tuesday morning trip with Uber 

Uber 

Thanks for riding, Pina 
We hope you enjoyed your ride 
this morning. 

Total 

Trip Fare 

Subtotal 

HST 

1 

s.19(1) 

Total CA$7 01 
Tut3 . Aug 20, 2019 

CA$7.01 

CA$3.20 

CA$3.20 

CA$0.81 

000017 



Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees G CA$3.00 

Amount Charged 

CA$7.01 

Visit the trip page for more information, including Invoices (where available) 

You rode with 

How was your ride? 

RA'I E OR 111' 

Excellent Service 

Every rideshare trip in Ottawa is insured for a covered auto 
accident by Intact. Learn more. 

2 

000018 

s.19(1) 



07:55am 

1 Rideau St, Ottawa, ON K1 N 

8S7, Canada 

08:00am 

320 Sussex Dr, Ottawa, ON 

K1A 0GB, Canada 

Invite your friends and family. 

1B 

~ s.19(1) 

(j;) 

1~ 
~· ,, .. , 

.. -.:~ '£. 

Ma.p data ©2v19 Google 

Get $5 off your next ride when you ref er a friend to 

try Uber. Share code: 

3 

000019 



Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

pina melchioma 
Trursday, Augus 
List Christine 

Subject: Fwd: Your Tuesday afternoon trip with U>er 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Uber Receipts" <uber.canada@uber.com> 
~re· ITT 
To: 
Subject: Your Tuesday afrernoon trip with Uber 

Uber 

Thanks for riding, Pina 
We hope you enjoyed your ride 
this afternoon. 

Total 

Trip Fare 

Subtotal 

HST 

s.19(1) 

@ 

Total· CA$7.03 

Tue, Aug 20. 2019 

CA$7.03 

CA$3.22 

CA$3.22 

CA$0.81 

000020 



s.19(1) 

Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees 8 CA$3.00 

Amount Charged 

CA$7.03 

Visit the trip page for more infonnatlon, including invoices (where available) 

You rode with 

• 
4.93 * Rating 

-s known for: 

How was your ride? 

R ,\ I E OR T IP 

Excellent Service 

Every rideshare trip in Ottawa is insured for a covered auto 
accident by Intact. Learn more. 

2 

000021 



04:41pm 

320 Sussex Dr, Ottawa, ON 

K1A 0GB, Canada 

04:44pm 

1 Rideau St, Ottawa, ON K1 N 

8S7, Canada 

Invite your friends and family. 

s. 19(1) 

Map data @2019 Google 

Get $5 off your next ride when you refer a friend to 

try Uber. Share code: 

3 
000022 



Simons, Deborah 

From: pina melchionna 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, August 22, 2019 2:43 PM 
List, Christine 

Subject: Fwd: Your Wednesday morning trip with Uber 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Uber · " < her.com> 
Dat EDT 
To: 
SubJect: our ednesday morning trip with Uber 

Uber 

Thanks for riding, Pina 
We hope you enjoyed your ride 
this morning. 

Total 

Trip Fare 

Subtotal 

HST 

l 

s.19(1) 

Total CA$7 01 
Wed. Aug 21 , 2019 

CA$7.01 

CA$3.20 

CA$3.20 

CA$0.81 

000023 



s.19(1) 

Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees 0 CA$3.00 

Amount Charged 

CA$7.01 

Visit the trip page for more infonnatlon, including invoices (where available) 

You rode with 

How was your ride? 

R .\TE· (}R TJP 

Excellent Service 

Every rideshare trip in Ottawa is insured for a covered auto 
accident by Intact. Learn more. 

2 
000024 



07:11am 

1 Rideau St, Ottawa, ON K1 N 

8S7, Canada 

07:18am 

320 Sussex Dr, Ottawa, ON 

K1A OG8, Canada 

Invite your friends and family. 

~ 

~ Map data@2019 Google 

Get $5 off your next ride when you refer a friend to 

try Uber. Share code: 

3 

000025 



Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

pina melchionna 
Thursday, Augus 
List, Christine 

Subject: Fwd: Your Wednesday evening trip with Uber 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Uber Receipts" <uber.canada@uber.com> 
Date: Au t 21 2019 at 5:56:13 PM EDT 
To: 

Uber 

Thanks for riding, Pina 
We hope you enjoyed your ride 
this evening. 

Total 

Trip Fare 

Subtotal 

HST 

1 

s. 19(1) 

Total· CA$6 78 

Wed, Aug 21 , 2019 

CA$6.78 

CA$3.00 

CA$3.00 

CA$0.78 

000026 



s.19(1) 

Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees 8 CA$3.00 

Amount Charged 

CA$6.78 

Visit the trip page for more information, Including invoices (where available) 

You rode with 

4.94 * Rating How was your ride? 

R/\T l· OR I IP 

-sknownfor. 

Excellent Service 

Every rideshare trip in Ottawa is insured for a covered auto 
accident by Intact. Learn more. 

2 

000027 



05:S0pm 

320 Sussex Dr, Ottawa, ON 

K1A 0G8, Canada 

05:55pm 

1, Rideau St, Ottawa, ON K1 N 

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
Thursday, August 
List, Christine 

Subject: Fwd: Your Thursday morning trip with Uber 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Uber Receipts" <uber.canada@uber.com> 
Date: Au t 22 2019 at 7:36:01 AM EDT 
To: 
Sub_j 

Uber 

Thanks for riding , Pina 
We hope you enjoyed your ride 
this morning. 

Total 

Trip Fare 

Subtotal 

HST 

1 

Total CA$6.89 

Thu, Aug 22, 2019 

CA$6.89 

CA$3.10 

CA$3.10 

CA$0.79 

000029 

s.19(1) 



I~ s.19(1) 

~ 
Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees 8 CA$3.00 

Amount Charged 

CA$6.89 

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices {where available) 

How was your ride? 

R.AT I:' OR 'I JI' 

Excellent Service 

Every rideshare trip in Ottawa is insured for a covered auto 
accident by Intact. Learn more. 

2 
000030 



07:30am 

1 Rideau St. Ottawa, ON K1 N 

8S7, Canada 

07:35am 

320 Sussex Dr, Ottawa, ON 

K 1 A 0G8, Canada 

Invite your friends and family. 

s.19(1) 

Get $5 off your next ride when you refer a friend to 

try Uber. Share code: 

3 

~ 

fill 

000031 



Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

pina melchionna 
Thursday, Augus 
List, Christine 

s.19(1) 
~ 

(j; ) 

Subject: Fwd: Your Thursday afternoon trip with Uber 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Uber Receipts" <uber. uber.com> 
Da DT 

Uber 

r2 C 111-1 ~ Wawv---
{).;.f /~ 

{)f} tlitJ445t: 

Total CA$29 64 
Thu, Aug 22, 2019 

Thanks for riding, Pina 
We hope you enjoyed your ride 
this afternoon. 

Total 

Trip Fare 

Subtotal 

HST 

1 

CA$29.64 

CA$17.38 

CA$17.38 

CA$3.41 

000032 



Wait Time 8 

Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees 8 

Amount Charged 

CA$2.60 

CA$6.25 

CA$29.64 

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available) 

You rode with 

How was your ride? 

R . .'.\ T[ n R TIP 

Excellent Service 

Every rideshare trip in Ottawa is insured for a covered auto 
accident by Intact. Learn more. 

2 
000033 
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02:05pm 

320 Sussex Dr, Ottawa, ON 

K1A 0G8, Canada 

02:28pm 

1000 Airport Parkway Private, 

Ottawa, ON K1V, Canada 

!JB 

fiil 

~ 

;32] 

@] 
~ 

~ 

Invite your friends and family. 

'19 

~ 

@ 

:e 
'" . -~ 

@ s.19(1) 

$. .. ··. 

'@ ~ 

t§' 
1•;:;i 'iEJ •!!, :~ 

ffiJ rg 

~ 
@. .--. 

Map <fm ©2019 Google 

Get $5 off your next ride when you refer a friend to 

try Uber. Share code: 

3 
000034 



CRA Calculated Taxi Tax 2019 

Taxis for 
Ontario & 

Quebec 

Taxis for 
Nova Scotia & 
PEI & 
New Foundland & 
New Brunswick 

Taxis for 
BC& 
Saskatchewan & 
Alberta & 

Manitoba 

The figures you need 
GRAND TOTAL 
TOTAL TAX 
SUMMARY Page total 

$ 

$ 

$ 

s 
$ 

$ 

169.34 

169 34 
l,8 .14 

151.20 

...... 
$ 151.20 

000035 



TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT 
RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Claimant: !Pina Melch!onna Departure Date:I 19-Aug 

Revised May 6, 2019 

Return Date:! 22-Aug 

Location: lottawa 

Purpose: 

To attend new Board member orientation session, Board of Directors meeetings and business dinners. 

Meals & Incidentals TRAVEL EXPENSE 

Airfare 

Baggage Fees 

Change Fees 

VIA Rail 

Amount 

$1,190.17 Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator 

below to determine the exact number of 

meal allowances and incidentals. 

$2,123.58 Hotel Accommodations 

Mileage ($.055/km) 

Parking 

.-------

Taxis 

Car Rental 

Gasoline 

Private Accomodation ($50/ngt) 

Other 

Total Travel Expenses 

Total Meal/Incidentals 

TOTAL 

Meal allowance and incidental calculator 

Insert Date --+ 

Breakfast 

Lunch 

Dinner 

Incidentals 

Per Diem Calculator 
Insert Date --+ 

Sat Sun 

Sat Sun 

$ 

$ 169.34 

$3,483.09 

$ 119.85 

$3,602.94 

19-Aug 

Mon 

19-Aug 

Mon 

20-Aug 

Tue 

20-Aug 

Tue 

Breakfast 

Lunches 

Dinners 

Incidentals 

Rate 

$20.50 

$20.10 

$50.65 

$17.30 

Total Travel Expenses 

21-Aug 22-Aug 

Wed Thu 

21-Aug 22-Aug 

Wed Thu 

#Meals 

0 

0 

1 

4 

Fri 

Fri 
i l_ 1 1 I 1 ! . 1 I ·-- -- -- ·--- - ---~---- . ----- .....,__ __ ··-- - , ._.._L ____ 

Claimant Si,r.ature: 71Jh):J-, l •h't.41 rJ,.--- Date: {Jw f 08' / { Cj 

Vi'flv\.. ffl.ll_'1 J/1 -:rnn0 t 
Travel expense reports must compf?w1fh'ffie RCM's Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy (Pol(cy # 51). 

Total 

$ -
$ -

$ 50.65 

$ 69.20 

$ 119.85 

Total 

Total 

4 

000036 
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Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Phyllis Clark 
Friday, Nove 
Simons, Deborah 

Subject: Re: Seeking approval - travel expense claim TABAG83211 - Pina Melchionna - B19-041 

Approved 

Sent from my iPad 

On Nov 7, 2019, at 10:31 AM, Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote: 

Dear Phyllis, 

Attached is a travel expense claim for approval. This represents the expenses related to Pina's recent 
travel to Winnipeg to attend a coin launch and participate in a tour of our Winnipeg facil ity. There is one 
exception, rental of a vehicle - this was not pre-approved on the TA. Pina chose to rent a vehicle as this 
option was less expensive than numerous cab fares. The claim and exception have been reviewed and 
approved by the CFO. If you approve via e-mail, I will add a notation to your signature line and will 
attach a copy of your e-mail to the claim. 

Best, 

DEBBY SIMONS 
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT 
COORDONNATRICE, SECl~E1'AR/AT DE LA SOCIETf 

320 SUSSEX DRIVE 1320, PROM. SUSSEX 
OTTAWA ON K1A 0GB 

Tel/Tel.: 613-716-4439 

slmons@mintca I simons@monnale.ca 
mintca I monnaie.ca 

<B19-041 - Melchionna- Winnipeg Oct. 21-22, 2019.pdf> 

000037 
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Travel ~xpense Form 2019 ... 
.11.z:a. ,, • 1 r u.>J"\,V0 .-, 4'1 .L ~r ..,,,,-.. ~ 

EAHCE# 

o!~~'.l ,,..".,.M .... 189-04-/ 
Claimut IPma Mclchionna I - Co!lt estimate provided on TA $2,506.05 
Cost Centre 121 Legat Services (Board) • : Botpltallty estimate provided on TA . - .... 

Departure Date 21-0ct-19 
Travel 'Location and Reason Return Date 22-0ct-19 
(attach suooortlna documents): THEMIS # M' anc1 - c1oim1 only} 3043 

Bl9-041 Currency Conversion Table 
To attend the coin launch celebrating the 175th anniversary of 1 Unltof is Worth of 
the birth of Louis Rid and tour of the RCM Winnipeg plant USD CAD 

CAD 
Toronto/Wlnnipeg/f oronto 

CAD 
CAD 
CAD 

Total Travel Expenses (inclusive offares) 2,030.36 
Prepaid Fares (Paid using A.mex Corporate Billing AccoWJt) o.oo 
Airfare Previously Claimed by TravelJer (Paid using Traveller's A.mex Card) 0.00 
Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # <ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT) I 
Cash Advanct!d / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE S AMOUNT ) 

Currency I Advanced I Retlll'lled I Outstandin2 I FX to CAD I CAD Equlvalait 
I I I 0.001 1.00000 I 0,00 

Amount Owing to: Employee 2,030.36 RCM 0.00 
Exnense Codin11 

Aecouot Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box ) In Canadian $ 
BST-Regislntlon # 10793 5058 RTOOOI 192.49 ✓ 
740200 - Meals {domestic) 121 legal Servia!s (Board)_ .. • '. - - 87.14 , / 
741200. Meals (foreign) .1 0.00 
740100 - HO!ipilality (domestic) I •f 0.00 
741100 - Hospitality {foreign) ""' ; 0.00 
740010 • Airfare (domestic) 121 1.A!gal Sffllices (Board) 

···-·-·-------.. 
.. 1,.256.25 V 

741010 - Airfare(foreiWt) • 0.00 ···- ..... -- ...... . _. ___ -- - - .. -·-- ·- ··; ! 740020 • Rail fare(domestic) I 0.00 -· .. -. .. . . --~, 741020 - Rail fare ( toceign) 
I 0.00 

740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) , 121 l~I Strvite.s (Board) • : 47.42 v 
74 ISOO - Taxi filre (forei211) ; .. • , 0.00 
740700 • Personal car mileage (domestic) 121 Legal Set\'lcti (Board) •• 14S.49 V 741700 - Personal car mileagc{foreign) , • ' o.oo 
740030 - Car rental (domestic) i121 i,;ga1~(8oam) •i 82.49 V 741030 • Car rental (foreign) r 

""' · 0.00 
I 121· L~ Servi°;;s (8-o~l -· 

V 740800 • Parking (domestic) • · 30.00 
741099 - Other transportation ( foreil!ll) I 

""' 0.00 
740400 - Acwmmodations (domestic) ! 121_ Leg1l Services (Bo;,rd) .., r 

156.13 ✓ 
741400 -Accommodatioos (foreign) I .! 0.00 
740900 - Jncidattals (do~) f 1~1 ~! ~~-~rd) ..,. 3U5 v - I 741900 - Incidmta1s (foreign) ""i o.oo 
740000 - Baggage & Travcl(domelitic) I --·--··-- --·---·--·--- ·-- __ .. __ .. 0,00 
741000 • Ba111!:l11!e & Tnivel (foreign) ' tNTERED 

., 
0.00 

0.00 I I • I 0.00 o.oo I • ' o.oo NOV 1 9 2019 
.. .., __ 

"7 I 0.00 

AP~w.=,- ""' 0.00 
<11°' 

~ '- ''" '.,, '- ,-,.._ . Fares 
o.oo 

~ OutofBaJ~ Wscrepancy lo Ex,tnses Coded 0.00 
~ ~~ ~ ONLY (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Ertl.mate on TA versus actual expense cla1m (S47S.69) ,-..;;: 

Variance% -19% ~= o_ 

N ~ 12 2019 ~ - (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus aetilal exp ease claim $0.00 ~= 
~ 1CCot.wJs PAi•"'..., J Hospitality Varla»ce •;. #DIV/0! ~ -"·;, L'Plllal llA)J/19 ~ ~ 

c"q V' 000038 
' 0 oo'l'U\" :1. Fom,i.-.,~2018 



.£~ ~- Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) USA - (Except Alaska) 
Pa~2 Total Amount Actual Cale USD Actual Credit Card 

(incl. HST/GST) BST/GST HST/GST Expaises CAD.Esp. 
RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic) 
RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic) 
RCM Pafd Fares (Air-Fordgn) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rai1-Foreie,n) 
Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic) / 1,417.56 / 161.31 , , 
Employee hid Fares (Air- Foreip) 

. .,, 
Employee Paid Fara (Rail- Domestic) 

Employee Paid Fam (Rail - Forelga) 

Hotel Accommodati0111 (Domadc) ✓ 163.45 V 7.32 / 
Hotel A«ommodadons (Forelp) ,f, 
Tam (Demenic) 

~\ 

~ 53.1 1 , S.69 -Taxis (Foreiga) 
,,.,. .. 

Mileage (S0.57km) I 268.0 ... 152.16 / 7.27 I/ 
Bulnea Telephone 

Partiq ✓ 31.00 V 1.00 ./ 
Car Reatal (Domtdic) -t 86.38 3.89 / 

Car Jlental/Ga1 (J'orelgn) ,v .. 
Penonal Aetommodatfons 
Hospitality 
Baggage (Domestic) 

Baggage (Foreign) 

Others (code 1DJ1nually) 

Others (total) 

Total E11peues 1,90U6 179.21 7.27 
Per Diem Country Caaada 

No. of meal Total CAD Calculated No. of meal TotalUSD 
Meal allowaiN:e rates allowances allowa■ce GST/HST allowances allowance 
Breakflltl $20.35 l 20.35 0.97 $20.35 
Lunches 520.60 ~ 1 20.60 0.98 $:Z0.60 
Dinnen $50.55 .✓ l 50.SS 2.41 ~).55 
Total Meals ✓ 91.SO 4.36 
Incidentals $17.30 2 ✓ 34.60 1.65 $17.30 
Total Expenses 126.10 6.00 

Note - Please use the meal allowance calcalator tsb to determfne the exact No. of meal allowances and incldentsls 

Grand Total CAD Expenaes 
Grand Total HST/GST 

Notes for Expenses 

l,030.36 

192.49 

Grand Total USD EX}>fllses 

s.19(1) 

Total CAD 

Equivalent 

USA 

Total CAD 

Equivalent 

Since Pina's flight to Winnipeg was ao early one, she drove to e previous evening. to begin her day closer to the airport on the morning of the flight. She is therefore claiming mileage from her residence to return. To save on parking charges at the Toronto airport Pina took a cab to/from the Toronro airport Oess expensive op1ionJ. An o-mail from Pina, providing an ex.planation regarding mileage and cabs, is attached to this claim. Breakfast on 21 October was provided with the flight; Juoch on 22 Oclober was provided by the host for the coin launch. While in Winnipeg Pina chose to rent a car, as ti$ option was Jess expensive than cab fares for travel from/to lhe airport and travel to/from the coin launch. The hotel quoted on the TA was sold out, therefore Pina chose the Norwood Hotel which was less expensive due to a promotional discount. 
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Travel Expense Form 2019 TA #I TABAG832lll 
0 1MPORTANT • Tl'llllel - d.ahs murt lie p,_,ed and comply with lh■ Corpor.allo Tnwl, lloJPIUllty, o,r,1a,- a Evetit Polley 1151, (M ■pplltabl,eJ and 
■pprcwd In ■a:onhnoe with th■ Dell,a,lon of Authority Polley Ml. Al,p--, mllit haw Deleptlan AuehDrlty ■t tha time of•~· All tflMII pl- m Yst be prv­llUlhor/nd using the Authority to T_, and Advan<:e fo<m, 

As the rL .,,, plnH Indicate If this d alm c-alns ■nv •xceptlon, requlr1'11 app,_I p■r Iha c«ponte Trave~ Ho,J>ltaMty, Conference & Eve,,t PoliCV 151. 
Yes v ~· □ I you lndlcaud "Yft",pleasechackwhkh 9M:e$)tlon(s) wore not -pp"""'<land,_..appl'Ollal: 

0 APP ROI/Al REQUIRED: (Please lnltllll 
D Tnwel - ,..,...,uon, to Cotporate Travet Hoslll~ltv, CDnf-,ca & --.1 Poll<:v#Sl (Annex 28) 

C10 or CEO APPAOVAL ~EQUIIIEO: (Pleue IN111Q 
□ Hosiiilalitv- Excoptlonno H01pt8itv Polley •s1 (An,,_ 28) 
CJ ~ttallty-No P~IPl)rotel obtained for the followln«: 

CJ HospllaJily-EirterMI crmtamal hoq,ltllllty 811ceedlng Maximum Cost Per PersonCAnnex 281 
0 Hospltallty - Exwmal er lntwnol hospitalltv costs -eedln& $5,000 (AnM,c Z8 and 44.1) 
CJ HOll)bllty-AJa,hallc blMltllH p1'0Yldad (PoPcy Sectic,n 44.1) 
CJ Ho<pbllty- Food & ~ .... cost eu:Hded MalClnv.a'n Cost r.-"--CPollCV Section '4-11 
□ Hosplllllty- Ent~alnment proo,,ld«i (Pdlc:y Sec11Cln 44, 1) 
□ Hosphiny- tto.<pl'allly or entertainment pn,\ildtd to spouse« person aa:omponvrna.,, IMlflt partlcfpant (Polley Sacrlon 44.1) 
D HospfUlflly - Ho,pitality peld by 1t,e RCM talc1"I i,laca at the reolclefla, of., RCM •~ Board membef or other privaw, rest~nee 

(f'olcv s«tlors 44.lllnd 46AI 
0 Hospllalty - Spedal forms of hoss,lt ality (Anne!< 2B) 
C HosJ)ltaJty - No -ppl"OIIII p'lor to e,cpendfl\Jre (secdon "4.7) 

VP APPRO\/ALR£QUIRED !CEO APl'IIOVAI. IFT~VEUER IS A \IP): (PJ..,.., fnlll■I) /;J lii:/i(!. ..,t.1"\, t-0ltJ/I,~' {};/1,A- r/uJIR fa Cl Tr■vel • Comblnlr« personal end buslnets 1nwl (Polley Sedlor, 14.3) _L,, /) ,A • _ 0 Travel - Alrfare-H'lt>er"""" than parmlned bypolity (Pollcy5ection20 .. &I /Litt,~ [/\.. { /,1/L /JlA I n;.J. 1\1, I r /. -□ T1'Y91 • Prtwtlly owned whlcles • ICllom- allowan<111 In eue.s of the equl119IW>t ~ prat11cal <ilKmerdef ~ fvti (l'o icy . ~ 2{{i.., ( lA/ -.J Travel • Ho .. l - Rate In el!Cf!Si of speclfltld or publltl,ed Qty Rat, ~ (Policy Section 2S.2 and 2S"JiA;..3) 
Tr,wel • C.rlrlvel-Leaw,dVeh~(PolltYSt!ctl0n2.3.ll v(,L (.,.:: , iWA..AiL I, J, 'vi } ~ 1,.,,-Jlt Travel-E1q1...,. NIC--1 o .. r 30 days (Polley s«tian 33.11 ../ / \JI' c-p.v I rJ/1/(_ r I '"f'l,,lfv, ,'1 U ./1..,,t. dl.M,,«,t/) /'. ,/_,. D HDSllkalltv- exi.mel or fnt..,al hospttaDty upto Sl.SOD but less than $5,000 .-.cf wi~ Mui mum cost Per PefSOII (Anne< 28V · { 4@, 0 H<P;pllallty . Food & "-1'11111 cost not _,.edr,,g Maldmum ~ ~T: (Polley Section 44.11 _ 

TRAVEllER'SOIRECTORAPPIIOVAlREO.UIRt:c►. (Pleaselnltlal) ,A--a.A.d IL?J t: ~ 11'151:--d f"a"l.. 4-Ht-W Cl Travel - Airfare - Ul)trad<t to • fue class hl1her than Iha Standard Allow.i,le Alrfere Clan pelTfftted bii policy, at no a.ta'i5"onal cost ¼ M (Pallcv ' .eclioo 20.S) 
Cl T.-1- 0. f'ffllal - u111rad11D a laqer vehlde tlt■n the tnt■rrnedlate/Standard slZe pennlU.d by pcllcy, •t no addtlonal C05l to II.CM (Policy secllDn 23..3l 
CJ Travel-car..,.,,.,_ upllflldo 10a laqe- vehicle than the lntennedlMe/s!Antlard size to accommodate 3 or mo"' emp1oyc,.. (l'oUov -lfon 23.3) 0 Travtl - Mlsslne <Jri&lnal Itemized "'calpts. E>q,lw,atlc,n pt<Mdtd (Policy HCtlOft 33,2) 
Cl Travtl-Hotel - upgrade to a lavl4 higher than the Standard G"""t R<lom permitted by policy, at no additional cost to I\CM (Policy •CUon 25 .l) 0 r ..... e1- HOlel - rate In tJ<ON• crf Ottawa ($2rol, -nf$>ea ($1551, Toronto ($200l, Montreal ($:190l, v,ncn.,,,... (SlOOi - Qols;wy ($1.801, I.as '1/eaz ($145), or published Oty "-le Umlt. VP ~iP!lfO'RI not obtained. JUfflftCltion pto\llded (Polley section 25.2) 
□ MISdf\iOt1&1nal lllelftiz«I recelpls. Explanation provided IPallcvs«tlOn 26.2J 
D 0thl r Dc:fl)tlons (travel!« hes JIited and a,q,latned oo a sei,;nc, documentJ 
□ ""'4>1lal1tv - Externi,1 O<' Int_., hospibllty up to Sl,500 end wf!hln Stendtrd Cost Per Ponon (An,_ U) 

Byslfl,tlngbelaw, theTrawlua,nflrwulhattNs-""1Jmcont111111ottlyd/Jlblf!~S-le(14Jm,JUIJJfdoaw/a,,,ens,n~dlnr,cCDltloi>ce""'1>dlt Corporate Trnel, Hosi,itallty, Conference & Event Poley 1151 {os oppllt:ablf!), that ail requ/tnl supPOttlllg docume1111lflon Is contulned In m/J ~ - • !hot the obo.-e not.ed uceptlo,,s arw compl,r,e and aa:unite, ond t/tfJf n,. clalm hos b.!01 conv,Jeted /11 orxcrrJontt Wfrll tMft po/iclu. 

4 ~ by VP IN """'radl 
(l'NNI' NAMI) . 

Date 

S.lledewod br ao (CEO claims; Bmrdd ...... ~• 
for """"P".E"" ... 1o ao.,.,..-1; othar "'-""'' 

) 

I 



Meal allowance and incidental calculator 
tf your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the calculator, complete and add multiple sheets to determine total allowances 

These calculators are now all linked - please only place a '1' in each applicable box 
Type the date name and numbers in the CANADA box ONLY 

Note: You may only claim a meal allowance if an actual meal expense was Incurred by the traveller 
You may claim an incidental for each partial or full day of travel 

Please set your 'print area' around the calculators you want to print. 

Numbers onll£ 

[Breakfast 
Lunch 
Dinner 

~ J_~~_l}tals 

Breakfast 
Lunch 
Dinner 
Incidentals 

Enter your travel dates here for 
21 22 

Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed 

1 
1 
1 
1 1 

Enter ur travel dates here for the 
21 22 

Sun Mon Tue Wed 

CANADA MONTH: Oct-19 

Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon 

us MONTH: 43739 

Thu Fri at Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri -
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@ AIR CANADA 

Booking Confirmation 

Booking Reference. 

s.19(1) 

Date of 1SSue 07 Qr,t, 2019 

n,;,, i. ,oor - -.,Y/Rooolpt. You mustbffi9 •• :,o, !D lt.o ~ to, cnool<./n Ind....,_ you looep • """ lc<)""Jr •- P1Mse olso take t,e t1ma lo mlew la.~ contllr,o 1/le gen,..i OOllCfJloNol can\eg• 
and "l'P-le - lhal apply 11> lho ild<ets. l>o°""'91 Olld •~ 1orvlcft detailed -• aa - .. ~-0-. dl,.rcus goode and othw lmpor1orlC lnfunnellor. ,elOlad to y°"' I/Ip. 

Data Pn>l>o-r> Nao~:YOU' pet10n .. dolo v.ilJ bo -din acc-nco wilh t!,e t,?pli<>ablo co,1N11'1 p<Nllty policy and, if Y,,,.-b-g;. ""'de wia a r618"(atlon <yallm P""'ider ('C.OS"~ w1"1 its pri-i, p0rley. nw. are 
... .._ lltll'e ll\TA Ttavtl Came webcilAJ 01 ,,_ qcarrio, « GOS ctlledly, Yoa 11,ou/d ,...S lli1 doaimenlallo,,, wnchopplio• 11> ,..,boolling 1nd _._, !or oamplo, -you< pe,1011al -lo<Cloclod, •-· und, 
dio;doMd and tral\sfotrld, We aloo kr,fto you Co .Cnt >k CaMd.1'1 Pi1¥acy PoTicy dndty. 

~ Depart. 

Mooda, 
21 occ, 2019 

~ Return 

Tuescloy 
22 0d. 2019 

Passengers 

~ Pina Melchlonna 

Arr canada • Aeroplan -

07:26 

Toronto 
Toronlo-Pearto11 Int. (YYZJ. 
ON 
Tennfnll l 

16:40 

Winnipeg 
(YWG}. MB 

TTan l Opl!ons 

" Regi/lar meal 

08:58 

Winnipeg 
(YWG), MB 

20;1)() 

Toronto 
Toronto-Pearson Int. (YYZ), 
ON 
1•- 1 

* AC259 

(i) 
AC270 

211r33 
Bu91ness P 

Operated by: Air Canada I 321 
1-'eal 

2hr20 
BusinHSP 

OP<,Yaled by: Air Canada I 320 
Meal 

Soata 

AC259 1D 

AC270 1D 
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s.19(1) 

Effi Purchase summary 

-Am .... paid: $1417.56 

Tu Inform at Ion 
GST no. 10009-2287 RTIJOOI 
M.25 
GSTIHST no. 1oooe-22e1:«rooo1 
$160.06 

e) Check-in and boarding gate deadlines 

" "lttrht C..neda 

Rec:ommended check_.n time 

S..H Fa"' • Depa/I - Business C1as• (low...t) 

Bate Fare - Retum • BlJNlfi& Clesa (lowost) 

&sreharge• 

Goods and Se,vicoo Tax- Canada• 100092287 RT0001 

Harmoni,od Sales Tax - Canada -100092287 RT0001 f / {d.. ~ { 
Air Travellers Securlly Charge • Canada 

MJ)Oft lmprowmenl Fee• Cariacla 

Total airfare and loxes before opij011 s 

GRANO TOTAL (Canadllln dOIIMI) 

90 
ffiltlU~ 

VOIJ L'lo:ild chcdc irl nol- 1111ft ltle i>nlO -kd al loll Thll~ .,_.. ,...-. i,11,,cyc,1 i,no 1D-II,, drap <ltlyaw <h• •k•d begs and - tltrougt, soouilly. 

Chack:-in and baggage drop-off deadline 
You muot ~O\'O dl"""•d In. oll1111ned ro<" i>Oordll"J pN1 Ind dtl)olllod al chockod bog I II 1lt blCISllgt drop-di 00 ........ belafe lht end 0/1110 ~ck..f n P«iod lor VOii llluJi. 

15 
mlllut .. 

Boarding gate deadllna 
Vou mu&I be~ aclho bo_..,g 8lfe bo1"'1 k closn . 

1. l'fom Toronto Ctty Airport /l'TZ) • c,-i,, and t:ag-d!Op-()ff i:.odll110: 20 m.nUloo. 

[ 
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673.00 

573.00 

46.00 

12S 

150.06 

14.25 

50.00 

'1417~ 

61417~ 

.2 



L] Baggage allowance 

Carry-on Baggage 
On IMghs opntod l>, Air Cana•e.Airc.nada R""UO or~ Conada E•p,,:'Sl, Y'>ll"""Y """J-JCU inlhOcebln 1 otor.dard ttemvnax. •lzt: 23 x.&O x55 cm(D • 15.G x2U In)) and, p•nonol llom(r-. sl7e: '6 

• 33 x 43 m (6 x 13 x 111"!). Your ... ,,,...., i,,,g9. mUII be llghl onougt, r.ol you ... llln l in lht: _,,,,,.d bin . .... 1,tu. s .. our -let• """l'-0" ""- policy 

Checked Baggage 
Please see below f0( del.alls on the bags )'OU plan on checking at the baggage oounlor. 

Toronto {YYZ) > WiMtpeg (VWG) 

r::, 1 .. bag 
Complimentary 

a2-bag 
Complimentary 

Winnipeg (YWG) > Toronto (YYZ) 

LI 1 .. bag 
Complimentary 

c ..... .,. 

CJ2""bag 
Complimentary 

Max. weJght p« bag: 
32.0 kg (70.0 lb) 

MIX. <1Jmenslcr)s per bag: 
158.0 cm (52 .0 in) 

MP. Wolgl\: per bag: 
32,0 kg (70.0 lb) 

Max. <Dnenslon& por b119: 
158.0 cm (62.Oin) 

Fee amounts are dlsplayed in the currency of the fi~I departlJre city en your lido.et On the day of llavel, applioable fees will be Ull&&sed In the local wrrency cf the 
counlry/reglon you are trevelling from. Certain excep(ians may apply where the departure airport does nol charge In local o.mency. The c:um,ncy exchange rate wlll 
be detennlned by Iha date of travel. 

6topOVW& 
Checked bag113ge fees may be reaseessed when ltlnerafles fl!Clude an enrcute stopover o1 more then 24 houn;. 

Note: If yoo exceed lf®r baggage allowance fin number, size and/orwelghO, addlllcnel ohecl(,ed baggage charges w!U epply. The poticy and fees wfff be111ose of 
the ca.rrler Identified rn the <:necked ba(lgege lnformelion aectiOn. 

• View Air CISlBda's adclilit..ml cheel<ed bag9&98 policy • View th& oddillonal ci'leclled baggage policy of Air C-da's coaeshare and interline p&rtner$ 

~Fare Rules 

Business Class (lowest) 
~ Changes 

Adult • $50 CAO • Before day of departure • The change fee per di18Ctlon, per passenger, is $50.00 CAD plus appRc.able taxes and any fare difference. Changes can be made up to 2 hours before departure. • Same-day confirmed changH at check-in or at the airport are permitted at no charge (same-day fl'tght& only). • Same-day standby Is ava~able: on flights between TO!onto and Montreal or Oltawa, on flights between Calgary, Edmonton and Vancouver. as well as on flights between Toronto Pearson (YYZ) and LaGuardla (LGA), John F. Kennedy (JFK) or Newari< (EWR) airports (connecting flights excluded). , Flightg can only be used in sequence from the place ofdeparture specified on the itinerary. 
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+Fare Rules 
,fa CaneellaUons 

Adult - Non­
refundable 

\a, Seat selection" 
Free advance seat 
selection {standard) 

• Aeroplan Miles 

• Tickets are non-f'l!fundabte and non-transferable. , Cancellation• can be made up to 45 minutes prior to departure. • 11 you make a flight change that involves a more restrictive fare, the higher change fee associated with that more restrictive 
fare applies once per passenger, regardless of the number of flights that are changed . • Customera wno no4how their flight Wllf forfeit the fare paid. , Air Canada wlll provide a full refund wlttlout penalty when you cancel a new ticket (i.e. when a now booking Is made and 
you are assigned a booking reference) wllhin 24 hours of purchase. • View Air Canada's refund policy Opens in a new window • Provided the original booking Is cancelled prior to the original flight 's departure, the value of the unused ticket can be 
applied w~hln a one year period from date of issue of the original tickets to Ille value of a new ticket subject to 1he change 
fee per directloo, per passenger, plus applicable taxes and any additional fare difference, subject to availability and 
advance purchase requirements. The new outbound travel date must commence Within a one year period from the original 
date of ticket Issuance, If the fare for the new journey is lower, any residual amouot wUI be forfeited. 

• Free advance seat selection on Air canada and Air Canada Rouga, as well as on Air Canada Express flights operated 
by J112Z {subject to availabllity). 

• 150% Aeropfan Miles 
• The equivalent in Altitude Qualifying Miles • For all flights operated by Air Canada, Air Canada Express and Air Canada Rouge 

Buslness Class (lowest) 
~ Changes 

Adult • $50 CAfJ 

~ Cancellations 
Adult• Non­
refundable 

\at Seat selactlon• 
Free advance seat 
selection (standard) 

• Aeroplan Miles 

• Before day of departure • The change fee per direction, per passenger, Is $50.00 CAD plus applicable taxes and any tare 
difference. Changes can be made up to 2 houn before departure. • Same-day confirmed changes at chedl-ln or at the airport are penn!tted at no charge (same-day flights only). 

, Same-day standby Is available: on flights between Toronto and Montreal or Ottawa, on !lights between Calgary, 
Edmonton and Vancouver, as weU as on flights between Toronto Pearson (YYZ) and LaGuardia (LGA), John F. Kennedy 
(JFK) or Newarf< (EWR) airports (connecting flights excluded) . • Flights can only be used in sequence from the place oldeparture specified on the itinerary. 

• Tickets are non-nfvndabla and non-tninaferabl•. • Cancl>llatlon• can be made up to 45 minutes prior to departure. , • If you mal(e a flight change that involves a more restr1dive fare, the higher change fee osaocialed with that more restrictive 
feA:1 applles once per pass90!18r, regardless al the numlM!r of flights that are changed. • Customers who no.how their flight will forfeit the fare paid. , Air Canada will provide a full refund without penalty when you cancel a new tidcet (I.e. when a new booking is made and 
you are assigned a booking reference) within 24 hours of purchase. • View Air Canada's refUnd pof,cy Opens in a new window. • Provided the origlnel booking is cancelled prior lo the original flight•» departure, the value of the unused ticlcel can be 
applied within a one year period from date of lswe or the Ollglnal tickets to the value of a ,_ Ucket subject to the change 
fee per direction, per passenger, plus appficable taxes and any additional fare difference, sub:fect to availability and 
advance purchase requirements. The new outbound travel data must commence within a one year period from lhe original 
date of ticket issuance. If the fare for the new ,ourney is lower, any re8ldual amount will be forfeKed. 

• p,.. advance seat selection oo Air Canada and AJr Canada Rouge, as well as on Air Canada Express flights operated 
by Jazz (subject to availabliity). 

• 150% Aeroptan Miles 
• The equivalent In Altitude QualifyJng Miles • For all flights operated by Air Canada, Air Canada Express and Air Canada Rouge 
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ReservaUon Numbe-

Send to Pina Metchlonna 

Phone 

Gunt Name Pina Melchionna 

BIii To Melchionna, Pina 

Phone 
FolioNumbe 

Trana Date Deecrlptton 
Charges 

10/21119 Promotional TT15% 

10/21/19 GST 
10/21/19 PST 

10/21 /19 Accommodation Tax 
10/21/1 9 NighUy Parking 

10/21/19 GST 

10/22/19 Nightly Parking 

10/22/19 GST 

Total Charges 
Payments 

Paidb-10/22/19 

Total Payments 

Accommodation Tax 
GST 
PST 

Total Tax 

$6.97 
$8.32 
$9.76 

Our GST number is R103944757 

s. 19(1) (j) 
Norwood Hotel 

112 Ma rion Street 
Winnipeg, MB R2H on CA 
204-233-4475 Fax: 204-231-1910 
www.norwood-hotel.com 

Arrival Date 
10/21/19 

Departure Date 
10/22/19 

1 of 1 
October 22, 2019 

Room lnfonnation 513- King Deluxe One King 

Voucher 

nor-513 

nor-513 

nor-613 

nor-513 

Balance Due: 

Amount 

139.

11 7.3~ 
9.76 

6.97 

10.~ 0.50 

10.00 

0.50. 

184.45 

-184.45 

-184.45 

0.00 

-: 1P I ~ ? . LIS ( -ft{_J[ :;:_ ~, . ~~) 

1$ 91-06 
~-- ... _-=, __ ---~ ... ;:;;;-_-- ........ ~ 

( -ftl;,c __, -fl, I: D ·o J'----= __ l 

Guest Signature: __________________________ _ 

--- .tt'j 
~i)t}v? µ,lV 

-------------------------------------=-I have received the goods and / or seJVicea In 1he amount shown hereon. I agree that fTVOf liablity for this bill ls not waived and agree lo be held personaly iat>le In the event that the indicated person, company, or association falls to pay for any p1rt or the full amount of these cflarges. If a credit card cflarge, I further agree to perform the obligations set foflh in the cardholder's agreement ¥11th the issuer. 
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Q 
,n•-c•~ 

1ff5 WILLI.TOH RU 
WIHHIPH 

*HITt811 RH 1C2 
(2..,_) HS-121' 

asr 
PCl51'622:7788111 
TIININM.: 8'7111151 
PAYflOINT: a7711181 

2119-18-22 1tJ:H 

,., .. 11 
R!OULtR 
1..n11a L 9.,,, 
PAICI/! $ 1.189 
PUlL SflLIS $ 11 .... 

TDTIL OIIO $ 11.H 

• UT INCL, $ 1.52 

-----Al/TH 4 ---
AltNIIIIH8191 D 
01819181N , ... 
IIWltCI-

H'.IIIPUD 1¥ PIN 

IO APPRDUII 
nun• vau 021 

-- IN,oflffltfl' • -
RETAIN TNIS COPY 
P'Oll YOIIIII ltcM" 

- CUSTCNe:R'S CDPf · 

LIMN tlOII TO 
$MIit 3 CfNrS/l. 

ICIIH HY IT 
nTIUl··C•NIIDA .C./UC 

IHE US V'OH 
P!DIIICI(. 

CHIINCI TO WIN 
nu NS ,aR ~ ¥!Alt 
PITRO-Cltt, .. 

u t t6'i ewo:, 
110 1. ll11¥MJ. 

ooe~ 
0011eonneoo 

Md 9Ct6Q•9 610l . 1 • 01 
COO I OOI 2£2 

11S !IO~ll 
C8808t (100) 0·00 

£HOU O 0¥ddll 

ii .. ·:::::::~ 
Ol~Ot9t ta~ , •~:, 

ltQLIIOH'.807 . •- ◄ i,,00 1 

•• o•o33¥ :~~ ~✓, 

6t8l-
9,:,1 O!'!l , . . .. ,s 
Ht & l ..t.t 

_____ .. 
/4J}} 

RECEIPT ~ 
~ .. :.I . , ' 

: •, ' , II 1 4 • 

11:10 AH 
OCT 22, 2019 

faJurlj 
$10.00 

{ta~ ~ 
(). J,{<j) 

J.Was mi.< Mi<1 u~Fald 
r:i~;~ .al>lll ~•J;i 

~ µJ?Jn~tsa\l 
l)J~ u,a DOli 

s.19(1) 

I! U~II tll OC\.lllP ll Mi~ Pllll 
m;r )IC;qpaa • "'I ~-

:ie e:uap.mra .Mtl •a1~ 

lai llS .we9 - J;g V ~ ,ljlli!l 
IIUIHSII JOJ Ml '1 -

vo· Lv 

.11:.1:'IQ 

.1S!:l 
, ".L 0.l. ~O! 

000047 



r:- ' 

~ NationalJ 
1965 WELLINGTON AVE 
WINNIPEG, MB R3H 1 C2 
Federal GST# :889365821 

s.19(1) 

[@ro -----~ ----- -~-·-------·:7 
PINA MELCHIONNA 

Rental Agreement #: 
Bill Ref#: 
Invoice Date: 

(9 
22/10/2019 

Account#: 

,----------··-·----- ---· i BILUNG DETAIi., 
Description Qty/Per 

-- ··-····-·~---·-1 ____ __J 

Rate Amount 
TIME & DISTANCE 2 DAY 27.99 55.98 

Subtotal 
CONCESSION FEE RECOVERY 16.28 PCT PCT 16.28 

55.98 
9.42 

VLF REC .95/DAY 2 DAY 0.95 1.90 

- -------·-···-·---··---·i PROVINCIAL SALES TAX PCT 7.00 4.71 

l~TAL~_!l~~~~-•···-···--··--··---·-.. ·-·--- GOOOSANDSERVICESTAX PCT 5,00 3.37 

~;!~~~~~r ~i~~~~1r: ~i:~1Tf 4~~0 c;l~~i!Jf~_L _____ , ___ ~-~--.. ·•·--·~--·--?~~~ 
::~rONNA, PINA Payment ,_ ... -·-·-·· ·- ·· - -------·--·- ··-··-·· ····q5.3e 
f RENTALVEHICLES ~-----·-------· ., ___________ , Total Payments (CAD} -75.38 
L-- ··----~·--·-·--··-···----··· --··-------··· I 

License Model Unit ~=8
~

8 Amount Due (CAD) 0.00 
S n t:!dlvldual II.Item m1Jaucn !!f,rerul ,_ '2f:.Jime i.ic:t Distar,.J.'!:i.P.'~!llhe 

ENTRA 7RG3GC 2~. 116 27,188 l~i::.!!ll~S r .,,.,8 I C, Jilt'foa~J; aii.ct~~ diV1dedb3'1r.,'J,.ID'.;r'tW: I ~"!!JJI!! VIN: andio,"i> 1&3d r ona ce:\t. at c arga equa a 01111 ji,fbiie 

fciArn INFoiiMArroN-·--~·----·-·--·-··· ~~---.. -1 
·---· ·-· ---···----....! 
Claim#/ PO# I RO# Insured 

Date of Loss Type of Loss Type of Vehlcle 

Repair Shop 

---I!!!!!!!! 
!!!!!!!!!!!I 

,------------------ ii3 
{+[4_y: ✓ {) '{:).} r.:!~:~"/Patment1e"'!': ..c__,_ ll.oo 

Payment Du11 within days of invoice date 

Late a ents are sub eel to a finance cha~ e. 

Thank You For Choosing National Car Rental 
----------- ---------------------------- ------------------------ ----- --- - ----------------------------------------------
Please Return This Portion With Remittance 

Remit To: 
ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR 
1380WAVERLEY 
W INNIPEG, MB R3T OPS 

Account# 

Amount Due (CAD) 

Paid By: 
•1..:.u ■ •-.:.:! 

~ement Amount 
0.00 

GPBR 
C6N1 

0.00 

000048 
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Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

pina melchlonna · 
Monday, October 
Simons, Deborah 
Fwd: Your Monday morning tri 

---------- Forwarded message---------
From: Uber Receipts <uber.canada@uber.com> 
Date: Mon, Oct 21, 2019 at 5:55 AM 
Subject: Your Monday morning trip with Uber 
To: 

Uber 

Thanks for riding, Pina 
We hope you enjoyed your ride this morning. 

Total 

Trip Fare 

Subtotal 

1 

s.19(1) 

-hJ 

Total• CA$25 62 
Mon, Oct21 , 2019 

CA$25.62 

CA$15.92 

CA$15.92 

000049 



HST 

Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees 8 

s.19(1) 

CA$2.95 

CA$6.75 

CA$25.62 

A temporary hold of CA$25.62 was placed on your payment method ••-at the start of the trip. This is not a charge and 

has or will be remo11ed. It should disappear from your bank statement shortly. Leam More 

GST Registration Number 702328915RT0001 

Visit the trip page for more infonnation, including invoices (where available) 

You rode with 

• 
4.87 * Rating 

-is known for: 

Excellent Service 

How was your ride? 

2 
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s.19(1) 

License Plate:­

PTC Llcen 

Every rideshare trip in Toronto is insured for a covered auto accident by Intact. Learn more. 

D11111 13.52 km I 13 min 

Canada 

05:55am 

14 NStar Rd, Mississauga, ON L4W 1S9, Canada 

3 
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s.19(1) 

Map data C!2019 Google 

Invite your friends and family. 

Get $5 off your next ride when you refer a friend to try Uber. Share code: 

000052 



Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

pina melchionna 
Monday, Octobe 
Simons, Deborah 
Fwd: Your Tuesday evening trip with Uber 

s.19(1) 

/ -

-------- Forwarded message---------
From: Uber Receipts <uber.canada@uber.com> 
Date: Tue, Oct 22, 2019 at 8:38 PM 
Subject: Your Tuesda evenin tri with Uber 
To: 

Uber 

Thanks for riding, Pina 
We hope you enjoyed your ride this evening. 

Total 

Trip Fare 

Subtotal 

1 

Total: CA$27.49 
Tue, Oct 22, 2019 

CA$27.49 

CA$16.62 

CA$16.62 
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HST 

WaitTime 8 

Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees 8 

s.19(1) 

CA$3.16 

CA$0.46 

CA$7.25 

CA$27.49 

A temporary hold of CA$26.97 was placed on your payment method .... at the start of the trip. This is not a charge and 
has or will be removed. It should disappear from your bank statement shortly. Leam More 

GST Registration Number 791188733RT0001 

Visjt the trip page for more information, lnciuding Invoices (where available) 

You rode wit 

• ,~ 
Has passed Uber Multi-Step Safety Screen 

4.92* Rating 

-s known for. 
Excellent Service 

2 
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s. 19(1) 

How was your ride? 

Your driver was licensed by None (licence number: In the event that you have any issue with the service 
you received, please let us know via the Help option in your app, or via help.uber.com. In the event that you have a formal 
complaint, you should also consider contacting None and, if relevant, the police. 

Every rideshare trip in Toronto is insured for a covered auto accident by Intact. Learn more. 

111Bt 16.85 km I 16 min 

l 
08:21pm 

5990 Airport Rd, Mississauga, ON L5P, Canada 

Canada 

3 
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s.19(1) 

Map data CJ.2019 Google 

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
PEI& 

New Foundland & 
New Brunswick 

Taxis for 
BC& 
Saskatchewan & 
Alberta & 
Manitoba 

The figures you need 

GRAND TOTAL 
TOTAL TAX 

SUMMARY Page total 

$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 
s 

$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 

53.11 

:t (!j/J) ~ 

OVl 1&no 
53.11 

iJr- to:;- +" S.69 
47.42 

4 J,. Lf1 
-------</l?s~ ~-t I 

47.42 
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Go gle Maps 

1,,.,,.., 
v, : o..•~-~ 

Page 1 of 1 

s.19(1) 

- Go~-gle 

Explor 

'-

via ON-401 W and ON-407 W 

Fastest route, the usual 1raffic 
This route has tolls. 

via ON-401 W 

viaON-407 W 

Restaurants Hotels Gas stations Parking Lots 

https:/ /www.google.ca/maps/d · 

1h19min 

136km 

1 h 54min 

Map data C2019 Google 10 km---··-.... ·· =·-_ ___. 

178 km · 1./ A,, k. 
V / I...UMAI/\.; 

t1;Lf ,cp ~ :)~fr r-m 
':f ~u ~ JC c1 ~ 

Jlrpit;U11 I ljj .JI,@ ~ 
More flelny dal f/lRrl , 

000058 
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Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
$ubject: 

pina melchionna 
Monday, October 
Simons, Deborah 
Re: Travel expense claim - Winnipeg 

s. 19(1) 

Thanks for being so organized ... I will start to gather the r lease note that I drove 
from my home at ON to ON the night before 
my flight and staye o avoid incumng a ote c arge as my flight was too early for me to 
take the train the morning of. I then too~ort in order to avoid airport parking charges which 
are $40 per day. And then took an ub~d drove back home. I will begin forwarding the 
other receipts. Thanks Deborah! 

On Wed, Oct 23, 2019 at 2:44 PM Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote: 

I Dear Pina, 
! 

I hope your Winnipeg trip went well, and that you enjoyed your tour of our Winnipeg facility. I would 
appreciate it if you could send your receipts to my attention when ready for completion of your travel expense 
claim. I already have the invoice for airfare. 

Best, 

DEBBY SIMONS 

COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT 

COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE 

320 SUSSEX DRIVE I 320, PROM. SUSSEX 

OTTAWA ON K1A OG8 

TeVTel.: 613-716-4439 

simons@mint.ca I simons@monnale.ca 

1 
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT 
RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Revised May 6, 2019 

Claimant: I Pina Melchionna Departure Date:I 21-Oct Return Date:! 22-Oct 

Location: lwinnipeg 

Purpose: To attend the coin launch celebrating the 175th anniversary of the birth of Louis Riel, and tour of the 
RCM Winnipeg plant. 

TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meals & Incidentals 

Airfare 

Baggage Fees 

Change Fees 

VIA Rail 

$1,417.56 Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator 

below to determine the e><act number of 

meal allowances and incidentals. 

Hotel Accommodations 

Mileage ($.057 /km) 

Parking 

Taxis 

Car Rental 

Gasoline 

Private Accomodation ($50/n 

Other 

I 

gt) 

$ 163.45 

268 $ 152.76 

$ 31.00 

$ 53.11 

$ 75.38 

$ 11.00 

Total Travel Expenses $ 1,904.26 

Total Meal/lncldentals $ 176.65 

TOTAL $ 2,080.91 

Meal allowance and incidental calculator 

Insert Date - 21Oct. 

Sat Sun Mon 

22Oct 

Tue 

l , 1 1 

Breakfast 

Lunches 

Dinners 

Incidentals 

Rate 

$20.35 

$20.60 

$50.55 

$17.30 

Total Travel Expenses 

Wed Thu 

# Meals 

1 

1 

2 

2 

Fri 

Breakfast 

lunch 

Dinner 

Incidentals 

------ i ·------1-------f---- -l---- i -

----+--·------f---1 -+------- -- ~ --~- ----
________ i-· ----·-·-----+--·- 1 ____ ! l _______ j ___________ _______ J _ ______ 

l 1 1 I 1 I ! [ 

Per Diem Calculator 
Insert Date - ,------r-----,--2-l_O_c_t __ --r-2-2_0_c_t.---,----.,.....----r------, 

Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri 

Total 

$ 20.35 

$ 20.60 

$ 101.10 

$ 34.60 

$ 176.65 

Total 

1 

1 

2 

2 

Totar 
1 1 1 i 2 I ---- -~--------L......-·-······-- - -·--- -- -- -------·------ ----·----·._ ___ _, 

Claimant Signature: /1Jih 1,r.J,i th et-, ~ Date: o ( /J, //a 
f;n_VL (/A A • I {)__1.A, ~/1 A.,, I 

Travel expense reports must comp/; ~ i;,Vt'he RCM~ Corporate Travel Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy (Policy# 51). 
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✓ Success! Your room is booked. 
Check mullerk@mint.ca to view your confirmation email. 

Thanks, Pina ! Your itinerary number is 

Room 1 Confirmation#: 

Thank you for choosing our property. We look forward to your arrival. 

Iii Add to calendar 

Room Details 

Norwood Hotel 
112 Marion Street, 
Winnipeg, MB R2H0T1 
1-204-233-4475 
lnfo@norwood-hotel.com 
www.norwood-hotel.com 

Confirm 

King Deluxe 
Promotional 15% 1 night v 

s.19(1) 

Confirmed 

CA$139.40 

000061 



Dates 
Mon, Oct 21, 2019 
Tue, Oct 22, 2019 (1 night) 

Guests 
1 Adult 

Guest Information 
Pina Melchionna 
mullerk@mint.ca 
613-355-6458 

Additional Details and Preferences 

s.19(1) 

Pina might be arriving earlier, could it be possible to have an early check in time 

; ~II • I ll . I I I 

Cancel Room 

Policies 

Check-in 
After 3:00 PM 

Check-out 
Before 11:00 AM 

ROOM 1 KING DELUXE 
Guarantee Policy 

Taxes and Fees: CA$24.05 v 

Total: CA$163.45 

A valid credit card is required to guarantee all reservations. The card used to guarantee is to hold 
the reservation only. A form of payment will be required upon check in. 

Cancel Policy 
Cancel by 4pm local hotel time on arrival date to avoid a one night penalty. 
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Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Approved 

Sent from my !Phone 

On Nov 28, 2019, at 12:40 PM, Simons, Deborah <Simons@mint.ca> wrote: 

Dear Phyllis, 

Attached is a travel expense daim for approval. This represents Pina's expenses related to her 
attendance at last week's Board of Directors meetings in Ottawa. The claim has been reviewed and 
approved by the CFO, and contains two exceptions: 1) one cab receipt is missing, so Pina provided an e­
mail Instead (attached); 2) Pina travelled from/to Cobourg on VIA Rail instead of from/to Toronto via air 
as per her blanket Travel Authority- the VIA Rail option was less expensive. If you approve via e-mail, I 
will add a notation to your signature line, and will attach a copy of your e -mail to the claim. 

Best, 

DEBBY SIMONS 
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT 
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE 

< image002.jpg > 

320 SUSSEX DRIVE I 320, PROM. SUSSEX 
OTTAWA ON K1A0G8 

Tel/Tel. : 613-716-4439 
simons@mint.ca I simons@monnale.ca 
mjntca I monnaie.ca 

<B19-044 - Melchionna - Ottawa November 18-21, 2019.pdf> 

1 
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Travel Expense Form 2019 
s. . L~ OTJ #: 

. . ~•-~? J lj TA#: TABCC82973 ~ 
EAHCE # EAHCEJ2358 

Oaimaot I Pina MclchiOIIII~ Cost estimate provided on TA S5,400.00 
Cost Centre L.131 i,a1 SaN~ (!O~l -.. ~.~i Bospltallty estimate provided on TA 

19(1) 

J 
Departure Date 18-Nov-l9 

Travel Location u d Reason Return Date l l-Nov-19 
(attach supparting documenn): TBE.'11.S # (VP •Ml -.I claims oGly) 3049 ·-B19-044 Currency Conversion Table 

To attmd Board of Oireato,s meeting., md bumcs.1 dinncn;; allso 1 Uait of 11 Worth of 
attended a Canada School of Public Service training session while USO CAD 
in Ottawa (U'llining was hcld at RCM). CAD 

CAD 
Coboww'OUawa/Cobourg CAD 

CAD 

J 'l.,082.47 / 
Total Travel Expewes (inclusive offarts) 
Prepa.id Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00 
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 0.00 

Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA# (ENTER AS POSITIVE$ AMOUNT) 

Cash Advanced / Returned ( E~ AS POSITIVES AMOUNT) 
Cllrrency I Advanced 1Wurn~c1 I Oatst■llclblg I FXtoCAD CAD Equlvale■t 

I I o.oo V 1.00000 0.00 
Amount Owing to: Employee ,2,081.47 ACM o.oo 

I 
Ex .... nse CodiaP- V 

Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box ) In Caruidlan S 
HST - Re(l.lstratlon # 10793 5058 RTOOOl - 231.ot. ✓ 740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legal 5eM"'5 {Board) • 48.14 
741200 • Meals (foTCign) • ' 0.00 - . - .. - -740 l 00 - Hospitality (domestic) • i 0.00 
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) • 0.00 
7400 l O - Airfare (domestic) . : 0.00 
7410 IO - Airfare (forclgx>) . ; 0.00 
740020 • Rail fm: (do~c) 12'1 Leg,I ScrvillH (Board) • 434.00 V 
74 I 020 - Rail fare (foreign) • 0.00 
740500 -Taxi fare (domast:l.c) 121 legal St!VICltS (8oerd) . ; 55.41 
741500 • Taxi fare (forei&ll) .. o.oo ·-740700 • P~ cu mi!c:agc (do:n~) .. v.oo - - ... . ____ 
741700 • Penonal car mileage (foreign) • 0.00 . . . . .. - ·-740030 • Car rent.a.I (domestic) • 0.00 -· . . - --- --·-·- -- - --741030 - Car ranl (foreign) ,,. o.oo . . 
740800 • Pamng (domtstic) - ... : .. o.oo 
741099 - Other transportatioo (foreign) ., 

0.00 ¥••··-· .. ·- .. -.-·-
✓ 740400 • Accommodlllions (domestic) Ul l.egalSIMcttlBoard) _ · ·-·-·- ___ ·-- • 1,248.00 .. -741400 - Accommodations (forei.gn) ~. o.oo 

740900 ~ Inci~ (domestic) 12l ~al s.rilces (Bou~ • &S.90 
741900 • Incidentals (foreign) r ENTERED • 0.00 ,,. 
740000 -~ & Travel (domestic) I" :~~ ,_ 1 201 j 

.. 0.00 
741000- Bawge& Travcl(foreigo) • 0.00 
0.00 I • • 0.00 
0.00 I • ; 0.00 

I ' I -,,1,// ~" -• ~ • I 0.00 .. 0.00 - . -I 5-4200 • Prq,aid Fares 0.00 
Out or Balance • Dia~ • • - ff pcnses Coded o.oo - - ,. 

. .: J (Favorable}'Unf.-vorable Varlaoc:e: Estimate on TA versu1_.3etual expeolC claim ($3,J 17 . .53) ,. 
II'\ u.,,"W o- u 'Y/1 ---

Vari11J1co % -61% 

DEC 0~ 2019 (I ~vorabJe)/Uafavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality vcn111 actual expense dalm $0.00 
Hospitali ty Varl.ulee % #DIV/01 

- - - -----~ ---- ::J 
Uf,1111,d~ 

Form ..-f• 1n,~ 201& 



s.19(1) .it.~ ~,na Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) USA- (Except Alaska) 

Page2 Total A.mount Actual Cale USD Achlal Credit Card Total CAD 
(ind BST/GST) HST/GST HST/GST Expenses CADExp. Equivalent 

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic) 

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign} 

Employee Paid Fares (AJr - Domestic) 

Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign) 

Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestk) tr 490.42 / 56.42 / 
Employee Paid Fares (Rall - Forejp.) , : • 

(Do . ,f / 1,410.24 ,/ 162.24 Bold Att0mmodations mestic) {j I/ 

Hotel Accommoclatfons (Foreign) - V ... 
Tam (Domestk) ' ~ 62.06 / 6.65 /' 
T m (Foreign) . ,,. 
Mileage (50.57km) I 
Business Telephone 

Parking 

Car Rental (Domesdc) 

Car Rental/Gas (Forelgo) 

Penooal Accommodations 

Bospftality 

Bagpge (Domestk) 

Baggage (Foreign) 

Others (code manually) 

Others ( total) 

Total Expell!les 1,962.71 225.31 

Per Diem Country Canada USA 
No.of meal Total CAD Calcula~d No.of meal Total USD Total CAD 

Meal allowance rates allowances allowance GST/HST allowances allowance Equivalent 
Breakfasts $.20.J5 S20.35 
Lunches $20.60 $20.60 

Dinnen $50.SS / I 50.55 2.41 $50.SS 

Total Meals ✓ ✓ 50.SS 2.41 

Incidentals $17.30 4 ✓69.20 3.30 $17.30 
Total Expenses 119.75 S.70 

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No. of meal allowances and incidentals 

Grod Total CAD Expenses 

Grand Total HST/GST 

Notes for E:menses 

Grand Total USD E1pen1e1 7 

I) Breakfa.'lt was included with the accommodations on 19, 20 &21 November; 2) RCM provided dinner on 18 & 19 November, and lunch on 19, 20 & 21 
November; 3) Pina only paid 5 cab fares • for all other trips between RCM/ho1el/dillJlers Pina either walked or rode with someone else; 4) One cab receipt is 
missing so Pina has provided an e-mail (attached); 5) Travel is normally a flight from Toronto as per the blanket TA, but for Ibis trip Pina chose a less expensive 
option, VIA Rail, which allowed her to travel from a VIA Rail station closer to bee residence in Cobourg; 6) While in Ottawa Pina also attended a one-day training 
session held by Canada School of Public Service, at RCM, on21 November (EAHCE12415). 
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6 0 Travel Expense Form 2019 TA #I TABCC829731 

• IMPOl!TANT - Trwal --dalma must Ill, PntlRIM and Cll:lmllly with tlle Carporale Trwel, llosplUllty, Oonfw,..,.• & - Polley #SJ, (as 1pplkable} ..,. approwed In a«ONflnca with th> o.....-., of Authott!V Plllloy #41. Approver must 1,a.,,, Ot!leptlan Authority at ti. time or stcr,lnc, AU trw-1 pi- muatbe p,..,. 
1111hortzeduwwithe Authority lo TmHII aRd Atlv"""e fom,, 

As the T~ , !!lease Indicate If this claim c:onulns 1r,y bc""'1fons re"'lrlfll ap-1 per 1he cai,,ante T-~ Hosplulltv, Cor,flnnce & Evor,t Polley ,SL Ve5 ·v~··□ If ya, lncAcated-Yes•, r;,1e■ .. ched:wtilch eueption(<) -.. not pnt-approwd and l'eQUftlA'ra,,;il: 

CEO APPf\0\/Al REQUIRED: jPIKse Initial) 
□ Trnel - f-ptlans to Corporote Tn,va4, Hospltallty, Conf@u,nce & tvent P01cy 1151 IAnns la) 

CFO or aoAPPllOVAL REQUIRID: ( Pi...e _, 
□ Hosi>na111v-Exc11>tl011S loHCl5jl!talty Pollc,y#51 (AnMx2 B) 
CJ HOS11halttv- No pre,~pnwal oblDlned tor the followlne: 

□ HPJl)lt1llty -E>cternal or1n1ernal haspitallty -eedlngMu1mum CortPw Person,_ 28) 
□ ttosi,ltallty - Ellternet o, Internal hoopltallty cos1s eJC<eedlnc $5,000 (AMeic Ztl and 44.ll 
□ Hos!:)IUllty-Alcohollc b-roses p""'1Cled (Poley s«Ucn 4-4.1) 
□ ~allty- Food .C. ~ cost ""ettded M1mu.m Oat Per Ponon (Polley Section 44.1) 
□ Hospllakty- Ermorulroment pr'Olllded (Polk:y Section 44.1) 
0 llo$pitality- Hospltalttv or emanarnm..nt pro"1ded to spouse o r penor, aa:ornpan'jing an ""8'1t participant (Poley Section 44.1) 
C Hospltallty- Hospitality paid by the RCM 1atl111 pace at the n,sldence at an RCM •m~ Boaru memb•r or od>w pmall rnidor,ce 

(l'ollcy Sectlo,- 44.lar,d <16..4) 
0 Ho•pbllty-SpeOOI lams ot hospltalty (Anne< 28) 
0 Hosp/tllllty - No p.....,pproval prforto-r,dture(SIC!lon.44.7) 

VPAPPROVALREQUIREO ICEOA!'PROVALIF TRAVEUfRISA "1'1: (Pl-• Wtlal) 
□ Tr;r,,el • Comblnlnl! pmon.t and business tr.M!I (l'ollcy Sedon 14.3) 
C T""'el - Airfare-Hl!lher IIIYel thin per mined bv poi<:¥ (l'olq, s«t;on 20.6) 
Cl Travel - Prillatelv owned whldl• - Kllcmei.r allowance In .-11 of die equivalent !-..st practical cornmen:lel came,- fart (Poley Section 22.lJ □ Trawl · HOWl- l!ate In excess of ,peclfied or published oty Rate Umltl (Polley Section ZS.land 25.3) 
□ Travel - car travel -L""541d 1/ehldas (Pollcv Salalon 23.1) 
□ T--- E_,_ reaiwd .....,.- !Oday, (Pelley StCIIOn Ja •. 1) 
C Hospbllty • bll!fflal or Internal ~llty up to $1,500 bua less than $5,000 and within ~ifflJm Cost Per,......, (A•nu .21) 
□ Hospblity · Food & bewl:,_costnot ..-din& Maiclmum CostPer Person 1PollcvSeo:lon44.1J 

TRAVEi.i.ER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL RlQUIN! D: f Plet,se tnltlll) 
C Travel -Airfare- I.Qllrada to I fire ems hllher titan the Standan:I Allow11>M Alrfanl Clasa po,imlned b¥ policy, at no additional cost to NCM (Pdky section 20.6) 
□ ~vel- C. tent.II . u,.,...te to• ~fthlde lhlnthtl lntJttmedat,./standard slu, permitted bv pcflc:y, at no addtlon-1 0051 to RCM (Polcv section 

½ 
23.3) 
Travel - car rental - upcrade 10 e li,raer whlcle then the 1111armedliltl>/standard slte toacco:nmcdat,a 3 ,rrmora employ8e! (PoBtv ~Ion 23'ff3J & / Travel - Mlsllnaortj)NI kemlu,drecelplJ. ~!Ion pNMdtd (Pelley sectlon33.2J M ~ ",~rl)" t{)J1 /) 1/;t, I fl~, <#- M;i Trwel-Hotel-upgradeto a level higher than thltSt■ ndard Gue.st Room permitted b¥ poicv, 11tno •~lon,I cort'to R&'(ifoi'cyM(tlon~: ',' ~ ~ □ T""'el- Hota-rate In-• ol Ottawa (~00}, Winnipeg 1$1.SS!. Toronto 1$2()0), M-11$1'0), Vancouwr ($200), and Calpry (S1t01, LasV.gN h// ,._ ✓J. _,,,

1
/ \ 145), or publlllhed aty Rate Umt. VP pre-aPPl"OVal noc obt.ineci. Justification pro,,ided (~ s■ ctlon 25.2) £4') YU (.Ff #'U / f$11n1 ongl"'1 ltMIIHd recllipu. Explanotlon p10',1ded (PollcysectiOn 26.2) /.': 

there,ceptlonJ ftrevlllllr halllsted and explained OIi. ~-at•docllm■nt)' Ira ti..!. tied b-1 ,/14 il1 ~ /,'#) t'olr,,~ i ~•ltv· eci,ma1 °' l'}len~hosplt,nty ~ o s1;;oo and w7Dundar~t P«7in [AMex 281 / / . 1 l✓ ~ • Tfl,r'~{t( ,t__,. ti ~I .. /l jttln /(;/?JI! ~< P.Pr ol4P1,:..ef- ·T_,:J- (f--tS. Sy rhe Travdler m,flrtm matt d>lln a,nrofns CHtly e#QI/M s an'rl«. ntate aM'" ocniel t,tpenSn lftccnwJ llf occcrdonce with l1le Coll)orate Trawl, Hoq,itallty, Confa,.,ce & E-,t Policy 1151 (as oPl)licobld, lllat o/1 n,qund supporting do<u"""11Dtkm rs conllltned In lltll ~ dolm, .that the ) obow nored ~ arr co,.,,,letr and arn,rott, and mar rh• dolm haf. lwn complwtn /It a~ Will> rhesc po/ltles.~~.JJJFJ ;{./! w/f 0//7 

. j t . '!251/t1Pc. ~ .d}: 
Pi~-~ . inr;x ·· · -::1~ __ ,_ !f·~-- -~ ,._._ _ ---

lbl!' Tr'llwll•'s ~ CDi('lfl'rlJ- s,W,,• /to.r ~ rlliS eq,~ claim indU<lnf, all !he suppo(l/ng documentatiOfl, mat ~ UJ>tM6 dalnvd OP(»ar 
rrosonobl,, QtTPIIOM as notM llt>aw ore_.,.,,,, /01 n1qu/Nd), tlfld the dalm has bnn compht:N In «JCOldora with me Corpcrate Trawl, Hmpltllllty, Confennoe & Event· Pc,ltcy #S1 (as app/loablli).Pleasc nole, If~-• haw bltffl prt-Opprowd prior to trawl, the Trovaf• 0/rer:.trx can p,oa,ed 111 SIQII/Il!J r"'1! ex,»M4 claim. By 
signfltg below, the VP orao confirms rtrar •~ has re'llfeWedrhencwptt,on.s os noted allow nqulrit,g her/his~ qnd hereby Ql'Clnts I!. 

· eX\n~v Cwnefov, 
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Meal allowance and incidental calculator 
If your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for In the calculator, complete and add multiple sheets to determine total allowances 

These calculators are now all llnked - please only place a '1' In each applicable box 
Type the date name and numbers in the CANADA box ONLY 

Note; You may only clafm a meal allowance if an actual meal expense was incurred by the traveller 
You may claim an Incidental for each partial or full day of travel 

Please set your 'print area' around the calculators you want to print. 

Enter your trawl dates here for CA N/\DJ\ MONTH: November 

-- - - J---· wr -r 
~ --1----1~--+-- ~ . ~-·~ - - ·- ' ' 

f j ! ---t---+----+---~·--- - •f- ... 

- --+---+---t---J : ~ ---1~ i 
1 i , 1 1 , 

Enter your travel dates here for the US MONTH: November 
18 19 20 21 

Tue Wed Thu un Mon Tue 
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Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

VIA Rail Canada <service@viarail.ca> 
Thursday, November 14, 2019 9:54 AM 
Simons, Deborah 
VIA Rail Itinerary & Receipt I Nov 18, 2019 - Booking Ref: 

Thank you for choosing 
VIA Rail Canada . 

BOOKING CONFIRMATION: 

PINA MELCHIONNA 

VIARailc.d 

IMPORTANT -AN E-BOARDING PASS HAS BEEN ISSUED FOR EACH SEGMENT OF 
THIS TRIP AND HAS BEEN SENT IN A SEPARATE E-MAIL. Please bring all a-boarding 
passes on your trip and review this confirmation carefully as it includes some Important 
information about travelling with us. 

Customers with special service requests 
VIA suggests that all customers with special service requests arrive at VIA stations early 
for safe and timely access to the correct platform. Please validate VIA station hours ·as 
some stations open 30 minutes prior to scheduled train time. 

TRAIN 644 I info 
From: COBOURG Mon. Nov 18, 2019 

To: OTTAWA Mon. Nov 18, 2019 

Class: Business Plus 

Remarks: Operated by: VIA Rall Canada. 

Departure: 14:26 

Arrival: 17:58 

Travel Advisory! Starting October 29, 2019, only regular and prepaid credit cards (AMEX, Visa and 
Mastercard) and VIA Rail gift cards will be accepted as methods of payment on board. 

TRAIN 55 I info 
From: OTTAWA Thu. Nov 21 , 2019 

To: COBOURG Thu. Nov 21 , 2019 

Class: Business Plus 

Remarks: Operated by: VIA Rail Canada. 

Departure: 15:30 

Arrival: 18:50 

Travel Advisory! Starting October 29, 2019, only regular and prepaid credit cards (AMEX, Visa and 
Mastercard) and VIA Rail gift cards will be accepted as me1hods of payment on board. 

FARE INFORMATION 

1 

s.19(1) 
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PINA MELCHIONNA _(_Adult) ________ ________ ___ ______ __ ___ _________ _ __ $434.00 

FARE: $434.00 G.S.T/H.S.T.: $56.42 P.S.T.: $0.00 TOTAL: $490.42 
TAX INFORMATION 

Taxable fare: $434.00 
G.S.T/H.S.T. number: 105521785RT001 

FARE: $0.00 G.S.T/H.S.T.: $0.00 P.S.T.: $0.00 TOT AL: $0.00 

PAYMENT._,,,,, -AUTHORIZATION# 000000 
TRANSACTION DATE: 10/28/2019 

PINA MELCHIONNA (Adult) 

COBOURG/ 
OTTAWA 

OTTAWA/ 
COBOURG 

BUSINESS 
PLUS 

BUSINESS 
PLUS 

Carry-on baggage 
1 PERSONAL ITEM 
Max. 11.5 kg (25Ib.) 
Max. 43 x 15 x 33 cm (17 x 6 x 13 In.) 

ANO 

2 LARGE ITEMS 
Max. 23 kg (50 lb.) each 
Max. 158 linear cm (62 Ii. in.) each 

Before Departure : Exchangeable and refundable 
without service charge. A fare difference may apply in 
case of exchange. 
After Departure : Non-exchangeable and non­
refundable. 

Before Departure : Exchangeable and refundable 
without service charge. A fare difference may apply in 
case of exchange. 
After Departure : Non-exchangeable and non­
refundable. 

OVERWEIGHT ITEM(S): Items over 23kg (50Ib.) not permitted on board. 

ADDITIONAL CARRY-ON ITEM: 1 additional Hem allowed Max 23 kg (50Ib.) $40 (tax included) per 
direction. 

Checked baggage 
No checked baggage service is available on this train. Please comply with the carry-on baggage 
policy. 

-VIA reserves the right to weigh any and all baggage which may result in applicable allowance fees, 
as you may be subject to excess charges. 

1. Your rail ticket is not transferable and is valid only for travel on the train(s) and date(s) 
shown. 

2. For any modification or cancellation, please change or cancel your reservation online as 
soon as possible prior to the scheduled departure of your tra in (subject to the conditions 
of your fare plan.) 

3. For opera1ional reasons, VIA Rail reserves the right to restrict platform access five (5) 
minutes before your scheduled departure. 

2 
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4. limes shown are not guaranteed. If necessary, VIA Rail may cancel a train or substitute 
alternate transportation without notice. 

5. To ensure all passengers' safety, VIA Rail reserves the right to inspect all ooggage. 
6. You are responsible at all times for your carry-on baggage. VIA Rail assumes a limited 

liability for loss or damage to checked baggage. Ask VIA Rail personnel for more details. 

' :N-OTICE.;OFL IABILITY:LtMiTATIONlFQR,OELAYSrAND ,CANCELL'EO .~ -, ........ ,. ' ;(~ '·INS . ··_ , 
-- - ~ - - '-. .. •r • ~ 

Although VIA Rail will use all reasonable efforts to carry the passenger and its property in 
accordance with the contract of carriage, timetables, schedules and other representations 
regarding trip time are approximate and provided for information purposes only. Times 
shown in timetables or elsewhere do not bind VIA Rail and form no part of the contract of 
carriage. 

Schedules are subject to change without notice. VIA Rail may cancel a train or substitute 
alternate transportation without notice. 
VIA Rail specifically disclaims liability for any inconvenience, expense, or damages, lost 
profits, loss business or otherwise, resulting from errors in its timetables, schedules and 
other representations regarding timing or resulting from delayed or cancelled trains either 
caused by the fault of VIA Rail, third part ies, passengers or by unforeseen circumstances. 
No responsibility for damages caused by delays, cancellations or alternate transportation 
substitution, such as damages resulting from passenger's purpose of travel or personal 
schedule at arrival, will be assumed by VIA Rail. 

SEAT ASSIGNMENT 

Seats are automatically assigned when purchasing tickets, but can be changed by calling 
the VIA Customer Centre at 1-888--842-7245 or by emailing service@viarail.ca. Please note 
that seat assignment is not available on all trains, and is subject to change without notice 
due to equipment changes or other operational issues. 

The VIA Rail gift card is reloadable and may be used to purchase VIA Rail Canada services 
and products at staffed stations and on-board trains. VIA Rail Canada is not responsible if 
your card is lost, stolen, or destroyed, or if the card balance is used without your 
permission. The card is not refundable, except where required by law. Purchases made 
with this card are subject to the applicable refund policy; any amount refunded will be 
applied to the card. 

To consult the remaining balance, or for additional information, consult our website at 
www.viarail.ca/en/giftcard. 

Other Useful Information (links) 

• Seat Assignment in Economy Class 
• VIA's baggage policy 
• VIA Terms and Conditions 

Customer Support 

• For assistance or queries regarding your train booking, please contact VIA Rail for help 
at service@viarail.ca 

How to modify a booking on line? 
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• You can modify your booking online if you have not yet exchanged this booking 
confirmation for a paper ticket. 

• Go to reservia.viarail.ca/changebooking/requestchange.aspx?l=en 
• Follow the instructions 
• Ticket Exchange Conditions 

Risk Free Booking 

• Fully refundable prior to paper ticket issuance if cancelled online within 24 hours of 
lnitjal booking and before scheduled train departure, whichever comes first. 

How to cancel a booking online? 

• You can cancel your booking online if you have not yet exchanged this booking 
confirmation for a paper ticket. 

• Go to reservia.viarail.ca/cancellation/request.aspx?l=en 
• Follow the instructions 

How to get a refund if paper tickets have already been issued? 

• Call 1 888 VIA-RAIL (842-7245) to cancel your booking 
• Then go to a VIA station with your unused ticket (including the "Receipt" portion) and 

the credit card used to purchase your ticket, to obtain your refund. 
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s. 19(1) 

BOARDING PASS 
Please present this document for boarding VIA Rail~ 

PASSENGER : PINA MELCHIONNA, Adult 
VIA PREFERENCE : -

COBOURG 

Date: Mon. Nov 18, 2019 
Departure : 14:26 

> OTTAWA 
Date: 
Arrival : 

Train# 

644 
Carrier Class 

VIA Rall Canada Business Plus 

REFUND/EXCHANGE CONDITIONS 

Mon. Nov 18, 2019 
17:58 

Car 

1 
Seat 

9B Aisle 
Forward 
facing 

Before Departure : Exchangeable and refundable without service charge . A fare difference may apply in case of exchange. 
After Departure : Non-exchangeable and non- refundable. 
BAGGAGE ALLOWANCE 
For all details regarding your baggage allowance, please refer to your [TlNERARY AND RECEIPT email. 
CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT 
For all details regarding t he cond it ions of contract, please refer to you r ITINERARY ANO RECEIPT email. 
IMPORTANT INFORMATION 
Photo 10 may be required on board the train. Failure to present a photo lD may result In having to purchase a new ticket at t he reg ular fare on board the train. 

Travel Advisory! St arting October 29, 2019, only regular and prepaid credi t cards (AMEX, Visa and Mastercard) and VIA Rall gift cards wil l be accepted as methods of payment on board. 
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BOARDING PASS 
Please present this document for boarding VIA Rail Canailll 

PASSENGER : PINA MELCHIONNA, Adult 
VIA PREFERENCE : -

OTTAWA > COBOURG 
Date: 

Thu. Nov 21, 2019 
Departure : 15:30 

carrier Class 

Date: 
Arrival : 

Train# 

55 VIA Rail Canada Business Plus 

REFUND/EXCHANGE CONDITIONS 

Thu. Nov 21, 2019 
18:50 

Car 

1 
Seat 

12S 
Forward 

facing 

Before Departure : Exchangeable and refundable without service charge. A fare difference may apply in case of exchange. 
After Departure : Non-exchangeable and non-refundable. 
BAGGAGE ALLOWANCE 
For all details regarding your baggage allowance, please refer to your ITINERARY AND RECEIPT email. 
CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT 
For all details regarding the conditions of contract, please refer to your ITINERARY AND RECEIPT email. 
IMPORTANT INFORMATION 
Photo ID may be required on board the t rain. Failure to present a photo ID may result in having to purchase a new t icket at the regular fare on board t he train. 

Travel Advisory! Starting October 29, 2019, only regular and prepaid credit cards (AMEX, Visa and Mastercard) and VIA Rail gift cards will be accepted as methods of payment on board. 
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v~ Room/Chambre : 0384 
Folio# 

CHATEAU LAURIER Invoice# 
Cashier/Cassler# : 226475 

1 Rideau Streat Page# : 1 of 2 Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 8S7 
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030 
G.S.T. / H.S.T Registration #843511775 

Reference No. 

Mrs Pina Melchionna Arrlval/An'ivee 11-18-19 
Canada Departure/Depart 11-21-19 

Date Description Additional lnformation/Suppfementalre Charges Credits I 

11 -18-19 Room Charge 
11-18-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 
11-18-1 9 Room HST (13%) 
11-19-19 Room Charge 

11-19-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 
11-1 9-19 Room HST (13%) 
11-20-19 Room Charge 
11-20-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 
11-20-19 Room HST (13%) 

For Information or reservations, visit us at 
www.falrmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: 
United States orCanede 18004◄11414 
Poor information et reservations visitez noire web au 
www.fairmonlcom ou telephoner au Hlltels Fairmont de: 
~tat&-Unis ou Canad• 1 800 441 1414 

l 191N lhat my .. ·:,iay to, 1N&bilhoftilltwa'Wdatldl 
•;rH IO ce htld p,at9011&r,y Rabil 11'1 1M ewr,t ht the 
lnC"lcelld ?• fKln. oo.mpmr or auoclec.on Tilts top..,. tor 
::~:: :;.:~": _:u8n:;' ::-:: ;!!'!,~.'s~!'° 
mDl'llh ~ on• month.. (18.00% po, Al'li"IUffl.) 
,,..,.occep\OddollVotyotTho-andlul Hoo l 
-.. I -,4 ,-,,_ ol;a"oll lor ■ $1 .CO (l,IM,l'O) 
and U .O) (SaL) cnclll ID.., oecovnt. (At P•-a11!11J 
holola.) 

400.00 

16.00 

54.08 

400.00 

16.00 

54.08 

400.00 

16.00 

54.08 

Jt r,a poftl ~ ~ ch ,.,t.tnMI 
~ , d• oetla ncle AU C.11 OU II c:GmP11gnl•. rauoclellna 
ou aO'\ ,t,p,rti11nt1nl d-'11"" on ro1'..ttllflll te piltmenl 
Lea coms,t.a ., souftronct aol\l suft'la • \In ft1llr6l de 
1,51' par m°'8 11:,lts Un mot1. (18.(10% p1uann6a) 
,hi ~pl·,. IM"IIIIGn dlil Jgur.naJ The cac,.., lrd Mall . s; rw.i, tl ..... ,.!J .. pw c,bl-.e,.Ufl Crtdill. man CO"OP.• 
do 1.001 '"" Jm,w (du l - au VnhoQ ol do 2-031 16 s-. (llen, lol - portlolponto,) 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci d'avolr cholsi les Hotels Fairmont 
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v~ Room/Chambre : 0384 
Follo # 
Invoice# CHATEAU LAURIER 
Cashier/Cassier # : 226475 

1 Rideau Street Page# : 2 of 2 Ottawa, ON, Canada K1 N 8S7 
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030 
G.S.T. I H.S.T Registration #843511775 

Reference No. 

Mrs Pina Melchionna Arrival/Arriv~ 11-18-19 
Canada Departure/Depart 11-21-19 

Daie Description Additional lnformatlon/Supplemontaire Charges Credits l 

GST Summary I Sommaire 
Room/Chambre 0.00 
F&B/Restauration 
Othar/Autres 

Total 

0.00 
0.00 
0 .00 

Total 

Balance Due/Solde 

HST Summary/ Sommafra 
Room/Chambra 162.24 
F&B/Restauratlon 
otherf Autres 
Total 

0.00 
0.00 

162.24 

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts. 

1,410.24 0.00 

1,410.24 

To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Mr. Rick Corcoran, General Manager, at Rick.Corcoran@fairmont.com. We also invite you to share memories of your experience on our community forum - visit www.eVerYonesanoriglnal.com. 

Merci d'avofr choisi les Hotels Falnnont. 
Pour donner votre opinion sur votre sejour, veuillez contacter M. Rick Corcoran, Directeur general, a Rick.Corcoran@fairmont.com. Nous vous invitons egalement a partager les souvenirs de votre experience sur noire forum - www.everYonesenoriginal.com. 

For Information or reservations, visit us at 
www.fa.irmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: 
United Stat&& or Canada 1 800 441 1414 
Pour lnfom,ation et reservations visitez notre web au 
www.f1lrmont.com ou telephoner au HOtels Fairmont de: 
Etats•Uris ou Canada 1800441 1414 

1-INll"'l'~,.,,,ll'st>IIIIIIOlwu,•~lnd l 
~ IO flt Mid ~a,yl&be~ IM M'M!O.t O'lt 
hdblt O p.rwn, CIOmPlll)I ar HIOCletlon f•lll ~ Pl:Y lo!' 
1ny pan d or thl ru1 amounl « ll\U• c:t'tt f'OM. Ovan:l.11 
b■!anoe 6Ub(9Cf to• tUl'th.-ge at th• rill~ of 1..6¥. pi t 
monttl .n., one monl!I. {1Ul0% per , ,.,,um.) 
I h• vci eccepmd c!ei),wyat Theo..,. ,l'ld M:il, 111d I 
IOl\nad,l- ,.WO• .. -•h>r• $1.00(lolon,l'rt) 
Olld U .00 IS.I.),,_,. lo my """"""L (Al perlldpolll,g 
ho1111.J 

Je 1M porlfl Pll'IOMllliemlrM ,-pclfWllble dU rtgl....t 
t0it11 d• 0IGI noie a., mlll ou II ccm.r:,onlt . ruliiOcWDI 
""' &en ~ontant d•ni en ~nt!l lo pslemont 
Lea comptM • aou:ffrena ""1l eujeel I, un lnt6161 de 
1,5% ,-, mafa aprNt1t1 moll. (1 0.00% p1,r1nnt1) 
hi acNfll' la .,.,.•on d!J Jowfflll Tiw Globt I rid Alrell. St r-1a-.taU<J1II ..,ot_UII_ t ,. ......... 
de 1.00J ~ JtU"(dU l uncl .,., v~ et oe 2.oosta 
SllnMS. (DIN ace hCl4e111 Pl l'IIC:ll)ut5,) 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci d'avolr cholsi les Hotels Fairmont 
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• • 

COBOURGCAB 
FARE RECEIPT 

DATE. ~ :JV 
PICK up, 
DROP OFF: . ,.-
COST- · ----------
GRATUITY: 
TOTAL: "---:.]--::.-(.-..,- 6'}>....,,,....---

Thank You For Your Buslneu/ 

fab c/i,wm A,tSidi,ntf _;/z­
~1144- ,Za;) 5/-tctaJ c 

s. 19(1) 
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Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

pina melchionna 
Thursday, Nove 
Simons, Deborah 

Subject: Fwd: Your Monday evening bip with Uber 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Uber Receipts <uber.canada@uber.com> 
Date: November 18, 2019 at 6:15:22 PM EST 
To: 
SubJect: Your Monday evening trip with Uber 

Uber 

Thanks for riding, Pina 
We hope you enjoyed your ride 
this evening. 

Total 

Trip Fare 

Subtotal 

1 

s.19(1) 

Total CA$11 .98 

~ •16, 2019 

CA$11.96 

CA$7.58 

CA$7.58 
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HST 

Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees 8 

A temporary hold of CA$11.96 was placed on your payment method •• 

s.19(1) 

CA$1.38 

CA$3.00 

CA$11.96 

t the &1art of the 
trip. This is not a charge and has or will be removed. It should disappear from your bank 
statement shortly. Learn More 

Visit the trip page for more Information, including Invoices (where avallable) 

You rode with 

• ... 
Has passed a multi-step 
safety screen 

4.96* Rating 

-is known for: 
Excellent Service 

How was your ride? 

Every rideshare trip in Ottawa is insured for a covered auto 
accident by Intact. Learn more. 

2 
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06:03pm 

Ottawa, ON K1 G 5P4, 

Canada 

06:15pm 

1 Ottawa 34, Ottawa, ON 

K 1 N 8S7, Canada 

• 

Invite your friends and family. 

s.19( 1) 

~-c Map data ©2J19 Goog~ 

Get CA$5 off your next ride when you refer a friend 

to try Uber. Share code: 

3 
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Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

pina melchionna 
Thursday, Novem er 21, 
Simons, Deborah 

Subject: Fwd: Your Thursday morning trip with Uber 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Uber Receipts <uber.canada@uber.com> 
Date: November 21 2019 at 8:26:38 AM EST 
To: 
Subject: Your Thursday morning trip with Uber 

Uber 

Thanks for riding, Pina 
We hope you enjoyed your ride 
this morning. 

Total 

Trip Fare 

Subtotal 

1 

s. 19(1) 

Thu, Nov 21 , 2019 

CA$7.46 

CA$3.60 

CA$3.60 
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HST 

Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees 8 

s. 19(1) 

CA$0.86 

CA$3.00 

CA$7.46 

A temporary hold of CA$7.46 was placed on your payment method -at the start of the 
trip. This is not a charge and has or will be removed. It should disappear from your bank 
statement shortly. Learn More 

Visit the bip page for more information, induding invoices (where available} 

You rode with 

1 .. 
Has passed a multi-step 
safety screen 

4.92* Rating 

, -ls known for. 
Excellent Service 

How was your ride? 

Every rideshare trip in Ottawa is insured for a covered auto 
accident by Intact. Learn more. 

2 
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08:18am 

700 Sussex Dr, Ottawa, ON 

K1N 1K4, Canada 

08:25am 

Ottawa, ON K1 N 5C7, 

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
Fwd: Your Thursday afternoon trip with Uber 

s.19(1) 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

f't?b ~ f2cJtJ .;,b;' 
VJ14 {!fXtl 5 ~ 

From: Uber Receipts <uber.canada@uber.com> 
Date: November 21 2019 at 3:07:25 PM EST 
To 
Subject: Your Thursday afternoon trip with Uber 

Uber 

Thanks for riding, Pina 
We hope you enjoyed your ride 
this afternoon. 

Total 

Trip Fare 

Subtotal 

1 

( 
Total CA$12.84 

Thu, Nov 21 , 2019 

CA$12.64 

CA$8.19 

CA$8.19 

000083 
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HST 

Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees 8 

A temporary hold of CA$12.64 was placed on your payment me1hod ... 

s.19(1) 

CA$1.45 

CA$3.00 

CA$12.64 

the start of the 
trip. This is not a charge and has or will be removed. It should disappear from your bank 
statement shortly. Learn More 

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices ("-there available) 

You rode with 

• ... 
Has p8688d a multi-step 
safety screen 

4.92* Rating 

Is known for: 

Excellent Service 

How was your ride? 

Every rideshare trip in Ottawa is insured for a covered auto 
accident by Intact. Learn more. 
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02:55pm 

Ottawa, ON K1 N 5C7, 

Canada 

03:07pm 

Ottawa, ON K1G 5P4, 

Canada 

Invite your friends and family. 

Get CA$5 off your next r 

to try Uber. Share code: 

3 

s.19(1) 

Ma.p data @2019 Google 

u refer a friend 
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CRA Calculated Taxi Tax 2019 

Taxis for 
Ontario& 

Quebec 

Taxis for 
Nova Scotia & 
PEI & 
New Foundland & 
New Brunswick 

Taxis for 
BC& 
Saskatchewan & 
Alberta & 
Manitoba 

The figures you need 

GRAND TOTAL 
TOTAL TAX 
SUMMARY Page total 

$ 

$ 
! $ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

s 
s 
s 

$ 
(.. 
$ 

62.06 

;c; ~{!)a 

{(. q~ 
{)))_ 

'1 Lf~ 
a,{&rr6 (? ~ {oL/ 

62.06 
6.65 !Cf ,{XJ 

55.41 -----W~u?o 

62.06 

55.41 
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT 
RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Claimant: !Pina Melchionna 

lottawa 

Departure Date:! 18-Nov 

Revised May 6, 2019 

Return Date:! 21-Nov 

Location: 

Purpose: Board of Directors meetings and business dinners; canada School of Public Service one-day training 
session at RCM. 

TRAVEL EXPENSE 

Airfare 

Baggage Fees 

Change Fees 

VIA Rail 

Hotel Accommodations 

Mileage ($.057 /km) 

Parking 

Taxis 

Car Rental 

Gasoline 

I 

Private Accomodation ($50/n gt) 

Other 

Total Travel Expenses 

Total Meal/Incidentals 

TOTAL 

Meal allowance and incidental calculator 

Insert Date -+ 

Sat Sun 

Amount 

$ 490.42 

$1,410.24 

$ -

$ 62.06 

$1,962.72 

$ 119.75 

$2,082.47 

18-Nov 

Mon 

19-Nov 

Tue 

Meals & Incidentals 

Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator 

below to determine the exact number of 

meal allowances and Incidentals. 

Breakfast 

Lunches 

Dinners 

Incidentals 

Rate 

$20.35 

$20.60 

$50.55 

$17.30 

Total Travel Expenses 

20-Nov 21-Nov 

Wed Thu 

#Meals 

0 

0 

1 

4 

Fri 

Total 

$ -
$ -
s 50.55 

$ 69.20 

$ 119.75 

Total 

Breakfast 

Lunch 

Dinner 

Incidentals 

I l ' 
.... ---- - L- -- 1-------T·----+-------+-- - --+---------1--0---1 

--- ··---1 ---·--· .. -1···· -- ----t··-------~----·-;_--·J-···-·-·---t---·--· -1-----:----1 
r--1- 1 -t-· 1 1 - - i-----1 -- ,-------- 4 

Per Diem calculator 
Insert Date -t 

Sat 

-

re: fjJt;J 

! 

18-Nov 

Sun Mon 

-· ____ L. 1 l 
< 

19-Nov 20-Nov 21-Nov 

Tue Wed Thu Fri 
1 1 1 I 1 ____ .L ________ J._ ____ _L_ 

Date: 
.,. 

I ClalmantSlgnatu ~ ~ ~ /J) /1 /;tj 
O;vt~ f. · · /111~ 

Travel e><pense reporlmust comply with the RCM's Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Palley (Policy# 51). 

Total 

4 
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Davies, Catrin 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Smith, Cindy 
March 23, 2020 9:46 AM 
Simons, Deborah 
FW: CFO APPROVAL: TABCC83397 - Pina Melchionna - B20-008 

Attachments: EAHCE12467 - March 2020 Board of Directors Mtng - approved.pdf; B20-008 - Melchionna 
- Ottawa Mar. 2-5, 2020.xlsx; Air Canada Ottawa to Toronto.pdf; Air Canada Toronto to 
Ottawa.pdf; Cab from Ottawa Airport to Hotel.pdf; Fairmont Chateau Lauri er - Part 1 Jpg; 
Fairmont Chateau Laurier - Part 2.jpg; Fwd: Your Monday afternoon trip with Uber; Fwd: 
Your Thursday afternoon trip with Uber; mileage from/to pearson airport; Mileage.pdf; 
Second Thursday afternoon trip with Uber; Tax on cabs - Pina Melchionna.xlsx; Board Travel 
Report - Pina Melchionna - March 2020.xlsx; Melchionna - T ABCC83397 - Blanket Authority 
2020.pdf; EAHCE12467 - March 2020 Board of Directors Mtng - approved.pdf 

From: Camelon, Jennifer <Camelon@mint.ca> 
Sent: March 23, 2020 9:39 AM 
To: Smith, Cindy <smithc@mint.ca> 
SUbject: FW: CFO APPROVAL: TABCC83397 - Pina Melchionna - B20-008 

HI Cindy, 

Approved - $3.069.56. 

Best regards, 

Jeninfer 

From: Smith, Cindy <smithc@mint.ca> 
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 9:13 AM 
To: Camelon, Jennifer <Camelon@mint.ca> 
SUbJect: CFO APPROVAL: TABCC83397 - Pina Melchionna- 820-008 

Good morning Jennifer, 

Seeking your CFO email approval for Pina's travel expense claim in full amount of $3,069.56 to attend Board meetings in 
Ottawa from March 2-5, 2020. 

Thanks 

Cindy 

From: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> 
Sent: March 20, 2020 3:52 PM 
To: Smith, Cindy <smithc@mint.ca> 
Subject: Seeking approval - TABCC83397 - Pina Melchionna - 820-008 

Hi Cindy, 

1 
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Seeking CFO approval for Pina's travel expense claim (travel to Ottawa for this month's Board of Directors meetings). 
Attached are: 

a) Completed travel expense claim; 
b) Receipts provided by Pina; 
c) Tax calculation for cabs; 
d) Travel Expense Report; 
e) Copy of TA; 
f) Copy of EAHCE form. 

Thanks. 

DEBBY SIMONS 
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT 
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE 

... ,~... l.,.t.~ 
:~1:ii•· ~ 
320 SUSSEX DRIVE I 320, PROM. SUSSEX 
OTTAWAON K1A0G8 

TeVTel.: 613-716-4439 

simons@mint.ca I simons@monnaie.ca 
mint.ca I monnale.ca 

2 
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Davies, Catrin 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Phyllis Clark 
March 23, 2020 7:52 PM 
Simons, Deborah 

Subject: Re: Seeking approval - TABCC83397 - Pina Melchionna - 920-008 

Approved 

Sent from my iPad 

On Mar 23, 2020, at 12:43 PM, Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote: 

Dear Phyllis, 

Attached is a travel expense claim for approval. This represents the expenses related to Pina's attendance 
at this month's Board of Directors meetings in Ottawa. There are no exceptions, and the claim has been 
reviewed and approved by the CFO (since we are still working remotely, CFO approval is in the form of an e­
mail, also attached). If you approve via e-mail, I will add a notation to your signature line and will attach a 
copy of your e-mail to the claim. 

Best, 

DEBBY SIMONS 
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT 
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE 

< imageOOl.jpg > 

320 SUSSEX DRIVE I 320, PROM. SUSSEX 
OTTAWA ON K1A OG8 

Tel/Tel.: 613-716-4439 

slmons@mlnt.ca I simons@monnaje.ca 
mint.ca I monnaie.ca 

<B20-008 - Melchionna - Ottawa Mar. 2-5, 2020.xlsx> 
<Board Travel Report - Pina Melchionna • March 2020.xlsx> 
<Melchionna • T ABCC83397 - Blanket Authority 2020.pdf.> 
<mime•attachment> 
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. ~~~ Travel Expense Form 2020 OTJ#: 
'(' .,., i, re~ TA#: TABCC83397 ~ 9J1 . . ~:V 

EAHCE# EAHCE12467 "' 
Claimant ' Pina Mclchionna I Cost estimate provided on TA $6,459.15 
Cost Centre 121 leg.al SeMCll~ (Board) ... Hospitality estimate provided on TA 

\ •- n•• -- --• •H• •---• • ~ u•••••-»•-••• ·- . ,,.,, '" -·· ... , 
Departure Date 02-Mar-20 

Travel Location and Reason Retnrn Date 05-Mar-20 

/ (attach sunDorti112 documents): THEMIS # (VP ooc! Boonldain-.& oc,ly) 3ll.4 

B20-008 Currency Conversion Table 
To attend Board of Directors meetings and business dinners. 1 Unit of ls Worth of 

USD CAD 
Toronto/Ottawa/focoato CAD 

CAD 
CAD 

CAD 

Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 3,06!>.56 
Prepaid Fares (Paid using A.mex Corporate Billing Account) o.oo 
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 0.00 

Airfare oreviously claimed by Traveller UDder this TA# (ENTER AS POSITIVES AMOUNU I 
Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT ) 

Currency I Advanced I Rm.med I Outstanding I FX to CAD I CAD Efl•lvalent 

I I I 0.001 1.00000 I 0.00 

A.mount Owing to: Employee 3,069.56 / RCM 0.00 
-

Exnense Codino 
Acco•nt Cost Cente:r ( Select One from drop down box) In Canadian $ 

HST • Registration # 10793 SOS8 RTOOOI 333.9'l 
..... • + .. -

740200 • Meals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Soard) 
•••--- .... - •> H •• 

•i 48.14 
741200 • Meals (foreign) -- ~- • • ,.,, ·-·· 0.00 
740100- Hospitality(domestic) • o.oo 
74 lL00 - Hospitality (foreign) ... o.oo 
740010 - Airfare (domestic) 121 IAg,11 S@rvices (Board) • 1,290,24 ~··-·-- ···-··- --· ·- v 
741010 • Airfare (foreign) ..&'\~.\,1,1,, ~21"':-,. • 0.00 
740020 - Rail fare {domestic) -- r . 0.00 
141020 - Rail rare (fureign) 

- -- ·-- - ..... -·-- · - .._ ~ . - -- -- .. -~ 
{f-\ 0.00 ... .... . . .. ·- . ~ _ ..... ··· ·- · .. 

740500 -Taxi fare (domestic) ~2!.._~g•!~~L ~- . Ai:cs~nia;J : --:..· 98..21 
741500 -Taxi fare (foreign) ... ~- /,/AR2,70 • I'.:"' 0.00 
740700 - PmQnal car mileage (domestic) t 21 Legal Seiw:es (Boatd) ~ IJO • ~ 144.21 . .. ~-- . 

~ 741700 - Personal car mileage (forcign} ,· ?t,'<~ 0.00 
740030 -Carrental (domestic) ~- ~>,'1"-~i "'I 0.00 
741030 - Car rental {f.oreign) ~ 

ilow\-~ . 
0.00 ff 

740800-Parlcing(domestic) o.oo 
741099 - Other tnmspoI!lltion (foreign) • o.oo 
740400 - Accommodations {domestic) 121 Legal Se<vlces (Bo¥d) • 1,088.88 
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) ... 0.00 
740900 - Incidentals {domestic) 121 legal Services <Board) •I 65.90 
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) • o.oo 
740000 - Baggage& Travel (domestic) ... 0.00 ·E:NrERED .. . 
741000 - Baggage & Travel (foreign) .... 0.00 

•- + -M 

I 0.00 • 0.00 
I 

- MAR 2 \ 2020 ···- -
0.00 ... o.oo . _,. ., _,. ·-· . - ... - ··--

. M4-'S~~1' . • o.oo ·--• 0.00 
I 54200 - Prepaid Fares o.oo 
0qt of Balapee - Disuepancy In Expenses Coded 0.00 
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA veiws actual expense daim (S3,389.59) 

Variance o/a -52% 
(Favorable)/UnfavorabJe Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus act.al e:spense dalm S0.00 

Ho5J1itallty Varlanl:!l % #DIV/0! 

I/J)d,""Mlffi91 
Fonn ..,.i«lod .1e,..,.,., 201a 



s.19(1) 

>6 "~ . '1:::V ,,.. Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) USA- (Except Alaska) 
P4ge2 Total Amount Actual Cale USD Actual Credit Card Total CAD 

(ind. HST/GST) HST/GST HST/GST Expenses CAD Exp. Equivalent 
RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestk) 

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Ford~) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign) 

Employee Paid Fares (Alr • Domestic) 1,457.98 /' 167.74 / 
Employee Paid Fare• (Air- Foreign) V IY 

Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic} 

Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign) 

Hotel Accommodations (Domestic) 1,230.42 / 141.54 V 
Hotel. A~ommodatfons (Foreign) 

J 
., 

Taxis (Domestic) 109.99 ii 11.78 V 
Taxis (Foreign) 

Mileage ($0.565km) I 268.0 V 151.42 / 7.21 
Business Telephone V V 

Parking 

Car Rental (Domestic) 

Car Rental/Gu (Foreign) 

Personal Accommodations 

Hospitality 

Baggage (Domeldc) 

Baggage (Foreign) 

Others (code manually) 

Others ( tolal) 

Total Expenses l,949.81 321.06 7.21 
Per Diem Country Canada USA 

No. ofmeaJ Total CAD Cakulated No.of meal TotalUSD Total CAD 
Meal allowance rates allowances allO'll'ance GST/DST allowances allowance Equivalent 
Breakfasts $20.35 $20.35 
Lunches $20.60 / $20.60 
Dinners $50.55 I I 50.55 2.41 SS0.55 
Total Meals V 50.SS 2.41 
Incidentals $17.30 4 69.20 3.30 Sl7.J0 
Total Expenses 119.75 S.70 

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No. of meal allowances and incidentals 

Grand Total CAD Expenses 

Grand Total HST/GST 

Notes for Ex enses 

Grand Total USD Expenses 

Breakfast on 3, 4 & 5 Match was included with the aceommodalions; RCM rovided lunch on 3, 4 & S March, and dinner on 2, 3 & 4 March; To save on parking 
charges over several days at the Toronto ail])Ort, Pina left her vehicle at d took a cab from there to and from the airport (less ellpensive option). 
She is dierefore claiming mileage from her residence to return. An <>-mail from Pina, providing ao explanation n:garding the mileage and 
cabs, is attached to this claim; while in Ottawa Pina o y pal or two cabs (transportation from and to lhe Ottawa airport) - for all other travel between venues in 
Ottawa Pina either rode wi1h others or walked. 
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Meal allowance and incidental calculator 
If your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for In the calculator, complete and add multiple sheets to detennine total allowances 

These calculators ,ire now all linked - please only place a •1• In each applicable box 
Type the date name and numbers in the CANADA box ONLY 

Note: You may only claim a meal allowance if an actual meal expense was incurred by the traveller You may clalm an incidental for each partial or full day of travel 

Please set your 'print area' around the calculators you want to print. 
Enter your trawl dates here for CANADA MONTH: Mar-20 Numbers only 2 3 4 5 

un Mon ed Thu hu Fri 

1 
1 1 1 1 

Enter your travel dates here for the US MONTH: 
2 3 4 5 

on Tue ed Thu un Mon Tue 
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{i) AIRCANADA 

Booking Confirmation 

Booking Reference Date of IS&Ue 10 Feb, 2020 

This Is your otlld&J lliner1uy/Aecetpl You must bfing it wih you to til& aifpurl for check-4n and we reoommend you teep • copy for your record$, P1eue allO tn• tn• !Woe to review It as l'I comeins tlle genetcl condition-,. of Q!rriage 
and applicabfit L1riH$ #wt apply to 1ha llcbts. booki"9s end air !UW"JIC'.tS detailcG bel,ow, H well ~ b,.ggege, d1.10us goods ~nd other important informa1Jon rell,ted to your trip. 

Catt Prc>t..etlon No'fic:e: Yo111 pef'SOl'III data w;t be procC5Hd In scoofdanr.f! with lttc appJiceb(e ca.rti~ privacy poltcy ana, 11 you, 000U1g is made via a reserv,tk:ln s,,tem provider ("GOS"). wan ilf gtivaey p,oficy. n,cH at'S 
awllab!e ,rt the &A.TA Trani Centr• weMfl.e or fJom the carflw or GOS dir,1ttly, Ycu thoutd tll.td thlSdooumefflatlon. vitlich applies to )'(IUrbooki'!g and 5')eCifies. tor example-, how your personal data is co.lM:ted, stortG, uud, 
tl t!dosed and tran,feneo. W. abo in\lile vov to 'Wcw Air Canada'~ Privacy PolJey ::UMdly. 

~ Depart 

Passengers 

r2, Pina Melchionna ---Air Canada. Aer~an -

15:10 

Toronto 
T oronlo-P""""ln Int (YYZ). 
TermiMI t 

Seat.s 
AC456 1F 

@ffi Purchase summary 

_ _ 12 

Tax informllllon 
GSTIHST no. 10009·2287 RT0001 $84.00 

16:11 

Ottawa 
Ottawa Int. ('(OW), 
Ontaric 

@ 
AC456 

Base fare • Business Class {lowest) 

1hr01 
Business P 
Op,,ratP.tl tiy: Air Canada I E190 I ill IM­
Fi 
Snack 

602.00 

Surcharges 12.00 

A's Tr11velleu Seairity Charge • Canada 

Harmonized Sales Tax. Canada - 100092287 RT0001 

Airport Improvement Fee• Canada 

Tota befor& op1ions (per pas""f'9e<) 

GRANO TOTAL (Canadian dollars) 

7.12 

84,00 

25.00 

000094 
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0 Baggage allowance 

Carry-on baggage 

011 AghU open1tedby Aff Canada, A.!rCMada Rouge or AJr Canada Expross.. you may c.tfrYwlth you i1 lhl'! r::5'bkl 1.standlrd item <max. s.lze:23 x.40k 55 cm 19 x 15.6x 21.! fli)) and 1 persoMI itEm (m(IX. slz.e: 18 
)( l3x◄3 cml6 K 13 x 17 lnD. Yourcarty,,cn b.agg419e rnuJt be ligtu enough tha1yoc; can sfO<e l in ltte 0WltheadbifI uo~s1cd, See ow oo1'!¥11e(e carry .. <m begotQe po5ey, 

Checked baggage 
Please see below for details on lhe bags you plan on chec:l(ing at the baggage counter. 

Toronto (YYZ) > Ottawa (YOW) 

c::i1"bag 
Complimentary 

t::12 .. bag 
Complimentary 

Max. weight pet bag: 
32 kg (70 lb) 

Max. dimenslona per bag: 
158 cm (62 In) 

• For lrlMII wittin C.,Na or betwaen Canada and the United Slates. 11 Canadilln IIIX of $3.00 CAD fflllY llpf)ly to bllggage feM. For travel b«-1 Canada or the 
l.lnlled S1ate1 and Medco, the Ocmlnlcan Repcj)llc and Barbad06, an appli<:al:,le local 88let IIIX of $4.00 CAO ml!)' IIP!)ly lo baggage fees. For all Olher Itineraries 
tolflom MeJClc:o, the Dominica, Republc and Barbados as well as Itineraries to/from Soulh Ameri~ en applicable local sale, tax of $21.00 CAO may apply to 
baggage feea. /'I abO\le tax amoonta .. baaed on lhe maximum tippi cable tax amounts per itinera,y lype. Actual amounts may .,.., and wlU be charged In the 
currency used in your dep■rtu,- airport. Tax amounts are subject to change without nolice by local government. 

C....ncy 

Fee --.inb are displayed in Ille currency of lhe flrat departure cly on your ticket On the day of trawl, appkeble r-wl be_. In the local currency of the 
country/re;ion you 11re lrawlling flom. Celtaln exceptions may apply where the depa,ture al,port does not charge in local CIATellCy. The currency exchange rate wll 
be delennlned by Ille dale of travel . ... , ... ,. 
Checked baggage fMs may be reas&e9$ed when itineraries include en enroute stopo_. of more than 24 hours. 

The bag9111011 allowance displayed below appfiee wtlen you check your begs with Air Canada, Air Cane<III Express (fll;hls operated by Jazz, Sky Regional, EJCl)loM v-, Air) « Air Canada Rouge. Please make ewe yow Air Canada Altitude status level is wlid al chec:k◄n. 

Ec.onomy t:ku Premtum E.cOf'MltY 8u1111Wla '?INF 

Altitude Super Elite 1001<. Sile 75K. Elite SOK and Efile 35K 32 t:~ilb) 32!:aJ~b) 32~ 'cfab) 

Altitude Prestige 251< 

Star Alliance Gold 

2 ba!J$ 2 bags 2 bags 
23 kg (50 lb) 23 kg (50 lb) 32 kg (70 lb} 

1 extra bag 1 extr.i bag 1 extra bag 
23 kg (50 lb) 23 l(g (50 lb) 32 kg (70 lb) 

Note; If you oxce81f your baggage allowance (in number. size and/or weight). add~ional checked baggage charges will apply. The policy end fees Wil be those of 
Che carrier ldantilled In the checked baggage informa1ion &eciion. 

• V',ew Air Canada's additional checked baggage policy. 
• View the additional checl<ed baggage policy of Air Canada'$ codesllare end interline partners. 

000095 
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(D General conditions of carriage 

1. You must oblain your boarding pass and c:hec:k In any baggage by the check-in deadline. Additionally. you must be a11aiable ror boarding at the boarding gate by the boardng gate deadline. Fol¥1ure to respect check-In and boarding gale deadlines may reauij in the reassignment of any pre-reserved seats, lhe cancellation of reBeMltions, and/or ineigibir.ty for denied boarding compensation. 

2. Altho119h reconnrmllllon of flights Is not required, we strongly reccmmend that you check your flight status onllne at aircanllda.com or by calKng our flighl information system at 1-888-•22-7533 prior to your d•parture. 

3. Advance &eal assignments are not gtJJlnlnteed and may chaOge without notice. If yo~ pre-assigned S8al is unevallable. we w,R lry to accommodate you in a comparable seat in the same class of se<Vice and wil refUnd any applicable fee$. 

,4. Any travel eredit banked for unused tickets is norHransfereble: wh&n the c,edh Is redeemed, it must be used by lhe same pel'!on whose name 81'1)e11rs on th• original t icket. 

6, Air Canada will cancel any purchased ticket and provide a full refund without penally up to 24 hours after purchase. Beyond ~ hours, l'Oluntary changes to your ijinerllfY fTllly require the payment of adcitional fee& and fare upgrades. If you are travelling on a non-refundable ticket, Air Canada will be unable to make exoeplfons In the event of en une.xpeded trip cancellatlon or medical emergency. We recommend 1ha purchase of 1ravel Insurance. 

6. Dangerous goods 

For safety r&a6ons, dangerous goods must not be packed in checked or carry--0n baggage. except as apeclllc;ally pennilted. Oengerol.lS good, include, but are not llnvted to: compressed gases, corTosives. explosl11e1, nammable liquids and soOds, racioacil\le materials. oxidizing materials, poisons, infectious substances, and briefcases wtlh lnS1aled alarm devices. For securify reasons. other restrictions may apply. Please refer to the Restricted and Prohibited ltemt page on our website for more infonnsUon. 

7. Subje<:t to the provisions of the Montreal Con\lel'llion and lhe Wersaw Convention, as well as !tie provisions of its. appicable tariffs, Air Canada may refuse carriage of property in checked luggage 11181 is not suitable for transf)011alion. such as fragile or pertshable items end may refuse to carry valuable items (a valuable is deem&d to be any ~em whose value I$$ 1,000 CAO or more. per Kilogram or S1 CAO per gram). Air Canada may refuso dsims based on Iha inherent nature of an item (e.g. tts perisl\1lble nature), or for loss or delay of unw ilably or inadequatdy packed Items, to the eictent that the de&(ruction, loss or damages resulted from the inherent dllfed, qualily or vioe of tho ~gage, or, In the case of delay, that the carrier, Ht agents, end servants took alt measures that coLAd reasonably be required to awid the damage, or that ii was Impossible to take &uch measures. 

8. International t,.v,1 

GowrnmeJlls may mqLire your carrier to provide intonnalion on or pemit access to passenger data. You cannot trawl if you do not have al required travel document, . sueh as a passf)011 and visa (where applicable), to enler In or transit lhrough each country/region on your Itinerary. Please refer lo lhe Trawl Documents page on our websije for more information. 

9. In-flight hulth 

Mosl people are flt to travel by air, but special attention is required for passengers whose health problems may be exac.erbated by atitude, travel stress, hypoxia and olhef travel rei!llecl diffic,lljes_ Our website offen important llealth tips and information for euslomers wl1h spaclel needs who fflllY reqt.ire medical approval befo1e flying. 

Please also note tMI alraaft disinsection Is cam&d out on certain routes, In co~liance wtth the requirements of lhe ~Jtd Haallh OrganiZatlon ('M-10), the International Clw Alliatlon Organlza1ion, Transport Canada and applicable foreign ragulalo,y authoritios, More informatlon Is available on our website. 

10. Sdledules and tlmetabla 

nme and aircraft type shown In timetables or elsewhere are app«>Jdmate and not guaranteed, and form no part of the contrad. Schedu~ are subject to change without notice and carrier assumes no regponslbilty for pes,enger making connections not Included as part of the itinerary set oul In the tick.et. Carrier Is not responsible fOf ch&n110s, errors 01' omissions either in timetables or other representstlona of schedules. 

11. Over1>oolting notice 

Airline flights may be overt>ooked, and there ia a sight chance that a seal 'Ml not be avail able on a flight for which a person has a confirmed reservation, If the tUght is OIIClt>ool<ed. no one wtl be denied a seat until airline personnel first ask for volunteer• willing to give up their reservation in exchange for a payment of the airline's choo6ing. If there are not enough volunteers, the air1ine wil deny boardn11 to other penons In accordance ..Ath Its particular boarding priority. With few exceptions, persons denied boarding involuntarily ere entitled to compensation. The r:omp(ete rules for the payment ol compensation and boarding priorities are available at 811 airport tid<et counlers and boarding locatlona. 

NOTICE • SOLO SUBJECT TO APPLICABLE T MIFFS 

Q) Air Passenger Protection Regulations Notice: 

If you are denied boarding, your ftight Is cancelled or delayed for el least two hours, or your ba~age Is lost or damaged, you may be emllled to certain standards al treatment and compensation under the Air Pa$Sl/nger Protection R8{1ulalion. For more information about your passenger righls please contact your air cam er or visit U\e Canadian Trenspor1alion Agency's web!lle. 

General 1erms and COflC!itions pertalnlog to flight delays, cancellelions. denied boarding, sering al chUdren and lost or damaged baggage can be round in Air Canada's General Conditions of Carriage and Tariff,. 

CANADA, U.S.: 1 {888) 247-2262 @AIR CANADA 

A STAR ALLIANCE MEMBER -,~w 
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@) AIR CANADA 

Booking Confirmation 

Booking Referenct> Date of ISSUE:: 25 Feb, 2020 

This rs your offleiel ldner~ry/ReM:i~. Vex, muse bt'll'LI) it \"nth y,ou to Ult aitport for ctuaick-:n and we ..-eoommend you keep a copy tnr your recMSs. ~1111-t atso lc1ke lhe time lCI review It H l ~aios ~ oeneral c.oncilUo,a of aiirriaige 
al)(I applicable tariffs Illa~ ap'1J lo the ticke1,, boaklngs and sir urvices deUJiJed belOW, as well es baggage, dan,g1rou.s good1> and other impo1bnt ntotmattOn rcl9ted ti) your 11'1). 

Data: Proceetlon Notl<:1: Yo~ pHSOnal dU wi Jbe l)f'<>ce5nd in sceOtdaooe: Wt'th the epplic.ab"9, C".an~ts prwecy poWcy ana. if your booking ii made YI& 3 rt:sUV81iOl'I r.ystem provider ("008"), wlfl Its privacy polic.y. These l!lfe 
a,'8itable at the IATA Tn:r.i,cl Ccn1re wcbsle or from the came, or GO$ dire--.1Jy. Yem slloukl read this documentalion. vthioh c.pplies tc your booldf\Q Md s,,e,c:ifies, fol • xampfa, how yo1,1r pcrM>nal datn is c.o!io(.ted, stcred, u,ei:1, 
discro.s.a ar')d lf'jnthltnid. W. a_.Q invite Y°" to view Air Canada'$ Ptlvae)I E'oJiey dl(fJC(!y. 

~ Depart 

Thumlay 
OS Mer, 2020 

Passengers 

fi Pina Melchionna 
Ticket number 

Mlliffoplan 

17:30 

Ottawa 
Ottawa lnl (YOW}. 
On1•~· 

~ Purchase summary 

-Amount paid: $727.86 
Tax Jnform11kln 
GST/HST no. 10009-2287 RT0001 $83.74 

Seats 

AC-499 3F 

18:45 ~ Toronto 
Toront<H'earson lnl. (YYZ), 
TeffTlinal1 

AC499 

Base fare - Busin&Ss Class (lowest) 

Surchargos 

Air TraV<lllers ~curtly Charge - C3nada 

1hr16 
Buslne$s P 
Operated by: Air Canada I 767-300ER 
Snack 

1 &dull 

602,00 

12.00 

Harmcnized Salas Tax - Canada-100052287 RT0001 

Airport Improvement Fe• - Canada 

7, 12 

83.74 

23.00 

Tola! before options (per passenger) 

GRAND TOTAL (Canadian dollars) 

000097 
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0 Baggage allowance 

Carry-on baggage 

Or. flights op&nt\ed by Air Ctntdl,Alrc.titda Rouge Of All Can&da ~e,5; you mt)'ClillY wtthyou al the cabin 1 51andald ltim (m4)f. ~ : 1$ x40x 5~ cm (9,: 15,5 -.21.6 lnJ) aod 1 persOf).81 b,m(ma.x. tlz.t: 16 
x3S x ◄-3 w {&x 13 c 17 inD, VoU;"ctury-on baggage mU:51 be IQtll enoughth&1you can stort It In ttJe overhead bin unas.5kted, See our ~kl:te c~r. baggage i,OfTey, 

Checked baggage 
Please see below for details on the ~s you plan on cfleclong ,at the baggage cour,ter. 

Ottawa (YOW)> Toronto (YVZ) 

Cl 1 .. bag 
Complimentary 

Cl 2•• bag 
Complimentary 

Max. wei!1lt pet bag: 
S2 kg (70 lb) 

Max. climemions per l>Qg: 
156 cm (62 in) 

• For t1avel within c.ieda or between C.,llda and the United Slates, a Canadian tall of $3.00 CAD ffllilY apply to baggage fees. For travel bellwen Canada or the 
Unbd Statee and MeJCico, the Oomncan Rei,c,,l c and Babedoa, an appllcallle local &ale& tax of $4.00 CAO rre, apply to baggage fees. For all other itineraries t°"'°"' Mexico. the Oomi~n Repubic and Barbados• well e1 Itineraries lo/from South America, an applcable local sales Is( of $21.00 CAD may llf>Plr to 
baggage , __ All above lax amounts are btied on the mll>dmum applicable tax amounlS per itinerary type. Actual arnountt fflllY vsy and wll be chtrged In the 
currency used In your depMure airport Tax emounll • e 1111:;ed lo change without notice by local govamment. 

cu,.,..,ev 
Fee amounts -dlepla~ in the ameney of the first departure city on your lickat. On the day of travel, appllcable fees wil be assesNd In the local currency of the 
country/region you are tra\Mling from. Certan exceptions may apply where the departure airport dolts not charge in loclll currency. The currency exchange rate will 
be delemlined by I.he date of trawl . 

Stopo ... 

Checked btlgoage fees may be reuaeaed when itineraries Include an enroute stopover of more than 2A hours. 

The baggage alowance displa~ below applies when you check your beg& wilh Air CQllada. Air Canada Express (flights operated by Jazz, Sky Regional, Exploits 
Vtlif,; Air) or Air Canada Rouge. Please make sure your Air Canada Al11tudt status le\/111 is valid at check-in. 

&onomy C1au PtM1aun J.«;onorny 8u111n1u Cfu111, 

Allitude Super Elte 100K. Ellte 75K, Elite SOK and El~e 35K 32 t:,~: lb) 32!:a~b) 32!:c?~b) 

Altitude Prestige 25k 

Star Alliance Gold 

2 bags 2 bags 2 bags 
23 kg (SO lb) 23 kg (50 lb) 32 kg (70 lb) 

1 extra bag 1 extra bag 1 eirtra bag 
23 kg (SO lb) 23 kg (50 lb) 32 kg (70 lb) 

Note: If you exceed your baggage allowance (in number, size and/or weight). additional checl\~ bEIQgege merges will apply. The policy and fees Will be those of 
the carrier identified in the checked baggage infonna1lon sedion. 

• View Air Canada's additional checked baggage policy. 
• View lhe additional checked baggage policy of Air Canada's code:share and imerline partners. 

000098 
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Q) General conditions of carriage 

1. You must obtain your boarding pass and check In any baggage by the Check-in deadline. Addi1Ionaly, you must be ava!labJe for boarding at the boarding gate by the 
boarding gate deadline, Failure to respect cheek-In and boarding gate deadtine!J may result in the rea$$ignment of any pre-reseNe<I seats, the cancellation of 
re,serva1ions. and/or ineligibilty for denied boarding compensalion. 

2. Although reconfirmation of flights is not required, we strongly recommend that you check your flight status online at aircanada.com or by calling our flight infomiation 
sySlem e.t 1-888,422-7533 prior to your departure. 

3. Ad- seat assignments are not guaranteed and may change without notice. If your pre-assigned seat is unavailable, we will tiy to accommodate you in a 
comparable seat in the same class of seivice and wm relund any applicable f~. 

4. Any t ravel a-edit banked for unused 1icke1s is noooansferable: when the credtt ts red~ed. it must be used by !he same penion Whose name appears on the original 
ticket. 

5, Air Canada will cancel any purchased ticke( and provide a full refund without penalty up to 24 hours aner purchase. Beyond 24 hours. voluntary changes 10 your 
ttinerery may require the paymem of additional (ees and fare upgrades, If you are travelling on a norwefundable 1ic:ke1, Air Canacla wil be unable lo make exceptions in 
the event of an unexpected trip cancelation or medical emergency. We recorm,end the purchase of travel insurance. 

6. Da1199rous goods 

For safety reasons. dangerous goods must not be packed in checked or cany-on baggage. except as speclflc:ally permitted. Dangerous goods indude, but are no! 
limiled to: compressed gases, co1TOSlves, explosives, ftammable liquids and soids, radioacllve materials, oxidizing materials, poisons, infeciious subSlances, and 
briefcas66 with installed alarm devices, For security reasons. o!her restrie1ion& may apply. Please refer to the Reslrided and Prohibited Items page on our website for 
more informa1ion. 

7. Subject to !he provisions of the Momreat Convenlion and the Warsaw Conven1ion, as wet I as the provisions of i1s appf,cebfe tariffs, Air Canada may refuse carriQge of 
proplll1y in checked luggage that is not suitable for transportation, such as fr~le or perishable items end may refU$e to cary valuable items (a valuable is deemecl to 
be any Item whose value 1$ $ 1,000 CAO or more, per Kilogr#!'I or $1 CAD per gram). Air Canada mey refuse claims based on the inherent natut'e or an item (e.g. its 
perishable na1ure), or for los.s or delay ol uoslilably or inadequately packed Items, 10 !he ex1ent !hat the destruction, loss or damage$ resl'1.ed from the inhe<ent defec!, 
quality or vice of the baggage, or, In !he case of delay, that the csmer, its agents, end 98MIIIU laok al measures that oolAcl reasonably be required to avoid !he 
damage, or that It was impos.sibje to take such measures. 

8. International travel 

Governments may require your earlier to pro'lide information on or perm~ access to passenger data. You cannot travel if you do not hll\le al required travel documents, 
such as a passport and visa (1M1are applicable), to enter in or transit through each country/region on your itinerary. Pl&ase refer to the Travel Documents page on our 
website for more infonTialion, 

9. [,...flight health 

Most people are tit to travel by air, bU! special attention ts required for passengers Whose heallh problems may be exacerbated by altitude, !ravel stress, hypoXia and 
other travel relate(! difficulties. Our websne offers important health Ups and information for cu$1omel'9 wi!h special needs who may require metlic.al approval before 
!lying. 

Please also note that air,;ralt dlsinsecllon is carried out on certain routes, in compliance wi!h 1he requirements of tile World Heahh Organization (WHO), the ln!ema!ionat 
Civil Aviation Organization, Transport Canada and applicable foreign regulatory authorities, More information is avaitacle on our website. 

10. Schedules and timetables 

Tim& and airaaft type shown in timetables or elsewhere are approximate and not guaranteed, and form no part of !he contract. SchsdlMS are subject to change without 
notice end carrier assumes no responsibility for passenger making connections not included as part of lhe itinerary set out in the ticilet. Carrier Is not responsible for 
changes, errors or omissions either in 1imet.ables or other representalions of schedules. 

11. Overbooking notice 

AJ~ine flights may be overbooked, and there is a slight chance tlla1 a seat will not be available on a ftiohl for which a person has a confirmed reseMllion. If the flight is 
0\/erbooked, no one will be denied a seat until airline personnel finlt ask for volunteers wiling to give up their reservation in exchange for a payment of the airline's 
choosing. If there ere not enough votun1eers, the ai~ine will deny boarding to other persons In accordance with ~s panlctiar boarding priority. Wi!h few exceptions, 
persons denied boarding Involuntarily ara entitled to compellSSti<ln. The complete rules for the payment of compensation and boarding priorities are available at al 
airport Ucl(e! oounters and boarding locations. 

NOTICE - SOLD SUBJECT TO APPLICABLE TARIFFS 

(D Air Passenger Protection Regulations Notice: 

If you are denied boarding, your flight is cancelled or delayed for at least two hours, or your baggage is lost or damaged, you may be errtitfecl to certain standards or 
treatment and compensation under the Air Pa$$&1'1{1{1r Protection Regula/ion. For more informa!lon about your pSS1enger rights please contact your eir canter or visit !he 
~adian Transportalion Agency's website. · 

General terms and conditions pertaining to nigh! delays, cancella1ions, denied boarding, seating of chilcren and lost or damaged baggage can be found in Air Canada's 
General Conditions of Carriage and Tariffs. 

CANADA, U.S.: 1 (888) 247-2262 @ AIR CANADA 

A STAR A L LIA NCE ME:MBER v~~ 
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~~ 
CHATEAU LAURJER 
1 Rideau Street 
Ottawa ON Canada K1N8S7 
T (613)241~1414 F (613) 5e2-7030 
G.S T I H.S T Registration #843511n~ 

03-02-20 Room Charge 

03-02-20 Mumcipal Accommodation Tax I 
03-02-20 Room HST (13%) 

03-03-20 Room Charge 

0~03-20 Municipal Accommodation Tax I 

03-03-20 Room HST (13%) 

03-04-28 Room Charge 

03--04-20 Murnapal Acoommodat1on Tax ( 

03-04-20 Room HST(13%) 

For infonnallon or reservation&, Ylsl us at 
www.falrmont.com or call farmont Hotela & Resor1s from 
Uritlld 6tllte. or ea-ta 1 800 441 141-4 
Pour rntonnatlon et NMMIIIOflS wsU1u notre web au "'* ,..,,falrmonlcom ou t616phoner au HOlall F11rmon1 da: ttellHJnl• 011 Canada 1 800 441 1-414 

RoomJChambr• 
fotto# 
lnvotc:• # 
cashier/Cassler# 
Page# 

Amval/Arrtvff 
Departure/06p•rt 

0485 

226475 
1 of2 

03-02-20 
03-05-20 

4718 

349.00 
13 96 
4718 

349.00 
1396 
4718 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fainnont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci d'avolr cholsi les Hotels Fairmont 

s.19(1) 
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@9°~ 
CHATEAU LAURIER 

1 Rideau Street 
Ottawa. ON, Canada K1N.8S7 T (613} 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030 G.S.T I H.S .T Reg1strati0n #843511775 

"' I • ' - .I, • • • 

Room/Chambra 0485 
Folio# 
lnvosce # 
CashierfCassler # 226475 
Page# 2 of2 

Arrlval/Arriv6e 
Departure/D6part 

03-02-20 
03-05-20 

s.19(1) 

J,1tp Doscription Adclllional lnformatlon/Supplomcntaito Charges Credits 

GST Summary I Somma,re 
RoomlCbambre 0 ,00 

\ F&B/Reetauratlon 0.00 
DtherlAutl'M o.oo 
Total o.oo 

Total 

Balance, Due/Solde 
HST Summary / Sommmre 
Room/Chambn 141.54 
F&BIRNtaUratlOn 0.00 
OtheriAutru 0.00 
Total 141.54 

1,230.42 0.00 

1,230.42 

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Mr Claude Sauvll, General Manager, at Claude Sauve@fa1nnont.com. 

We also lnV1te you to share memories of your expenence on our community forum - V1Sit www.everyonesanorlglnal.com. . 
Merci cfavo1r cholsl les HOtels Fairmont f our donner votre opinion sur votre sejour, veulllez contacter M Claude Sauve, o,recteur general, a Claude Sauve@faumont com 

Nous vous ,nvftons egalement a partager les sowenirs de votre experience sur notre forum - www everyonesanorlgmt1t.com 

or reservations. vislt us at · t.com or call Fa1nnont Hotels & Resorts from Canada 18004411414 
et reservations vis,tez notre web au · com ou r,tephoner au HOtals Fairmont de· 1 600441 1414 

lagrwlllllmytlalllltytarO.blll no1...--1 1111 __ .,. _ _.,,..,,.. .... --... 
~-OONllpll!f •uo-11.llto r-,tar •'1 pa,! dorh IU1-ol-~ Doetclll• ........,.~••---•lloa-tl l.K,­- ••-month. (1■.- ""anrum,.) ,~ ......... _,.,n.-. ... lild. Hedi l'<MIN,l ____ .,._for,11DD~n) wUOOCS.ll-•,,,,........_(Al,_,,..,_ !MIii i 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont 
000101 



Davies, Catrin 

From: 
Sent 
To: 

pina melchionna 

March 4, 2020 8:21 AM 

Simons, Deborah 

Subject Fwd: Your Monday afternoon trip with Uber 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Uber Receipts <uber.canada@uber.com> 
Date: March 2, 2020 at 1 :26: 18 PM EST 
To: 
Subject: Your Monday afternoon trip with Uber 

Uber 

Thanks for riding, Pina 
We hope you enjoyed your ride this afternoon. 

Total 

You saved $2.64 by sharing your ride. 

1 

s.19(1) 

Total CA$20,20 

March 2, 2020 

CA$20.20 
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s.19(1) 

G 
'" Has passed a multi-step safety screen 

4.81* Rating 

-is known for: 
Excellent Service 

How was your ride? 

License Plate: -

PTC Llcen 

Every rideshare trip in Toronto is insured for a covered auto accident by Intact. Learn more. 

Ill.I 13.47 kilometers I 13 min 

1:12 PM 

Canada 

1:26 PM 

Mississauga, ON L5P, Canada 

3 
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Fare does not inaude fees that may be charged by your bank. Please contact your bank directly for inquiries. 

share your savings 

You saved $2.64 by sharing your ride. 

5 
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Davies, Catrin 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

pina melchionna 
March 5, 2020 1:47 PM 
Simons, Deborah 

Subject: Fwd: Your Thursday afternoon trip with Uber 

------ Forwarded message --------
From: Uber Receipts <uber.canada@uber.com> 
Date: Thu, Mar 5, 2020 at I :45 PM 
Sub'ect: Your Thursda afternoon trip with Uber 

To: 

Uber 

Thanks for riding, Pina 
We hope you enjoyed your ride this afternoon. 

Total 

Trip Fare 

1 

s.19(1) 

Total CA$26.84 
March 5, 2020 

CA$26.84 

CA$17.29 
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Every rideshare trip in Ottawa is insured for a covered auto accident by Intact. Learn more. 

lllllll 16.42 kilometers I 22 min 

12:13 PM 

333 Sussex Dr, Ottawa. ON K1N 1J9, Canada 

12:35 PM 

1000 Airport Parkway Private, Ottawa, ON K1 V, Canada 

3 
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Fare does not include fees that may be charged by your bank. Please contact your bank directly for inquiries. 

s 
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Davies. Catrin 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Pina Melchionna 
March 4, 2020 8:20 AM 
Simons, Deborah 
mileage from/to pearson airport 

From I left my car at 
wouldn't have to pay for 4 days parking at pearson and took an uber to the airport. 

1 

s.19(1) 

so I 
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Davies. Catrin 

From: 
Sent 
To: 

Simons, Deborah 
March 19, 2020 5:03 PM 
Simons, Deborah 

Subject: Second Thursday afternoon trip with Uber 

From: pina melchionna 
Sent: March 5, 2020 3:48 PM 
To: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> 
Subject: Fwd: Your Thursday afternoon trip with Uber 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Uber Receipts <uber.canada@uber.com> 
Date: March 5 2020 at 3:43:10 PM EST 
To: 

n trip with Uber 

Uber 

Thanks for riding, Pina 
We hope you enjoyed your ride this afternoon. 

1 

s.19(1) 

Total CA$27.22 
March 5, 2020 
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s.19(1) 

,_ 
Has passed a multi-step safety screen 

4.94* Rating 

' ,-1 . ,.,_,. , 
~ v 
-is known for: 
Excellent Service 

How was your ride? 

License Plate 

3 
000110 
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HJ • 

Map crata@.2020 GOO!}le 

Invite your friends and family. 

Get up to CA$5 off your next ride when you refer a friend to try Uber. Share code: 

5 
000111 



Transactions from February 7 to March 6, 2020 

Your new charges and credits 
Tr- Post 
date date 

Card number 
Spend Categorie.s Amount($) 

Mar02 Mar04 BLUE LINE 1314 TAXITAB OTTAWA ON II Transportation 35.73 
Total for $35.73 

s.19(1) 

000112 



s.19(1) 

Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Phyllis Clark 
Thursday, Au 
Simons, Deborah 

SubjeG.1: Re: Seeking approval - 5 Travel Expense Claims 

Approved 

Sent from my iPad 

On Aug 29, 2019, at 4:05 PM, Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote: 

Dear Phyllis, 

Attached are 5 travel expense claims for approval. These claims represent expe n ses related to last 
week's attendance at our Board of Directors meetings, and have all been review ed and approved by the 
Acting CFO (Bob Zintel). None of the claims contain any exceptions: 

TABCC82553- Fiona Macdonald (Vancouver/Ottawa/Vancouver) 
TABCC82973 - Pina Melchionna (Toronto/Ottawa/Toronto} 
TABCC82552 - Sandip Lalli (Calgary/Ottawa/Calgary) 
TABCC82554- Cybele Negris (Vancouver/Ottawa/Vancouver) 
TABCC82972 - Barry Rivelis (Vancouver/Ottawa/Vancouver) 

If you approve via e-mail, I will add a notation to your signature lines, and will a ttach a copy of your e­
mail to each claim. 

Best, 

DEBBY SIMONS 
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT 
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA S OCIETE 

< image003.j pg> 

320 SUSSEX DRIVE I 320, PROM. SUSSEX 
OTTAWAON K1A 0G8 

Tel/Tel.: 61 3-716-4439 
simons@mint.ca I simons@monnaie.ca 
mintca J monnaie.ca 

<B19-032 - Macdonald- Ottawa August 20-22, 2019.pdf> 

<B19-031 - Melchionna - Ottawa August 19-22, 2019.pdt> 

<B19-029 - Lalli- EXP - Ottawa August 20-22, 2019.pdf> 

<Bl9-034 - Negris - Ottawa August 19-22, 2019.pdf> 

<Bl 9-033 - Rivelis - Ottawa August 19-22, 2019.pdf> 
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Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Brown, Sarah 
Thursday, August 22, 2019 2:30 PM 
Delegation of Authority 
Delegation Notice - Jennifer Camelon - Avis de delegation <de pcuvolrs 

VERSION FRANCAISE CI-APRES. 

Delegation Notice - Jennifer Camelon 

Please be advised that Jennifer ?m1elon ~ll be_ abs~t fr~m the Mint from_ A !-1-gust 26 - 30, 2019 inclusively. 
During· that time, Bob Zintel will be Acting Chief Fmanctal Officer and will h .ave full authority to act on her 
behalf. 

Avis de delegation de pouvoirs - Jennifer Camelon 

La presente est pour vous aviser que Jennifer Camelon sera absente de la M onnaie du 23 au 30 ao-ot 2019 
inclusivement. Pendant cette periode, Bob Zlntel sera chef de la direction financ'i ere par interim et, a ce titre, a~ 
tout pouvoir d' agir en son nom. 

Original signed by/Original signe par 

Marie Lemay 
President & CEO/Presidente 

000114 
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ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER 

PINA MELCHIONNA 

Fax 
E-mail slmons@mlnt.ca 

Invoic:e Invoice Invoice Amount In 
date c:un-ency transactfon 

currency 

TABCC82973 619-031 30/08/2019 CAD 3,602.94 

CAD 

cash 
discount 

0.00. 

s. 19(1) 

Royal canadian Mi nt/ Monnaie royaJe canadlenne 
320 Sussex Drive 
CJTTAWA, ON 
KJAOGS 
C:anada 

Telephone 
Fax 
Dat'e 
Vendor account 
Date of payment 
Reference No. 

Payment Reniali<s 
amount 

613-993-3500 

lllliiiia19 
~19 

P\1147691 

3,602.94 THEMIS # 3011 EAHCE12272 OTTAWA 
BlANKETTA 

3,602.94 

Dlsdalmer: Funds will be transferred to your account wilhin the next 48 hours. 
000115 



• ,:~ Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ#: . . ~~ TA#: TABCC82973 
EAHCE# EAHCE12272 

CJaimant tua Melchionna I Cort eatimat.e Provided on TA $5,400.00 
CostCeotre : 121 Leg~ SetvlcEs (Board) • ! Hospitality estimate p.-~vided on TA 

D ep2rr.:re Date 19-Aug-19 
Travel Location and Rea1on Return Date 22-Allg-19 
(attach suooorting documents): THEMIS # , .. .,. II' .:111ozn1_,~ 3011 

B19-031 Currency Conv -ersion Table 
To attend new Board mcmba orientation. Bo.ml of Directors 1 U11.ltof 1.sWortlt of medings 1111d business dimm's USO 

CAD 
CAD Toronto/Ottawa/Toronto 
CAD 
CAD 
CAD 

Total Travel Expenses (!?elusive of fares) 
3,602.94 

Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00 
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Ame:s: Card) 0.00 
Airfare orevlously claimed bv Travdler under this TA# (ENTER AS POSITIVE S AM: OUNT) 

Cash Advanced / Returoed ( ENTER AS POSITIVE $AMOUNT) 
Currency I Advanced I Returned Outstanding FXtoCAD CAD Equivalent 

I I o.oo 1.00000 0.00 
Amount Owing to: Employee 3,602.~4 RCM 0.00 
Exoense Codinl! 

ACCGnnt Coit Center ( Select One from drop down box ) I• Caaadlan S 
HST· Registration# 10793 5058 RTOOOl ----- .. -.. -·- ·· .. ·- - ----··· ··- - .. ·- 405.07 
740200 - Mws (domestic) 121 Legal Sffiic:w$ t~rd) .. 

48.24 
741200 - Meals (foreign) •' 0.00 . . . -- . - ,., .... . .. •···· . ... . 
7 40 I 00 - Hospitality ( domutic) • I 0.00 741100 - Hospitality (foreign) • 0.911 - -- --- --- · · ---· -·---··- · - - ... + -----7400 JO - Airfare ( oome:;tic) 121 Le981 StNes Okw'dl .. : 

1,053.25 741010 -.Airfare (foreign) • 0.00 ·--·----- ,. ... -.. ~--·-··-·-". ·-· 740020 - :Rail fare (domemc) .. 
0.00 741020 - Rail fare (foreign) • 0.00 740500-Taxi farc (domcstic) 121 IAgll Senkes (Boan!) ~ - 151.20 741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) ... 
0.00 740700 - P«sonal car mileage (domestic) ... o.oo 741700 - Penonel car mileage (foreign) • 0.00 740030 - CarraitAI (domestic) • 0.00 741030 - Car renllll (foreign) .. 
0.00 -- - ·- - ·- - ------· ··-- ·--·-·- ·- - -- ·-'- -740800 • Parking (dome.rtic) • 0.00 . __ ., ..... ----~ .. -... - ... - -- - --·-·-----·--·· ... 741099 - 01her lrllnsportation (foreign) ... 
0.00 -----·- ··----·-· -· ·- -·----- ... , -·-···-740400 - .Accommodations (domestic) ':l~!Aga!~~.!!'.~~-. .. 

1.879.28 - ... ·- -- -··· . --· 741400 - Accommodatioos (foreign) .. 
0.00 ·-·-·· - . -- . ·-· - ·- - - + . -~ . --·- • - ·• . 

740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 121 LAgaJ Stnbs (Soard) .. 
65.90 · ·- -741900 - Incidllll1als (foreign) .. o.oo 740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) • 0.00 741000 - Baggage & Travel (foreign) • 0.00 0.00 I • l 0.00 o.oo I ..,. . 
0.00 ------ --- ---~-- ----·-

• '. o.oo 
• 0.00 ----

154200 - Prepaid Fares 
0.00 

Out of Balance - DJtcrepancy In E:r:penses Coded 
0.00 

FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Fawrable)/Uofavorablc Variance: E1ti.mateoo TA versus actual opmi,e clahn ($] ,797.06) 
Variance¾ -33% 

(Favorable)/U:Mavorablc Variance: Erthnate o» Hospitality venu.1 actuaJ apeme dalm $0.00 
Ho1pltaUty Variance % OUIJiliWv/0! 

~""II/Ol/19 
Foffll \lp_..d J•f'Mlry 201& 



Travel Expense Form 2019 TA #I TABCC829731 
•IMPORTANT - Tr.lMI ape- dolml must ba p,-nid and CDft'4'ly wllh th• Cot,c,,ato T-~ llosllbltty, c.nr.-& ~ .__t Polley 81, (m eppllcalilel -
•Plll'OVM In -,lana, with lho, Deloc,,tlan rtf Authooity l'Clllq, ML ~-ha .. IJojepllon Aul:horilY 11nhe mM "' ,.. ; ...... Al ~awl ...... mllll lie, .... 
aUlll1>t1Nd11M11;Elw ltytc,T ....... -..f~fDml., 

N the Trawlief, lndh:ate It t!IIJ dllm tentlinc anv-•Plk>M .....,,..,.. 8PP"11111 par #le~ Tfl\le~ Hospltlt l i W, Conference • Ewnt Policy #5l. 
Yes O NO If you lnllcn!ed "Y~s', please dl«I< whicll ---.(sl -~ not .,.,.__nweu and ---•PPf"YII: 

CEO APPflOVAL RfQUftD: (Please lnldoll 
□ Trawl - Eia;~n• to Co,-te T..v.i. H 1>1pftallty, Confetence & fven1 Polley #51 (An,- 281 

Cl'0or CEON'MOIIAL REQUIRED: (Please lnltleO 
□ KoljllQlllly- £l<ceptloru1'> K011)1t11Dty Pallcv IS 1 (Anna 28} 
□ Hospitality-No Jlffr"PP""'al obtained fcr1he fdloWl\f: 

0 Hc,splellty-E><ternal ar Internal hosp~ e,,ceedlnc; Maxlmun, COit Per Person {Anne,c 28) 
□ Hocpllalflv-~ « Internal ho'l)lblltv emu exceedl"' SS,000 (Aruwc 28 ll!ld 44.11 
□ Hc»pl!llltv-Alcchollc b<Mlr.aps pn:1¥ided (Poley Section 44.l) 
D llc,spllelty-Food & bewraae cost axaoeded Mlllllrnurn Cost P• "-1on (Polity s«tlcn 44.1) 
C Hospltally- fntatlllM1111C i,ro,,tded (Polley SK!l4n '44,1) 
0 Haspltallly- Hospitality ar enterulnnlllll pl'Clll!ded to~- o, ponon •=~nvinc an ...,.nt panl ,: I ;,ant fl'olcy Section 44,1) 
□ Haopblly- Hospbllty peld by th• 11CM ailcll\l place n the lflld<na! al., 11CM 1.mplovee, !loud m •&-.-nber or other p,tvat• residence 

(Policy Sections "4.land 411.41 
□ liolphlfty- Special forms of hoapltelrty (An,- 2&) 
0 Hospll1llty- lllo pre.a l'l)f'CMII pr10f!O rxpenclture (Sec11on ,44,71 

VP APPROVAL llf.0.Ulll!O (C(O APPAOVALIFTAAVELIER ISA VP)! (Pleeoe lnltloll 
C Travel-Comblolna Pl"OIIIII •nd bullnlu travel {Polley 5ec11on 14.3) 
0 Travel· Alrfare-Hlglwr le\11!1 '11w, pennltted by polity {Polley Section 20,6) 
0 Tr.awl-Prllllltely ownod whldt• • lt!larneter allollQnce In e..:essot 1111? eqUMlent lowest practlcll comtnen:lal c:s, 'Tier tan, (Porky Section 22.l) 
□ Travel • - I-Rate In exc:n1 of specl!led or published City Rate Umls (Pcllq, SeC11on 25.2 end 25.3) 
□ Travel• cartra,,el - Lea>ed V4!Hcles (Policy Section l-1.l) 
□ T,..,.1-~se recehll!d "- ,o days (Pelley Section 33.lJ 
C Hoq,lt:allty - ~mal or lntemel llolPltalltv UJI to Sl,500 but'- than $5,000 and within Mdrnutn Cost P• ParsC'ln (Annex 281 
□ Hospllallly- Food& beve,-costnol """'odll'II Maldmum Coct1'111 PeRon {Po llty5ecUon44.l) 

TIIAVEUER'S Olllt:CTOR Al'l'ROI/Al REQ\MED, (PleM,e lnlllll) 
C Travel - Airfare - -nde to I fllN cllu lql,er thain the 5undard Allowable Alrt.e Class permitted bv pcllc:y, •t no lddltlonal cost to RCM tpollcy aacllon 20.6) 
D TrwYel- ca, -tel - iqrade lo a Iara« wtfcle than t he lntltrrnedlate/Staldainl ~,. permitted bv pdlcy, n no a.ac111ma1 COit 1D P.CM (Policy 5C'tlon 

23.3) 
C llwel -car rental - u~de tt, • ,.,..,. whltl,e then tho lntenneclil'te/Staldard 5ize to accommad;ite S «more •m.,rovea (Polley Reliao 23.3) □ Travel-Mllsl111o<111nel tt.rnlzed n,celp1S. ~•ta, prowldacl (Policy sec:uon 33.2} 
□ Trwel -Hotel-Upttade to a level hil(hl!rthlll' ttle sti,ndard GUKt Roon, p•mltbad by pollc:y, at no adotUonll - ~ to !ICM (Paley section 25,1) □ Tnwol -~ - rn. In exmss of Otl»wo ($200), Wmlpq (SlSSI, Toronto ($200), Mont""'I (5190), V1naJ1Mr ( $ 200), and c.ta•rv 1$1801, las..,._. (S 145), or publllheci Clly Rate UrnL v, pre-appro11al nc,t otltal1>9d. Jusllftcltlon pl'O\dded (l'olcy sedlorl 25. a] 
C Mlmn::otlpld 111:rntrfl te:e:pU. (lqllanatlanprowled (Pollcysaak,n 26..2) 
□ 0there,uptlons (--.rhas- and e,plalnedon 1._ate ~t) 
0 HCJIIPl■lllv • l:mmll or l11t«NI haspjtlllty up to $1,500 ood within Slllndard CDst Par Penon (llrmax 28) 

By 11(/nftlfl btiaw, the Tl'OWller a,,tlfms !hot lfllJ tt)tJ>e/lH dalm eonlDlnr ON/ riQlble oJlrJwan<:es otld leg/lffflOC.ond octml •-e.s tnc/lf'fftlln ~ MIii 1M c;orpam,e Trawl, Hospitality, C.,,,fl!n:r,ce & Even! Poley #51 {i,s 111¥J/fcablel Hlat tlll requlrl!d :n,pp0rt/ng doc:tmlffllDtlo Is a»1trJl"le,d In lltis- dotn, mot~ obo~M1lltdanptlon& or. com,,,.,.. <mdorxu/Ck, tuWldlotrhe dlJllnhas been con¥J{dai lrt ~....,. dwff poli,:JeL 

---~ 
fj ·-· 

'lk~owllar',Mlltttil...,,..,b;~s, tltotsJw/Mho•rNCWff r111s _,,. c:1o1m tidtldhlOall 1M ..,,,portfngf/oaun-104 that llt•~ da-­
~ CJt«PTfon,a1 notnabow ore op/Jt'Ol,'Rd (a ,wquhc/J, oml 1M d,.,,, Ito, bHn contJWttd In oor:on/altCC W1m Iha Col'POrate Trawl, Hmpltallly, CIJnf-nm 
& e\oent POllo,,#51 (osapp/lt:#t/•/.Plns'1nate, tsxcepNonrhavebffn ~l/f10rto~, me Trow:fs Olr«:torcon,,,.,,...,.,,,111S1g,Jl#lf1 r1- upev,.sect,m, By SJ/111/rt(I be.bw, tM \IP o, CEO ~firms tllatllt#/be hoo r""'-'H!theuc.ptlon¥ os ltOtH obtwe ,eq4>,,,.., W/hllflllPl'Ow,l ond MIIH>y IJl'Cll)b tt. 

4AWoo,edll\lVf' (H ~ 
IHIN'l'MAMEJ ref IICJO/Ou,lr fJ# 



.o,,.. Canada - (Ellcept NWf, NVT, Yukon) USA - (E)l;;.cept Alaska) 
Pog,2 Total Amount Actual Cale USO Actual Credit Card Total CAD 

(incl. BST/GS1') BST/GST BST/GST Expena,e1 CAD Exp. Eqllivaleot RCM Paid Fares (Air•Doroestic) 
RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic) 
RCM Paid Fam (Air-Vonlao) I 
RCM Paid Fara (Rail-ForcliJl) 
Employee Paid Fare, (Ah' - Doine1tic) 1,190.17 136.92 
Employee Pakl Fares (Air- Foreig,1) 
Employee Paid Fares (Rail• Domestic) 
Employee Paid FIIIU (Rail • Foreign) 
Hotel Accommodati.001 (Domesdc) 2,123.58 244.30 
Hotd Accommodatioo1 (Forelgn) 
Taus (Domestic) 169.34 18.14 
Taxis (Foreign) 
Mileage ($0.57km) I 
Busine&1 TeJephone 

Parking 

Car ReataJ (Domestic) 

Car Rental/Gas (Foreign) 
Personal Accommodations 
Bospiulfty 
Baggage {Dome1tic) 

Baggage (Foreign) 

Others (code manually) 

Others (total) 

Total Expenses . 3,.t83.09 399.36 
Per Diem Co11Dtry Canada USA 

No. of meal Total CAD Calculated No. ofnte al TotalUSD TotaJCAD 
Meal allowance rates allowances allowance GST/HST allowances allowance Equivalent Breakf11ts SlO.SO $20.50 
Lunchn Sl0.10 s20.10 
Dbmer1 550.6S 1 50.65 2.41 $50.65 
Total Meals 50.65 2.41 
Intidentllls S17.30 4 69.20 3.30 S17.30 
Total Expenses 119.85 5.71 

Note - Please use the meal allowance cakulator tab to determine the exact No. of meal allowances and incidentals 
Gnnd Total CAD Expenses 

Grand Total HST/GST 

Notes for Emenses 

3,602.94 

405.07 
Grand Tobi USD Expeuses 

]) For lhe flight from Toronto to Ottawa on 19 August, only a snack was served as opposed Ix> a proper meal, therefore Pina is claiming dinner that day; 2) RCM provided breakfast for the 20 August oriantatioo seS$ion, hmchon 20, 21 & 22 August, and dioncron20 & 21 AuguS1; 3) Breakfast was included with the accommodations for the mornings of 21 & 22 August. 
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Meal allowance and incidental calculator 
If your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the calculator, complete and add multiple sheets to determine total allowances 

These calculators are now all linked - please only place a '1' In each 11pplicable box 
Type the date name and numbers In ihe CANADA box ONLY 

Note: You may only clalm a meal allowance If an actual meal expense was incurred by the traveller 
You may claim an incidental for each partial or full day of travel 

Please set your 'print area' around the calculators you want to print. 
Enter our travel dates here for CA NADA MONTH: Aug-19 

19 201 ~ 1 . 22 
Sat Sun ue Wed Thu Fri 

--= ·- ~-- -1-~...a...---~----- .. ----
·-t----·-t--~---

ur travel dates here for the us MONTH: 43678 

ri Sat Sun Mon Tue 
"f -···- __ __;______ . 

- t•-- · ..... i __ l 1----+---+----f.---+----lt---i----11----t--- ·t•---. 
---'--~~--+----11----+----+---+----ir-··- 4- -- ~ -
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT 
RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Revised May 6, 201 

Claimant: !Pina Melchionna Departure Date:! 19-Aug Return Date:! 22-Aug 

Location: lottawa 

Purpose: 

To attend new Board member orientatlon session, Board of Directors m e• •eetings and business dinners. I 
TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meals & Incidentals 

Airfare 

Baggage Fees 

Change Fees 

VIA Rail 

$1,190.17 Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator 

below to determine t. h e exact number of 

Hotel Accommodations 

Mileage ($.055/km) 

Parking 

Taxis 

Car Rental 

Gasoline 

I 

Private Accomodation '($50/n gt) 

Other 

--- ·-
$2,123.58 

$ -
·-

s 169.34 

Total Traver Expenses $ 3,483.09 

Total Meal/Incidentals $ 119.85 

TOTAL $3,602.94 

Meal allowance and incidentat calculator 
Insert Date -+ 

Breakfast 

Lunch 

Dinner 

Incidentals 

Per Diem calculator 
Insert Date -+ 

Sat 

Sat 

Sun 

j 
I 

-

Sun 

I 

19-Aug 

Mon 

I 
i 
I 1 

1 

19-Aug 

Mon 

1 

20-Aug 

Tue 

r--

1 

20-Aug 

Tue 
1 

meal allowances and incidentals. 

Rate # Meals 
Breakfast $20 . SO 0 

Lunches $20 .10 0 

Dinners $50.65 1 

Incidentals $17 . 30 4 

Total Travel Expenses 

21-Aug 22-Aug 

Wed Thu Fri 
r 

_ _J_ I 

I i-. I 

I 
_i ' I I __ I __ 

I 

I I 1 1 

21-Aug 22-Aug 

Wed Thu Fri 
1 1 I 

ure: fMh i,YM0 Date: Claimant s,rat ~ ~ ~ / ()'8'/ ( q 
Vi/lttL fht,f_'1l.. ~rnnc.- t 

Travel expense reports must compVwlfh'me 'RCM's Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Poflcy (Policy# 51). 

Total 

$ . 

$ . 

$ 50.65 

$ 69.20 

$ 119.85 

Total 

0 

0 

1 

4 

Total 
4 

000120 
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s.19(1) 

Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

plna melchlonna 
Thursday, August 22, 2019 2:41 PM 
List, Christine 

Subject: Fwd: Air Canada - 19 Aug: Toronto -~Booking Reference­
Air_Canada_Booking_Confirmatio~.pdf; ATT000O1 .ht~ Attachments: 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Air Canada <confirmation@aircanada.ca> 
Date: Jul 24 2019 at 9:54:14 AM EDT 
To: 
SubJect: anada - 19 Aug: Toronto - Ottawa (Booking Reference: 

@ AIR CANADA 

Booking Confirmation 

Booking Reference 

\;., Select Seats 

-9s) Manage m,y booking 

Date of issue: 24 Jul, 2019 

Q) Cbookin 

~ Sign up for fljght notifications 

Thank you for ehoosine Air Canada. Below are your Ofght details and other useful Information for your 
trip. 

IMPORTANT: Your official Itinerary/Receipt is attached to this email. You must bring it with you to the anport 
for check-in and we recommend you keep a copy for your records. Please also take the time to review it as it 
contains the general conditions of carriage and applicable tariffs that apply to. the tickets, bookings and air serv:ices 
detailed below, as well as baggage, dangerous goods and other impot1ant information related to your trip. 

Passengers 

(l Pina Melchionna 

Ticket Number: 

Travel Options 

f ~ Regular meal 

1 

Seats 

AC462 2F 

AC461 IA 

000121 



s.19(1) 

Air Canad• - Aeroplan: -
~ Depart 

B t.:J sincss Class ( fo\\'es1) 

Monday 
19 Aug, 2019 

~ Return 

18:10 

Toronto 
Toronto-Pearson Int (YYZ), 

19:11 

Otta,va 
Ottawa lnt. (YOW), 

Ontario Terminal 1 

@ 
AC462 

1hr01 
Business P 
Operated by:Alr Canada I 763 
Meal 

Business Class ( lowest) 

Thursday 
22 Aug, 2019 17:00 

Ottawa 
Ottawa Int (YOW), 

Ontario 

<i) 
1hr03 
BuslnessZ 

18:03 

Toronto 
Toronto-Pearson lnt. (YYZ), 

Terminal I 

AC461 Operated by:Alr Canada I E90 
Meal 

Purchase summary 

-XXXX-X:XXX-X:XXX-- tf,-=- Air Transportation Charges 
Amount paid: $1190.17 

2 

1 adult 

991.00 

000122 



Full det.ails can be found 
in your attached 
Itinerary/Receipt 

~ Taxes, fees and charges 

GRAND TOTAL (Canadiaz~ dollars) 

199.17 

s119017 

Tax information 
GST/HST no. 10009-
2287 RTOOOl $136.92 -

Baggage allowance 

Carry-on Baggage 
On flights operated by Air Canada, Air Canada Rouge or Air Canada Express, yo u may carry with you in the 
cabin ] standard item (max. size: 23 x 40 x 55 cm [9 x 15.5 x 21.5 in]) end 1 personal item (max. size: 16 x 33 x 
43 cm [6 x 13 x 17 in]). Your carry-on baggage must be light enough that you ca.1 store it in the ovemcad bin 
unassisted. See our complete 9YIY12J1 baggage policy 

Checked Baggage 
Please see below fur dewls on the bags you plan on checking at the baggage counter. 

~ Toronto (YYZ) > Ottawa (YOW) 

LJ1st bag 
Complimentary 

LJ2nd bag 
Complimentary 

.J::? Ottawa (YOW) > Toronto (YYZ) 

Lltst bag 
Complimentary 

Currency 

LJ2nd bag 
Complimentary 

Max. weight per bag: 
32.0 kg (70 .0 lb) 

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
comitry/region you are travelling from. Certain exceptions may apply where the 
departure airport does not charge in local currency. The currency exchange rate will 
be determined by the date of travel. 

3 000123 



Stopovers 
Checked baggage fees may be reassessed when itineraries in clude an enroute 
stopover of more than 24 hours. 

Air Passenger Protecti.on Regulation Notice: 

If you are denied boarding or your baggage is lost or damaged, you may be entitled to 
certain standards of treatment and compensation wider the Air Passenger Protection 
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
Note: If you exceed your baeeage allowance (in number, size and/or weight), a.dditional checked baggage 
charges will apply. The policy and fees will be those of the carrier identified in the checked baggage infonnation 
section. 

• View Arr Canada's addjtionaJ checked baggage policy, 
• View the admtional checked baggage policy of Air Canada's codeshare and interline partners. 

(i) Al R CANADA. 
~ CANADA, U.S.: 1 (888) 247-2262 - -----

A STAR ALLIANCE MEMBEFI *.., 

To ensure delivery to your inbox, please a<1CI confinnation@aircanada.ca to your address book's safe sender list. This 
service email was sent to you because you purchased an /lJr Canada flight. It provides Important flight Information that must 
be communicated to you. This service email ls not a promotional email. Please do not reply to this email as this inbox is not 
monitored. If you have questions, please visit alrcanada.com. 

Your privacy Is important to us. -To learn how Air Canada collects, uses and protects the personal lnfonnation you provide, 
please view our Privacy Policy_ 

Air Canada, p_Q_ Box 64239, RPO Thomcliffe, Calgary Alberta, T2K 6J7 
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s.19(1) 

.. 

9°~ Roorn/Chambre : 0379 

Folio# 

CI-lATE£A\U LAURIER Invoice# 
Cashler/Cassier # : 2264 7 5 

1 Rideau Street Page# : 1 of ~ 
Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 8S7 
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030 
G.S.T. / H.S.T Registration #843511775 

Reference No. 

Mrs Pina Melchionna Arrival/Arrivee : 08-19-19 
Departure/D6part : 08-22 -19 

Datf Description Additional rnrormation/Supplemcntairc Charges Credits 

08-19-19 Room Charge 

08-19-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 

08-19-19 Room HST {13%) 

08-20-19 Room Charge 

08-20-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 

08-20-19 Room 1-IST (13%) 

08-21-19 Room Charge 

08-21-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 

08-21-19 Room HST (13%) 

For information or reservations, visit us at 
www.falrmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: 
United Slalea or Canada 180044t 1414 
Pour Information et reservations mltez notre web au 
www.falrmont.com ou telephoner au HOtels Fairmont de: 
atats-Unls ou Canada 1 800 441 1414 

I #Qt'M t!'lat my Dull)'b lh&I Olil \I not wetwd end I 
I QIN II> bO - ptllllnlll)' l ll>lt In lnl °"'nl Ulot 1111 
lrM:lloete.d perwon, oompsr.y or~ 1811• to pey Sot 
••Y PIii al or _,,flJl t"'°""' of-di-. Ov­
bela,_ ..ojoa lo a .....,_'11" 81 lh, _ of U%..., 
mDflllhflfteto"9 lftMlli. {11AIOSperaMLtn.) 
I ~--0-ryal Tllo Olol>I and lotaL HN I 
,. ... , ,....,,o-1>o1n 11191111o ro,, ,, .oo 1111-•l 
1110 $2.00 (SaL) CNl<it lo my aeoounl. CAI ponlel .. ij"" 
__ , 

799.00 

31 .96 

108.02 

665.00 

26.60 

69.91 
343.00 

13.72 

46.37 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci d'avolr cholsl les Hotels Fairmont 000125 



·v~ Room/Chambre 
Folio# 
Invoice# 

s.19(1) 

: 0379 

CP..ATEAU LAURIER cashier/Cassler# : 22647" 5 

1 Rideau Street 
Ottawa, ON, canada K1N 8S7 
T (613)241-1414 F (613) 562-7030 
G.S.T. I H.S.T Registration #843511775 

Page# : 2 of 2 

Reference No. 

Arrival/Arrivee 

Departure/Depart 
08-1~ -19 
08-22' -19 

Datb Description Additional lnformation/Supplcmcntairc Charges Credits 
I 

Total 

Balance Due/Solde 

GST Summary/ Sommalre HST Summary/ Sommalre 

Roorn/Chamt.-e 0.00 RoomlChambre 244.30 

F&BJRostauraUon 

Olher/Autres 

Total 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

F&B/Restauratlon 

Other/Autrea 

Total 

o.oo 
0.00 

244.30 

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resons. 

2,123.58 0.00 

2,123.58 

To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Mr. Rick Corcoran, General Manager, at Rick.Corcoran@fainnont.com. 

We also invite you to share memories of your experience on our community forum - visit www.everyonesanoriginal.com. 

Merci d'avoir chois l les H6tels Fairmont. 

Pour donner votre opinion sur votre sejour, veulllez contecter M. Rick Corcoran, Directeur genl!ral, a Rlck.Corcoran@fairmont.com . 

Nous vous lnvitons egalement a partager les souvenirs de votro experience sur notre forum - Www.everyonesanoriginol.com. 

For information or reservations, visit us at 
www.falnnont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: 
Unled States or Canada 1800 ◄◄ 1 1414 

Pour lnfonnation et reservations v1511Bz notre web au 

www.falnnont.com au telephoner au HOlels Falnnont de: 
l:lat8·Unla OU Cllnada 1 800 ◄411414 

I 119,.. 111111 my hbli!IY tc, f,a 111111 I\OI walVod nl I 
•a,_ to be held pGNOn■lly llabl4 In h .,_ lhal IN 

lnClcrled person. coml)MY o, utoolMlon ill• ID ~ kif 

.,..,. ,..i cf or l ffl Mlamoum or lhlH ~ -~·­

balMl:a MfKt. ID•~·--·•• 1.us pe, 
N • lftlll' one _,,Pi. tt LQ0,1,£ petanoom,I 
I - ecceplad dllMry ol Thi GION ond Moll. Hod I 
Nlfutl<l.1-MVI .,_ ellgltio fo,o $I.DO (l,1on.1'11) 
ondUOO (SM.) Cltdll 10 m,-,,t. (At pa11-.,..119 _,,., 

J1 1M port.a panonnet.1marll rNpOONbte du "9!emNI 
total CM "ttl ftOII au NI OU .. C'ClfflpeoNt, l'llloadon 

<Kl '4n , ep ...... nc drtilii,.6 Mt retJutM JI p;t,ltm♦nt. 

Lei ccnplH en 1aulllnc1 •• •• • i.,n hl'1tl di 
1.5" 1>110!0fl aoch.., oncto. 11t.OOS •• ..., .. , 
J-.1 ~pt6 Iii I1\!nilOII du jo\lmil Thll Oiotla and Ml.I. 81 
,-_ ,..,._., r•-pu oblanlr ur, lridlt • ._ canpaa 
di 1.1)0$ ""',..., (du u,,ci; •• ., ........ ,.,di a.00$ " 
lomldl. (Dano loo ,.,11111 P•-Ma.) 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 

Merci d'avoir choisi las Hotels Fairmont 
000126 
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Simons, Deborah 

From: pina melchionna 
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 2:44 PM 
To: List, Christine 
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

[ You saved $2.97 by sharing your ride. 

Trip Fare 

1 

Total CA$21.57 
Mon, Aug 19, 2019 

CA$21.57 

CA$13.34 

000128 



Subtotal 

HST 

Promotions 

Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees 8 

Amount Charged 

GST Registration Number 789985678RT0001 

s.19(1) 

CA$13.34 

CA$2.48 

CA$0.00 

CA$5.75 

CA$21.57 

Visit the trip page for more information, induding invoices (where ava i lable) 

• 

4.88.Rating 

. 

How was your ride? 

is known 

for: 

Excellent Service 

PTC License 

2 000129 



s.19(1) 

Every rideshare trip in Toronto is insu r ed for a covered& ut 
accident by Intact. Learn more. 

(6 

04:55pm 

~anada 

05:18pm 

Mississauga. ON L5P, 

Canada 

Invite your friends and family. 

Mep data @2019 Goo:11e 

Get $5 off your next ride when you refer a friend to 

try Uber. Share code: 

3 000130 



Simons, Deborah 

From: plna melchionna 
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 2:44 PM 
To: List, Christine 
Subject: Fwd: Your Tuesday morning trip with Uber 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

Fro • " · " < her.com> 
Dat EDT 
To: 
Subject: Your Tuesday morning trip with Uber 

Uber 

Thanks for riding, Pina 
We hope you enjoyed your ride 
this morning. 

Total 

Trlp Fare 

Subtotal 

HST 

s.19(1) 

Total CA$7.01 
Tue. Aug 20, 2019 

CA$7.01 

CA$3.20 

CA$3.20 

CA$0.81 

000131 



Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees 0 

Amount Charged 

s.19(1) 

r· 

(# 
CA$3.00 

CA$7.01 

Visit the trip page for more Information, including invoices (where eva i l able) 

You rode with Mohamed 

4.91 * Rating How was your ride? 

is known for: 

Excellent Service 

Every rideshare trip in Ottawa is insured for a covered auto 
accident by Intact. Learn more. 

2 000132 



07:55am 

1 Rideau St, Ottawa, ON Ki N 

8S7,Canada 

08:00am 

320 Sussex Dr, Ottawa, ON 

K1A 0G8, Canada 

Invite your friends and family. 

s. 19(1) 

Get $5 off your next ride when you refer a friend to 

try Uber. Share code: 

3 000133 



Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

pina melchionna 
Thursday, Augus 
List, Christine 

Subject: Fwd: Your Tuesday afternoon trip w ith Uber 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: ''Uber Receipts" <uber.canada@uber.com> 
Date: August 20, 2019 at 4:44:23 PM EDT 
To: 
Sub 

Uber 

Thanks for riding, Pina 
We hope you enjoyed your ride 
this afternoon. 

Total 

Trip Fare 

Subtotal 

HST 

1 

s.19(1) 

TetaL CA$7 03 
Tue, Aug 20, 2019 

CA$7.03 

CA$3.22 

CA$3.22 

CA$0.81 

000134 



s.19(1) 

Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees 8 CA$3.00 

Amount Charged 

CA$7.03 

Visit the trjp page for more information, including Invoices (where ava i table) 

You rode with 

How was your ride? 

Excellent Service 

Every rideshare trip in Ottawa is insured for a covered auto 
accident by Intact. Learn more. 

2 000135 



04:41pm 

320 Sussex Dr, Ottawa, ON 

K1A OG8, Canada 

04:44pm 

1 Rideau St, Ottawa, ON K1N 

8$7, Canada 

Invite your friends and family. 

s. 19( 1) 

Map data ~:)19 Googllt 

Get $5 off your next ride when you refer a friend to 

try Uber. Share code: 

000136 3 



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
Date: August 21 , 2019 at 7:18:18 AM EDT 
To: 
Subject: our e esday morning trip with Uber 

Uber 

Thanks for rid·ing, Pina 
We hope you enjoyed your ride 
this morning. 

Total 

Trip Fare 

Subtotal 

HST 

s.19(1) 

.. 

Total. CA$7 .01 
Wed, Aug 21 , 2019 

CA$7.01 

CA$3.20 

CA$3.20 

CA$0.81 

000137 



s.19(1) 

Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees 8 CA$3.00 

Amount Charged 

CA$7.01 

Visit the trip page tor more Information, including invoices (where ava i lable) 

You rode with 

How was your ride? 

R.'\Tl: PR TiP ' 

Excellent Service 

Every rideshare trip in Ottawa is Insured for a covered auto 
accident by Intact. Learn more. 

2 000138 



07:11am 

1 Rideau St , or.awa, ON K1 N 

8S7, Canada 

07:18am 

320 Sussex Dr, Ottawa, ON 

K1A OG8, Canada 

Invite your friends and family. 

s.19(1) 

i9 

Map data ®2015 Google 

Get $5 off your next ride when you refer a friend to 

try Uber. Share code: 

3 000139 



Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

pina melchionna 
Thursday, Augus 
List, Christine 

s.19(1) 
~ 

<<V 
Subject: Fwd: Your Wednesday evening trip with Uber 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Uber Receipts11 <uber.canada@uber.com> 
Date: August 21, 2019 at 5:56:13 PM EDT 
To: 
Subject: Your Wednesday evening trip with Uber 

Uber 

{{ctflt A f1o/u)__ 

'II~-

Total· CA$6.78 
Wed, Aug 21, 2019 

Thanks for riding, Pina 
We hope you enjoyed your ride 
this evening. 

Total 

Trip Fare 

Subtotal 

HST 

1 

CA$6.78 

CA$3.00 

CA$3.00 

CA$0.78 

000140 



s.19(1) 

Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees 0 CA$3.00 

Amount Charged 

CA$6.78 

Vjsit the trip page for more information, Including invoices (where available) 

You rode with 

•

. 4.94* Rating 

is known for: 

How was your ride? 

RATE <> R T IP 

Excellent Service 

Every rideshare trip in Ottawa is insured for a covered auto 
accident by Intact. Learn more. 

2 000141 



i 05:50pm 

320 Sussex Dr, Ottawa, ON 

K1A OG8, Canada 

05:55pm 

1 Rideau St, Ottawa, ON K1 N 

8S7, Canada 

Invite your friends and family. 

s.19(1) 

\ 
, .,.__ 

.,<-,\~ .:l 

o:t.,. 

, 

\ 

Get $5 off your next ride when you refer a friend to 

try Uber. Share code: 

3 000142 



Simons, Deborah 

pinamelchionna­
Thursday, August 22, 2019 2:42 PM 

From: 
Sent: 
To: L!st, Christine 
Subject: Fwd: Your Thursday morning trip with Uber 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Uber Receipts" <uber.canada@uber.com> 
Da EDT 
To: 
Subject: Your Thursday morning trip with Uber 

Uber 

Thanks for riding, Pina 
We hope you enjoyed your ride 
this morning. 

Total 

Trip Fare 

Subtotal 

HST 

1 

s. 19(1) 

~ 

Total: CA$6.89 
Thu Aug 22, 2019 

CA$6.89 

CA$3.10 

CA$3.10 

CA$0.79 

000143 



s.19(1) 

Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees 8 CA$3.00 

Amount Charged 

CA$6.89 

Visit the trip~ for more Information, Including invoices (where available} 

How was your ride? 

fU\ Tr: 0 I( J I P 

Excellent Service 

Every rideshare trip in Ottawa is insured for a covered auto 
accident by Intact Learn more. 

2 
000144 



i 07:30am 

1 Rideau St, Ottawa, ON K 1 N 

8S7, Canada 

07:35am 

320 Sussex Dr, Ottawa, ON 

K1A 0G8, Canada 

Invite your friends and family. 

s.19(1) 

, .. :;.r-'t-"'.;. 
"' ..... 

... ,.~ .. 
,;.:•:'~· 

\ 

Get $5 off your next ride when you refer a friend to 

try Uber. Share code: 

3 
000145 



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
Date: August 22, 2019 at 2:28:20 PM EDT 
To: 

trip with Uber 

Uber 

fZ C fl-1 .;;i:£' ~~ 
{).;f f tnt---' -. 

{)f} aluyws~ ~ 

Total: CA$29,64 
Thu, Aug 22, 2019 

Thanks for riding, Pina 
We hope you enjoyed your ride 
this afternoon. 

Total 

Trip Fare 

Subtotal 

HST 

1 

CA$29.64 

CA$17.38 

CA$17.38 

CA$3.41 

000146 



WaitTime 8 

Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees 8 

Amount Charged 

s.19(1) 

CA$2.60 

CA$6.25 

CA$29.64 

Visit the trip page for more information, induding invoices (where avai lable} 

You rode with 

•

, 4.88.Rating 

Is known for: 

How was your ride? 

Excellent Service 

Every rideshare trip in Ottawa is insured for a covered auto 
accident by Intact. Learn more. 

2 000147 
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i 02:05pm .~ lEJ 
320 Sussex Dr, Ottawa, ON '!El @ ~ 
K1A 0G8, Canada 1~m 'ii§! (417f 

® -
'Ji! 

02:28pm 

1000 Airport Parkway Private, •,.,,~ ~ §1 
'@ 

-~ 

Ottawa, ON K1V, Canada 
@ 

I~ .'@' 
® ~ {1isJ 

@ @] 

fill @] 
\151 

~ 
@ 

f,31 ,-.., 
j Map d!k @2019 Google 

Invite your friends and family. 

Get $5 off your next ride when you refer a friend to 

try Uber. Share code: 

3 000148 



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
18.14 

151.20 

169.34 

151.20 

000149 



From: Muller, Kim
To:
Cc: List, Christine; Simons, Deborah
Subject: Hotel Confirmation
Date: Thursday, August 15, 2019 1:39:11 PM
Attachments: Melchionna Hotel Conf August.pdf

image001.jpg
image003.jpg

Dear Ms. Melchionna,

I have recently joined the Corporate Secretariat as Administrative Assistant and have been ask to
provide Directors  with the details of their hotel reservation for the upcoming August meetings.

A room has been reserved in your name at the Fairmont Chateau Laurier in Ottawa.  Please advise of
your arrival and departure dates and we will adjust your reservation as required.  Details are as
follows:

Date of arrival:  August 19, 2019
Date of departure:  August 23, 2019
Confirmation number:            
Rates:

Aug. 19 - $799
Aug. 20 - $665
Aug. 21 - $435
Aug. 22 - $450

Check In:  3:00 p.m.
Check Out: 12:00 p.m.

Kind regards,

KIM MÜLLER
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT
ADJOINTE ADMINISTRATIVE,  SECRÉTARIAT DE LA SOCIÉTÉ

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX
OTTAWA ON  K1A 0G8

Tel/Tél. : 613-355-6458
mullerk@mint.ca | mullerk@monnaie.ca
mint.ca | monnaie.ca

KIM MÜLLER
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT
ADJOINTE ADMINISTRATIVE,  SECRÉTARIAT DE LA SOCIÉTÉ

s.19(1)
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■ 
320 SUSSEX DRIVE I 320, PROM. SUSSEX 
OTTAWA ON K1A OG8 

Tel/Tel. : 613-355-6458 

mullerk@mint.ca I mullerk@monnaie.ca 

~ I monnaje ca 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 

Murka. Anne-Marie 

Confirmation for Ms Pina Melchionna 

Wednesday, June 05, 2019 2:24:56 PM 

Dear Ms Pina Melchionna, 

Thank you for choosing Faiim ont Chateau Laurier. While you are here, we 
hope you will be able to experience all that Ottawa has to offer. Below, 
please find yom reservation confinnation number and additional details. 

Best Regards, 

Faiimont Chateau Lam ier 

Confirmation # 
First Name 
Last Name 
Arrival Date 
Depanure Date 
Number Of Nights 
Number Of Adults 
Room Type to Charge 
Rate Per Room Per Night 

Cancellation Policy 
Cancellation Date to A void 
Penalty 
Cancellation Amount 

Fainnont Chateau Lami er 
I Rideau Street 
Ottawa, Onta1i o 

Pina 
Melchionna 
Monday, 19 Aug, 2019 
Friday, 23 Aug, 2019 
4 
1 
Fairmont Gold King NS 
CAD 799.00 from 19-Aug-2019 
CAD 665.00 from 20-Aug-2019 
CAD 435.00 from 21-Aug-2019 
CAD 450.00 from 22-Aug-2019 
48 hours prior to arrival 
Saturday, 17 Aug, 2019 

CAD 938.98 
Local Currency 
The amount may be subj ect to taxes, gratuities, resort levy 
or other fees 

s.19(1) 
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Canada
K1N 8S7

Toll Free 1 866 540 4410
Tel +1 613 241 1414
Fax +1 613 562 7030
E-mail chateaulaurier@fairmont.com

If you want to unsubscribe from marketing mails, then please click here.
www.fairmont.com | Privacy Policy

000153



From: Simons, Deborah
To: pina melchionna
Subject: Reimbursement
Date: Thursday, September 5, 2019 2:41:00 PM
Attachments: 08469839 4.pdf

image002.jpg

Dear Pina,

I am pleased to advise that you will receive an electronic transfer of funds on September 6th, in the
amount of $3,602.94 as a reimbursement of your travel expenses to attend the August 2019 Board
orientation session, and Board/Committee meetings in Ottawa.

A copy of the electronic funds transfer notification is attached.

Best,

DEBBY SIMONS
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT
COORDONNATRICE,  SECRÉTARIAT DE LA SOCIÉTÉ

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX
OTTAWA ON  K1A 0G8

Tel/Tél. : 613-716-4439
simons@mint.ca | simons@monnaie.ca
mint.ca | monnaie.ca

s.19(1)
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PINA MELCHIONNA

Fax
E-mail simons@mint.ca

Vendor account
Date of payment 06/09/2019
Reference No. PV147691

Telephone 613-993-3500
Fax
Date 05/09/2019

Invoice Invoice 
date

Invoice 
currency

Amount in 
transaction 

currency

Cash 
discount

Payment 
amount

Remarks

TABCC82973 B19-031 30/08/2019 CAD 3,602.94 0.00 3,602.94  THEMIS # 3011 EAHCE12272 OTTAWA 
BLANKET TA

CAD 3,602.94

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours.

Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne

ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER

320 Sussex Drive
OTTAWA, ON 
K1A 0G8
Canada

s.19(1)
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From: Simons, Deborah
To: pina melchionna
Subject: Travel Expense Report
Date: Monday, August 26, 2019 12:12:00 PM
Attachments: S330-KM-WES19082611530.pdf

image001.jpg

Dear Pina,

As promised, attached is a copy of the travel expense report I have completed and signed on your
behalf. The total amount to be reimbursed for travel expenses is $3,602.94. Your claim is now
complete and is awaiting the required approvals. Once approved and processed, I will send you the
eventual electronic funds transfer notification for your files. (Per diems, to be paid separately, will
have their own EFT notification.)

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

000156



TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT 

RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Claimant: I Pina Melchionna 

lottawa 

Departure Oate:I 19-Aug 

Revised May 6t 2019 

Return Date:! 22-Aug 

Location: 

Purpose: 

To attend new Board member orientation session, Board of Directors meeet ings and bu~iness dinners. 

TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meals & Incidentals 

Airfare 

Baggage Fees 

Change Fees 

VIA Rail 

} 1,1~~!?- Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator 

below to determine the exact number of 
·-------

meal allowances and Incidentals. 

Hotel Accommodations 

Mileage ($.055/km) 

Parking 

Taxis 

Car Rental 

Gasoline 

I 

Private Accomodation ($50/n gt) 

Other 

Total Travel Expenses 

Total Meal/lncidentafs 

TOTAL 

Meal allowance and incidental calculator 

Insert Date -

Breakfast 

Lunch 

Dinner 

Incidentals 

Per Diem Calculator 
Insert Date -+ 

Sat Sun 

Sat Sun 

--·-·-----
--- ---·---•«•-

$ 2,123.58 
----

$ -

>--

$ 169.34 
--------

-------
-----

···-

$3,483.09 

$ 119.85 

$3,602.94 

19-Aug 

Mon 

19-Aug 

Mon 

20-Aug 

Tue 

20-Aug 
Tue 

Rate 

Breakfast $20.50 

Lunches $20.10 

Dinners $50.65 

Incidentals $17.30 

Total Travel Expenses 

21-Aug 22-Aug 

Wed Thu 

21-Aug 22-Aug 

Wed Thu 
1 · 1 1 1 

#Meals 

0 

0 

1 

4 

Fri 

Fri 
I i 

• -•-u• __:..,.._ ____ .....L. ______________ __,_ -·-··· ·-- - ·- __j_ ______ 

Claimant s w.,ature: {JJJ!J';Jj l •/MY: <b-- Date: Ow/ OfJ / { Cj 

f,l1JIL (ft..1.J.'1 ),11 ~l",!Af'LC....,, I 
Travel expense reports must compVw~ ~CM's Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy (Policy# 51). 

Total 

$ -
$ -
$ 50.65 

$ 69.20 

$ 119.85 

Total 

Total 

4 

000157 
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ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER 

PINA MELCHIONNA 

Fax 
E-mail simons@mint.ca 

Invoice Invoice Invoice Amount in Cash 
date currency transaction discount 

currency 

TABAG832ll 819--041 12/11/2019 CAD 2,030.36 0.00 

CAD 

s.19(1) 

Royal Canadian Mint/ Monnaie royale canadienne 
320 Sussex Drive 
OTTAWA, ON 
Kl A 0GS 
Canada 

Telephone 
Fax 
Date 
Vendor account 
Date of payment 
Reference No. 

Payment Remarks 
amount 

613-993-3500 

a.9 
22/11/2019 
PV150065 

2,030.36 THEMIS # 3043 WINNIPEG COIN LAUNCH & 
TOUR 

2,030.36 

Disdaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours. 000158 
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. ~.,.1f :,.-1a<, Travel Expe e·For-ffl"":i 9 OTJ#: ..•••. 
.. ·••,it • !;: c; ........... 

~i!tutl TA#: TABAG83211 .•.. ~•,-•· \4-i',o◄<i'J> ··:t•: 0,..1,..,~ 
EAHCE# 

Claimant jPina Melchionna I ost estimate provided on TA $2,506.05 

Cost Centre ! 121 Legal Services (Board) • Hospitality estimate provided on TA 

Departure Date 2 I-Oct-19 
Travel Location and Reason Return Date 22-Oct-19 

(attach supporting documents): THEMIS # (VP and Board claims only) 3043 

Bl9-041 Currency Conversion Table 
To attend the coin launch celebrating the 175th anniversa1y of 1 Unit of is Worth of 
the birth of Louis Riel and tour of the RCM Winnipeg plant. USD CAD 

CAD 
Toronto/Winnipeg/Toronto CAD 

CAD 

CAD 

Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 2,030.36 

Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00 

Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) o.oo 

Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA# (ENTER AS POSITIVE$ AMOUNT) 

Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT ) 
Currency I Advanced I Returned Outstanding FXto CAD CAD Equivalent 

I I 0.00 1.00000 0.00 

Amount Owing to: Employee 2,030.36 RCM 0.00 

Exoense Codin!! 
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box ) In Canadian $ 

HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RT000l 192.49 - - - -
740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) • 87.14 
741200 - Meals (foreign) • I 0.00 --------~·~·- ··- -·- -- - --·-----
740 I 00 - Hospitality (domestic) • I 0.00 
74 1100 - Hospitality (foreign) • 0.00 
740010 - Airfare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) • 1,256.25 
741010 - Airfare (foreign) • 0.00 
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) ... 0.00 
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) ... 0.00 
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) ... , 47.42 
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) ... 0.00 
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) • 145.49 
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) • 0.00 
740030 - Car rental (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) ... 82.49 
74 1030 - Car rental (foreign) • o.oo - ·--· -- - -· - --~- --·-·--· -· •---··--·~- - - ·----- -
740800 - Parking (domestic) 121 Legal Se"'.ices _!~oard)_ ... 30.00 
741099 - Other transpmtation (foreign) • 0.00 -- . -- -- - - ··----
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) 121 legal Services (Board) ... 156.13 
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) ... 0.00 
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) ... 32.95 
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) ... 0.00 
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) ... 0.00 
741000 - Baggage & Travel (foreign) ... 0.00 
0.00 I • I 0.00 
0.00 I • I 0.00 - - - - - - ... 0.00 ... 0.00 -· -
154200 - Prepaid Fares 0.00 
Out of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded 0.00 
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim ($475.69) 

Variance% -19% 
(Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actual expense claim $0.00 

Hospitality Variance % #DIV/0! 

Updated 1 &IOJ/ 19 

Form updaled January 2018 



~ ,t:<~ ~ r. ~J' ~11a Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) USA - (Except Alaska) 

J>age2 Total Amount Actual Cale USD Actual Credit Card 
(incl. HST/GST) HST/GST HST/CST Expenses CAD Exp. 

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic) 

RCMPaid Fares (Air-Foreign) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign) 

Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic) 1,4 17.56 161.31 

Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign) 

Employee Paid Fares (Rai l- Domestic) 

Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign) 

Hotel Accommodations (Domestic) 163.45 7.32 

Hotel Accommodations (Foreign) 

Taxis (Domestic) 53.11 5.69 
Taxis (Foreign) 

Mileage ($0.57km) I 268.0 152.76 7.27 

Business Telephone 

Parking 31.00 1.00 

Car Rental (Domestic) 86.38 3.89 

Car Rental/Gas (Foreign) 

Personal Accommodations 

Hospitality 

Baggage (Domestic) 

Baggage (Foreign) 

Others (code manually) 

Others (total) 

Total Expenses 1,904.26 179.21 7.27 

Per Diem Country Canada 
No. of meal Total CAD Calculated No. of meal Total USO 

Meal allowance rates allowances allowance GST/HST allowances allowance 
Breakfasts $20.35 I 20.35 0.97 $20.35 

Lunches $20.60 I 20.60 0.98 $20.60 

Dinners $50.55 I 50.55 2.41 $50.55 

Total Men.ls 91.50 4.36 

Incidentals $17.30 2 34.60 1.65 $17.30 

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

Since Pina's flight to Winnipeg was an early one, she drove t revious <:wening, lo begin her day closer to the airport on the morning of 
the flight. She is therefore cla iming mileage from her residence nd return. To save on parking cbarges at the Toronto airport Pina took a 
cab to/from the Toronto airport (less expensive option). Ao e-mail from Pina, providing an explanation regarding mileage and cabs, is attached to this claim. 
Breakfast on 21 October was provided with the flight; lunch on 22 October was provided by the host for the coin lauuch. While in Wi1mipeg Pina chose to rent a 
car, as this option was less expensive than cab fares for travel from/to the airport and travel to/from tlie coin launch. The hotel quoted on the TA was sold out, 
therefore Pina chose the Norwood Hotel which was less expensive due to a promotional discount. 
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

Note: You may only claim a meal allowance if an actual meal expense was incurred by the traveller 
You may claim an incidental for each partial or full day of travel 

Please set your 'print area' around the calculators you want to print. 

Numbers only: 

Breakfast 
Lunch 
Dinner 
Incidentals 

Breakfast 
Lunch 
Dinner 
Incidentals 

Enter your travel dates here for 
21 22 

a S n e 

1 

1 

1 

1 1 

Enter your travel dates here for the 
21 22 

Sat Su on Tue Wd 

CANADA MONTH: Oct-19 

Th Fi s n n Tu e Thu 

us MONTH: 43739 

Thu ri s t u Tu ed u ri 

~ 
~ \ 

~ Ji 
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. ·-:::!·. ,<>~ Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ#: tf'ylH> 
....... "' ·••' ..... .. -s- l>,t- TA#: TABAG832l 1 ·-.!«,\ t·_:e :. ;.;._ 1->,o .. ~,P .. . ~ "o.,,1,.,-. 

EAHCE# 
Claimant jrina M~khionna I Cost estimate provided on TA $2,506.05 

Cost Centre .~21 Legal Services (Boa,<!) ... Hospitality estimate provided on TA 

Departure Date 21-Oct•19 
Travel Location and Reason Return Date 22-0ct-19 
(attach supporting documents): THEMJS # (VPondBoardcla,rnsool)') 3043 

819-041 Currency Conversion Table 
To attt-r1d the coin launch celebrating lhe I 75111 annivc1'Sary of I Unil of ls Worth of 
the binh of Louis Riel and tour of the RCM Winnipeg plant. USD CAD 

CAD 
Toron10/Winnipeg/Turontu CAD 

CAO 
CAD 

Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) bllJo..9-r 
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) o.oo 
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using TraveJJer's Amex Card) 0.00 

Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE$ AMOUNT) 

Cash Advanced/ Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE $AMOUNT) 
Currency I Advanced I Returned Outslanding FX to CAD CAD Equivalent 

I I 0.00 1.00000 0.00 

Amount Owing to: Employee ~ ,'3/) ,,11~ .2,08091 RCM o.oo 
Ex.Dense Codim, 

Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box) In Canadian $ 

HST· Regislration # 10793 5058 RT000 I 

740200. Meals (domestic) i 121 Legal Services (Board)·-
1-------'-----<---------t 
741200 • Meals (foreign) 

740100 • Hospitality (domestic) 

741100 - Hospitality (foreign) : 
... r 0.0-0 

..-------+-----'----I 
• -------+------0:..:..0.:.:0~ 

7400 10 • Airfare (domt'Stic) i l2l Le9al Services (Board) • 1,256.25 ✓ 
741010 • Airfare (foreign) I 
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) j 

741020 • Rail fare ( foreign) I 
740500 • Taxi fare (domestic) 1121 Legel Services (Boa,d) 1------...:....---'-------~ 
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) 

~7_4.:.0 __ 70 ... 0_-__ P __ e ... rs ... o ... na ... l __ c ... ar ... m ... i ... le:.:a.=:gc.:.:(::.:.d ... o ... m ... cs:..:.·t ... ic:...) ----1121. Legal Services (Board) ·-

74 1700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) 
~--------::;...;...__:...;_ ___ -1-·---- ···- .... ·- -·-
~7_4_00_3_0_-_c_a_r_rc_m_ta_l.:.,( d_o_n_,es_·t_ic...:.J ______ -11_21 L~al Se0.ces (BOil_rdl 

741030 • Car rental (foreign) 

1-7_4_08_0_0_-_P_a_rk_i,...,1ga..('-d_on_1_es_t1_·c:..) --- -----1121 Legal Services (Boatcl) 

741099 - Other transpo1tation (foreign) 

740400 • Accommodations (domestic) j 121 Legal Services (Board) 1-----C..:...- C...:.....C. ___ :.....;._c.....;..,__ ___ _, 

741 400 • Accommtida1ions (foreign) 1 

"" 0.00 

• 
• 
• ... 
.., 
• 
• .., 
• 

o.oo 
0.00 

•17.42 

0.00 -------+-----'--... 
145.49 

o.oo 
✓ l!,l,.49-

0.00 

J»:51 
0.0-0 -------+-----

1S6.13 

0.00 

✓ 

Iv 

✓ 

X> 

v 

·w 

i-:7....:40.::.9:..;0:.:0 ... -....:l:.:.nc:.:.id.::.en=ta:..;ls ... (c::.d:.::om=cs ... 1ic::.<:)'--------1 121 Legal SeMces (Board) 

741900 • Incidentals (foreign) I 
.. 
... J2.95 ✓ 

740000 • Baggage & Tmvel (domestic) 

74 1000 • Baggage & Travel (foreign) 

o.oo I 
o.oo I 

I 54200 • Prepaid Fares 

Out of Ba-'ancc - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded 

ENTERED 

NOV 1 9 2019 
P&W-I J,".'.ll !:;)-:'.).. 

• 
• ... 
• .., 
• 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 --------1-----C...:. 
0.00 

o.oo 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo 
FQR.EJ.NANGErl:fSF;Q "ILY (Fa\·orable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate 011 TA versus actual expense cb1i111 

,;---: 
1 

·, j' \· J) Variance%~----
($425.14) 

U [ • p L ,. - L 

1
: I , 2 l l 
' ' 

\ -- ---- -------- -

-17% 
$0.00 

#DIV/0! 

(Favorablc)/Unfa\'Orable Variance: Estimate 011 Hospitality \'crsui acrual expense claim~---­

Hospitality Variance% 

111,1•1o.11111H 'i 

Fotm upc'ated Jffl0f62 
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Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Phyllis Clark 
Friday, November 08, 2019 10:51 AM 
Simons, Deborah 

Subject: Re: Seeking approval - travel expense claim T ABAG83211 - Pina Melchionna - 819-041 

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
travel to Winnipeg to attend a coin launch and participate in a tour of our Winnipeg facility. There is one 
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
COORDII\IATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT 
COORDONNATRlCE, SECRETARIAT Of: LA SOCIETE 

320 SUSSEX DRIVE I 320, PROM. SUSSEX 
OTTAWA ON K1A OG8 

Tel/Tel. : 613-716-4439 

simons@mint.ca I simons@monnaie.ca 
mint.ca I monnaie.ca 

<B19-041 - Melchionna - Winnipeg Oct. 21-22, 2019.pdf> 

1 000163 
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Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Davies, Catrin 
Tuesday, November 19, 2019 2:34 PM 
Simons, Deborah 
Pina 
SKMBT _C36419111912170.pdf 

Please change supper to 1 and take off 48c tax for the parking (I think it's only a $1 tax after that) 

Thanks, 

Cat 
A/P 
343-999-5691 

From: KMprinter@mint.ca <KMprinter@mint.ca> 
Sent: November 19, 2019 12:17 PM 
To: Davies, Catrin <daviesc@mint.ca> 
Subject: Message from KMBT_C364 
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Simons, Deborah 

From: Davies, Catrin 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, November 19, 2019 8:24 AM 
Simons, Deborah 

Subject: RE: T ABAG83211 Pina Winnipeg 

No worries - I will continue to process and scan you my copy. 

Cannot cla im tax on parking if there is no GST # - I w ill fix it © not expecting you to remember all the little ru les © 

Thanks, 
Cat 
A/P 
343-999-5691 

From: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> 
Sent: November 19, 2019 8:22 AM 
To: Davies, Catrin <daviesc@mint.ca> 
Subject: RE: TABAG83211 Pina Winnipeg 

Yep, definitely an error. I just took a look and actua lly highlighted the meal on the itinerary ! We are in Board meetings 
today and tomorrow, so I can't do anything about it today, but wi ll fix Them is on Thursday or Friday. Thanks for catching 
this. 

Debby 

From: Davies, Catrin 
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 8:20 AM 
To: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> 
Subject: TABAG83211 Pina Winnipeg 

Hi Debby, 

Pina flew back to Toronto at 16.40 and landed at 20.00 and was served a meal on the flight -you are also claiming her 
supper per d iem for that time too - was this an error? 

Thanks, 
Catrin Davies 
Account s Payable 

·,i:f. l+~ 
··"·•· ••• .. t> ·1t1.~•ai• ~t,,cr1..1 
,... ~aW"'' 

320 SUSSEX DRIVE I 320, PROM. SUSSEX 
OTTAWA ON KlA OG8 
343-999-5691 

daviesc@mint.ca 
m int.ca I monnaie.ca 

1 
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,. 
'-c.Afy~ Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ#: 

• .,.1 ~ <• ~t'.,._l kt' 
•l,.t•; <•.-"' ;i c~ 

TA#: TABAG83211 
-~~ -- ~; , i· ~i:,~~ •' . 

EAHCE# 
Claimant jPina Melchionna I Cost estimate provided on TA $2,506.05 
Cost Centre ~ Legal Services (Board) • : Hospitality estimate provided on TA 

Departure Date 21-Oct-19 
Travel Location and Reason Return Date 22-Oct-19 
(attach supporting documents): THEMIS # (VP and Board claims only) 3043 

~ 19-041 Currency Conversion Table 
To attend the coin launch celebrating the 175th anniversary of 1 Unit of is Worth of 
the birth of Louis Riel and tour of the RCM Winnipeg plant. USO CAD 

CAD 
Toronto/Winnipeg/foronto 

CAD 

CAD 

CAD 

Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 2,080.91 
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00 
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 0.00 

Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT) I 
Cash Advanced/ Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE $AMOUNT) 

Currency I Advanced I Returned I Outstanding I FX to CAD I CAD Equivalent 

I I I o.oo I 1.00000 I 0.00 
Amount Owing to: Employee 2,080.91 RCM 0.00 

Expense Codinl! 
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box ) In Canadian $ 

HST - Registration# 10793 5058 RTO00l 
- - ... 195.38 __ ., 

·---·--- - - -
740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) • 135.29 
741200 - Meals (foreign) ... 1 0.00 - - -740100 - Hospitality (domestic) 

'IP' 0.00 
741100 - Hosp itality(foreign) • 0.00 
740010 - Airfare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) • : 1,256.25 
74 1010 - Airfare (foreign) • 0.00 - - - - - . --- . -· - - -- - -- . - -740020 - Rail fare (domestic) ..,. 

0.00 
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) "" 0.00 
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 legal Services (Board) • 47.42 
74 1500 - Taxi fare (foreign) • 0.00 
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) 

. ·- • 145.49 
74 1700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) • o.oo 
740030 - Car rental (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) __________ • 82.49 
741030 - Car rental (foreign) 'V 0.00 ------- ------- -- - -- -·--740800 - Parking (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) ___ -·_ . ____ • 29.52 -· --- -741099 - Other transportation (foreign) • o.oo ------ - .. .. - ·-·· -- --·· .. 
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) --- . • 156.1 3 - . --- -- - -741400 - Accommodations (foreign) • 0.00 
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) • 32.95 
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) • 0.00 
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) • 0.00 
741000 - Baggage & Travel (foreign) 'V 0.00 
0.00 I . : 0.00 
0.00 I . ' 0.00 - ·--- -·-- - -· - --- - - ·- -- - ---· - --

• 0.00 

• 0.00 ------ -·----154200 - Prepaid Fares 
0.00 

Out of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded 0.00 
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim ($425.14) 

Variance% -17% 
(Favor able)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actual expense claim $0.00 

Hospitality Variance% #DIV/0! 

Updated 18.A:>3/19 
Form updated January 2018 



s.19(1) 

·"'"'· ,.-:~. 
"iii'!.:(" -~..J, 1na Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) USA - (Except Alaska) 

Pagel Total Amouof Actual Cale USD Actual Credit Card Total CAD 
(incl. HST/GST) HST/GST llST/GST E:i:penscs CAD Exp. Equivalent 

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail -Domestic) 

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign) . 
RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign) 

Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic) 1,417.56 161.31 

Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign) 

Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic) 

Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign) 

Hotel Accommodations (Domestic) 163.45 7.32 

Hotel Accommodations (Foreign) 

Taxis (Domestic) 53.ll 5.69 
Taxis (Forejgn) 

Mileage ($0.57km) I 268.0 152.76 7.27 

Business Telephone 

Parldng 31.00 1.48 

Car Rental (Domestic) 86.38 3.89 

Car Rental/Gas (Foreign) 

Personal Accommodations 

Hospitality 

Baggage (Domestic) 

Baggage (Foreign) 

Other~ (code manually) 

Others ( total) 

Total Expenses 1,904.26 179.69 7.27 

Per Diem Country Canada USA 
No. of meal. TotaJCAD · Calculated No. of meal Total USD Total CAD 

Meal allowance rates allowances allowance GST/BST allowances allowance E quivalent 
Breakfasts $20.35 I 20.35 0.97 $20.35 

Lunches $20.60 I 20.60 0.98 $20.60 

Dinners $50.55 2 101.10 4.81 $50.55 

Total Meals 142.05 6.76 

Incidentals $17.30 2 34.60 1.65 $17.30 

Total Expenses 176.65 8.41 

Note - Please use the meal alJowance calculator tab to determine the exact No. of meal allowances and incidentals 

Grand Total CAD Expenses 

Grand Total HST/GST 

Notes for Ex enses 

2,080.91 Grand Total USD Expenses 
195.38 

Since Pina's flight to Winnipeg was an early one, she drove to revious evening, to begin her day closer to the airport on the morning of 
the flight. She is therefore c laiming mileage from her residence t nd return. To save on parking charges at the Toronto airport Pina 100k a 
cab to/from the Toronto aiiport (less expensive option). An e-mail from Pina, providing an explanation regarding mileage and cabs, is attached to this claim. 
Breakfast on 21 October was provided with the flight; lunch on 22 October was provided by the host for the coin launch. While in Winnipeg Pina chose to rent a 
car, as this option was Jess expensive than cab fares for travel from/to the airport and travel to/from the coin launch. The hotel quoted on the TA was sold out, 
therefore Pina chose the Norwood Hotel which was Jess expensive due to a promotional discount. 

000167 
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Travel Expense Form 2019 TA #I TABAG832) 1 I 
• 1MPORTAI\IT • Travel expense claims must be prepared and comply with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Polley #51, (as applicable) and 
approved in ac<:ordance w ith the Delegation of Authority Policy #41. Approver must have Delegation Authority at the time of-signing. AH travel plans must be pre­
authorb:ed uslng the Authority to Travel and Advance form. 

As the T,.te;ler, please indicate If this claim contains any exceptions requiri"8 approval per the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51. 
Yes if~~·· □ If yoo indicated ,.Yes", please check which exception(s) were not pre-approved and require approval: 

EO APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please Initial) 

0 Travel- Exceptions lo Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 (Annex 2B) 

FO or CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please initial) 
D Hospitality - Exceptions to Hospitality Policy #51 (Annex 2B) 

D Hospitality- No pre-approval obtained for the following: 

0 Hospttallty- External or Internal hospitality exceeding Max.lmum Cost Per Person (Annex 2B) 
D Hospltallty- External or internal hospitality costs exceeding $5,000 (Annex 26 and 44.1) 
D Hospitality-Alcoholic beverages provided (Polley Section 44.1) 
D Hospltality - Food & beverage cost exceeded Maximum Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44.1) 
D Hospitality - Entertainment provided (Polley Section 44.1) 

□ Hospitality- Hospitality Of entertainment provided to spouse or person accompanying an event participant (Policy Section 44.1) 

□ Hospttallty- Hospitality paid by the RCM taking place at the residence of an RCM employee. Board member or other private residence 
(Policy Sections 44.land 46.4) 

D Hospitality-Special forms of hospitality (Annex 2B) 

D Hospitality - No pre-approval prior to expenditure (Section 44. 7) 

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED (CEO APPROVAL IF TRAVELLER IS A VP): (Please Initial) /It) Iii.-/ ,e --tn Ml'llf.1,//J/l ·f?/11A- (/i,sir /) f6 
D Travel - Combining personal and business travel (Policy Sectlon 14.3) ~ fdX:' UP<' 
D Travel- Airfare-Higher level than permitted by policy (Polley Section 20.6) /l..t1l £ b1.. { /)/1.. @ .:fJ 7h t]$./, /lJ,, t,,)' /. ~ 
D Travel - Privately owned vehicles - Kilometer allowance In excess of the eQulvalent lowest practical cof'tfrTierdal carrier fare (Policy SectioJf2/.i1 \..I' ( l,/4/...J 

Travel- Hotel-Rate In excess of specified or published City Rat~ Umlts (Policy Section 25.2 and 25# 3) 
Travel - car travel - Leased Vehldes (Policy Section 23.1) J.,l)) fllv,I) p/1,Jl. ' • .I, ~ 1

1 
J ~-· / ~ 

Travel-Expense received over30days (Polley Section 33.1) \JJ't-f<"V / t //V( · u'J-1 r[,l/{,,1;}1(,J M~,t(){j/) / .. ,/-/ 
D Hospitality- External or internal hospitality up to $1,500 but less than $5,000 and within Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 2BV ( qf::l>, 
□ Hospitality- Food & beverage cost not exceeding Maximum~ Per P~70: (Policy section 44.1) ~ 

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please Initial) ,4 t,{,1 d /L;f) I: ~td.L I A 5-t-' If).) ca-~ 1..Jn-bt/ , 
D Travel - Airfare - upgrade to a t..re class higher than the Standard Allowable Airfare Class pennltted by policy, at no ad';i;'l(onal cost~ CM (Polley 

section 20.6) 

□ Travel- Car rental - upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size permitted by polity, at no additional cost to RCM (Policy section 
23.3) 

D Travel - Car rental - upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard sjze to accommodate 3 or more employees (Policy section 23.3) 
D Travel - Missing original Itemized receipts. Explanation provided (Policy section 33.2) 

D Travel - Hotel - upgrade to a level higher than the Standard Guest Room permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM (Policy section 25.1) 
D Travel - Hotel - rate In excess of Ottawa ($200), Winnipeg ($155), Toronto ($200), Montreal ($190), Vancouver ($200), and talgary (S180), las Vegas 

($145), or published City Rate Umtt. VP pre-approval not obtained. Justification proVided (Policy section 25.2) 
□ Missing original itemized receipts. Explanation provided (Policy section 26.2) 
D Other exceptions (traveller has listed and explained on a separate document) 
D Hospitality- External or Internal hospitality up to $1,500 and within Standard Cost Per Person (Annex 28) 

By signing beJO'W, the Traveller confirms that this expense clolm contains only ellgfble allowances and legitimate and actual expenses incurred in accordance with the 
Corporate Travet Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 (as oppticoble), thut all required supporting documentation Is contained in this expense daim, that the 
above noted exceptions ore complete and accurate, ond that the claim has been completed In accordance with these po/ides. 

{2j ;J(i::'"/!r;t'{Jf:OffiJc...., ~:i i :'.!. j 7 t/lf/ol'/ J 3.Approved by Traveller's D!rec:to, with signing authority 

(PRll'lTNAME) 

~;~~™~~;._, -- ••.•• /jf1f/;;-~-
Date ·ot(L 11, ~ Date _ D~e _ _ _ . 

The Traveller's M nla!r co l{lrJ s that she/he has reviewed this expense claim mdudlng all the suppartlng documentation, that the expenses claimed appear 
reasonable, exceptions as noted above are approved (as required), and the claim hos been completed in accordance with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference 

& £vent Policy #51 {as applicable). Please note, if exceptions hove been pre-approved prior to travel, the Travers Director con proceed in signing the expense cloim. By 

signing below, the VP or CEO confirms that she/he has reviewed the exceptions as noted above requiring her/his approval and hereby grants it. 

Date Date 

7.Revfewed by Finance (PRINT NAME) 
.. -- . ---~•--.- - .. 
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

Numbers onl)l 

Breakfast 
Lunch 
Dinner 
Incidentals 

Breakfast 
Lunch 
Dinner 
Incidentals 

Enter your travel dates here for 
21 22 

Sat un on Tue 

1 
1 

r 1 

1 1 

Enter your travel dates here for the 
21 

Sat s on ue e 

CANADA MONTH: Oct-19 

Thu at n on u e u 

us MONTH: 43739 

0 T e e u Fri 



000170

TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT 

RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Revised M ay 6, 2019 

Claimant: !Pina Melchionna Departure Date:! 21-Oct Return Dated 22-Oct 

Location: lwinnipeg 

Purpose: To attend the coin launch celebrating the 175th anniversary of the birth of Louis Riel, and tour of the 
RCM Winnipeg plant. 

TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount 

Airfare 

Baggage Fees 

Change Fees 

VIA Rail 

$1,417.56 

Hotel Accommodations 

Mileage ($.057 /km) 

Parking 

Taxis 

Car Renta l 

Gasoline 

Private Accomodation ($50/n 

Other 

I 268 

gt) 

$ 163.45 

$ 152.76 

$ 31.00 

$ 53.11 

$ 75.38 

_L_ 11.00 

Total Travel Expenses $ 1,904.26 

Total M eal/Incidentals $ 176.65 

TOTAL $ 2,080.91 

M eal allowance and incidental calculator 

Insert Date ----t 

Sat 

Breakfast 

Lunch 

Dinner 

Incidentals 

--

Per Diem Calculator 
Insert Date ----t 

Sat 

21 Oct. 

Sun Mon 
! 
i 

i 1 

' i 1 _J_ _____ , _ _ 

I 1 

21 Oct. 

Sun Mon 

1 

I 
I 

! 

I 

22 Oct. 

Tue 

1 i 

l -- --

1 I 
1 

I 
i 

22 Oct. 

Tue 

1 

M eals & Incidentals 

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

Claimant Signature=f!hx l ·(hut, c/KY Date: o(/t, I 19 
Travel expense reports m~:'/-!a;;p/Jl:};t,,{~1tJqJJ!,Z';;;;; Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy (Policy # 51). 

I 



{½) AIR CANADA 

Booking Confirmation 

Booking Reference 

s.19(1) 

Date of issue: 07 Oct, 2019 

T1'1 tS your o1'ct,I rk!e:aty,'R•(.ei!I. Y°"' roust bung .t 11:th you IO th;> airport ,01 check-in :,nd we r•c;ommend you keep a oopy ro, your recordt. Pfea$a el.$0 t.e1<11t1e liMe io review it as j; coo~ lhe 
1, '!'J' ' '-'-'' i r, tha1 apply ro the tickets., bookil'l9' and air serwJtu ~tcled below, M well 36 ba,ggag,t, cr.it'l9♦rous 9oodt aoo 01.~ lmportan1 imomiauon related lo your trip. 

Data Prot~c1lon Notice: Your personal d~la ,,,i.11 l>e proc.esslkl m accordanc• v,ith th♦ appbti!t catf!llll"'a ~ poliCy and, id )'Otar booting h made WI a ~allOt'I S-~l,em po-.wid&r ("'GOS"), with rts prfvnc.y policy. ThfJH are 
8V31N!Jit at~ ,., _ c, from 1M car/le, or GOS cJlr«lly. Yoo .shoutcJ reocf rh,t clocvmomatlon, which applies 16 yOtJr boof<f4,g tncl $pflciftH ror ex,m,ple. hiot-t.' yot..- persora, d6'8 ls coi:.dto, stor@d, used. 
dlselosed snd UM9lcrted. We tilsQ lnvlt(I you to view r. "" <lirKt.'y 

~ Depart. 

~ Return 

Tu~soay 
22 0d. 2019 

Passengers 

fl Pina Melchlonna 

Ticket Number 

AJr Canada - Aeroplan --

07:25 

Toronto 
Toronlo-Peal'$00 Int. (YYZ), 
ON 
r e,min011 

16:40 

Winnipeg 
(YWGJ.MB 

Travel Options 

f~ Regular meal 

08:58 
Winnipeg 
(YWGJ, MB 

20:00 

Toronto 
Tororrto-Pearson Int. (YYZ), 
ON 
Terminat 1 

@ 
AC259 

2hr33 
Business P 

Operated by: Air Caoeda ( 321 
Meal 

2hr20 
Business P 

Operated by: Air Canada I 320 
Meal 

Seats 

AC259 1D 

AC270 10 

000171 
.1 



~ Purchase summary 

Amount paid: $1417.56 

Tax information 
GST no. 1000~2287 RTOOl1 
S!.25 
GST/HST no. 10009-2287'RT0001 
$160.06 

(:) Check-in and boarding gate deadlines 

Recommended check-in time 

Base Fare -Depart• Business Class Qowest) 

Base Fare• Ret"1! • Business Ciass Qovi,,st) 

Surcharges 

Goods and Services Tax • Canada 100092287 RT0001 

Harmorized Sal&s Tax. Canada 100092287 RT0001 1fj/ /c1 . ~ { 
Air Travellers Security Charge• Canada 

Airport tn-.,rovement Fee • Canada 

TOlal airlareand taxes beforeopfons 

GRANO TOTAL (Canadian dollars) 

90 
m1.ni.tes 

You mttld Check In no later ban he lttne$ 'ndicaled a1 JEii Thi$ wif en&U~ you have pkny of tine to ctMek In. drop elf your Ched<ed begs and pasg lM:>Ug'I s.ecurky. 

45 Check-in and baggage drop-off daadUne 
You tnl.$1 have d'leekedrl. obtar'led y0t.rboerdh g ,,_, anddepositedaU checked ba;s al he baggagedro~trcounter bebe lhe em dthe chec:k-ln perbd fo,yow ftQht. 

15 
nw,ules 

Boarding gate deadline 
Yt:AJ must be presen at 1he boafditg gale befof'I k dos.I$. 

1 From Toronto City As port (Y1ZJ • Chtt:k-in and baJVQ•s,e dtO~off 'Ai:3CS&ne: 20 ~ules. 

s.19(1) 

1 aduR 

573.00 

573.00 

46.00 

[ 1.25 

160.06 

14.25 

50.00 

$1417"' 

S1417SC 

.2 
000172 
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0 Baggage allowance 

Carry-on Baggage 
On fllghts operated by Air Canada, Aff Cam~da Rouge or Air Canada fap.-ess, you may carry with you 01 the cabin 1 standard item (max. size: 23 x 40 x 55 cm (9 x 15.5 x 21.5 in}) and 1 personal item (max. saze: 16 

x 33 x 43 cm [6 x 13 x 17 in]). Your carry.on baggage must be fight enough that you can store kin lhe overhead bin unassisted. , rn t. " ba• a•• r 

Checked Baggage 
Please see below for details on the bags you plan on checking at the baggage counter. 

Toronto (YYZ) > Winnipeg (YWG) 

01" bag 02"" bag 
Complimentary Complimentary 

Max. weigh/ per bag: 
32.0 kg (70.0 lb) 

Max. dimensions per bag: 
158.0 cm (62.0 in) 

Winnipeg (YWG) > Toronto (YYZ) 

0 1" bag 
Complimentary 

Currency 

02,., bag 
Complimentary 

Max. weight per bag: 
32.0 kg (70.0 lb) 

Max. dimensions per bag: 
158.0 cm (62.0 in) 

Fee amounts are displayed in the currency of the first departure city on your ticket On the day of travel, applicable fees will be assessed in the local currency of the 

country/region you are travelling from. Certain exceptions may apply where the departure airport does not charge in local currency. The currency exchange rate will 

be determined by the date of travel. 
Stopovers 
Checked baggage fees may be reassessed when itineraries include an enroU:e slopover of more than 24 hours. 

Note: If you exceed your baggage allowance (in number, size and/or weight), addttional checked baggage charges will apply. The policy and fees will be those of 

the carrier identified in the checked baggage Information section. 
• View Air Canad,•'s add ,al ·t •c~ed l 99"' pol .y. • View the additional checked baggage policy of Air Canada·s cOdeshare end ,nterhne partne'"-

+Fare Rules 

Business Class (lowest) * Changes 
Adult • $50 CAD • Before day of departure - The change fee pe r direction, per passenger, is $50.00 CAD plus applicable taxes and any fare 

difference. Changes can be made up to 2 hours before departure. • Same-day confirmed changes at check-in or at the airport are permitted at no charge (same-day flights only). 
• Same-day standby is available: on flights between Toronto and Montreal or Ottawa, on flights between Calgary, 

Edmonton and Vancouver, as well as on flights between Toronto Pearson (YYZ) and LaGuardia (LGA), John F. Kennedy 
(JFK) or Newark (EWR) airports (connecting flights excluded). • Flights can only be used in sequence from the place ofdeparture specified on the itinerary. 

.3 
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~Fare Rules 

~ Cancellations 
Adult - Non­
refundable 

\a, Seat selection* 
Free advance seat 
selection (standard) 

Aeroplan Miles 

, Tickets are non-refundable and non-transferable. • Cancellations can be made up to 45 minutes prior to departure. • If you make a flight change that involves a more restrictive fare, the higher change fee associated with that more restrictive 
fare applies once per passenger, regardless of the number of flights that are changed . • Customers who no-show their flight will forfeit the fare paid . • Air Canada will provide a full refund without penalty when you cancel a new ticket (i.e. when a new booking is made and 
you are assigned a booking reference) within 24 hours of purchase. • View Air Canada's refund policy Opens 1n a new "'indow. • Provided the original booking is cancelled prior to the original flight 's departure, the value of the unused ticket can be 
applied within a one year period from date of issue of the original tickets to the value of a new ticket subject to the change 
fee per direction, per passenger, plus applicable taxes and any additional fare difference, subject to availability and 
advance purchase requirements. The new outbound travel date must commence within a one year period from the original 
date of ticket issuance. If the fare for the new journey is lower, any residual amount will be forfeited. 

• Free advance seat selection on Air Canada and Air Canada Rouge, as well as on Air Canada Express flights operated 
by Jazz (subject to availability). 

, 150% Aeroplan Miles 
, The equivalent in Altitude Qualifying Miles • For all flights operated by Air Canada, Air Canada Express and Air Canada Rouge 

Business Class (lowest) 
~ Changes 

Adult - $50 CAO 

~ Cancellations 
Adult - Non­
refundable 

\.. Seat selection• 
Free advance seat 
selection (standard) 

Aeroplan Miles 

• Before day of departure - The change fee per direction, per passenger, is $50.00 CAO plus applicable taxes and any fare 
difference. Changes can be made up to 2 hours before departure . • Same-day confirmed changes al check-in or at the airport are permitted at no charge (same-day flights only). 

, Same-day standby is available: on flights between Toronto and Montreal or Ottawa, on flights between Calgary, 
Edmonton and Vancouver, as well as on flights between Toronto Pearson (YYZ) and LaGuardia (LGA), John F. Kennedy 
(JFK) or Newark (EWR) airports (connecting flights excluded). , Flights can only be used in sequence from the place ofdeparture specified on the itinerary. 

• Tickets are non-refund;-,ble and non-transferable. • Cancellationi; can be made up to 45 minutes prior to departure. • If you make a flight change that involves a more restrictive fare, the higher change fee associated with that more restrictive 
fare applies once per passenger, regardless of the number of flights that are changed. • Customers who no-show their flight will forfeit the fare paid. • Air Canada will provide a full refund without penalty when you cancel a new ticket (i.e. when a new booking is made and 
you are assigned a booking reference) within 24 hours of purchase. • View Air Canada's refund policy Opens in a ne, w ndow. • Provided the original booking is cancelled prior to the original flight 's departure, the value of the unused ticket can be 
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

, Free advance seat selection on Air Canada and Air Canada Rouge, as well as on Air Canada Express flights operated 
by Jazz (subject to availability). 

• 150% Aeroplan Miles 
• The equivalent in Altitude Qualifying Miles • For all flights operated by Air Canada, Air Canada Express and Air Canada Rouge 

.4 
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ti-¼wU\1 ~ " __ ., ___ _ 
Canada sales tax 

2019 

Sales tax calculator GS r, OST 

Reverse Quebec. sales tax 
caku!ator 

Sales tax calculator HST GST 

Reverse sales tax calculator HST 
GST 

Sales tax calculator Onterio{HST) 

Reverse Sales tax calculator 
Onlano(HST) 

Sales tax calculator Bnt1sh­
Co1umb1a BC (GST/PSTJ 

Reverse Sales tax calculator 
Bribsh-Columb1a BC {GST/PST) 

Saies tax calculator Saskatche':rart 
(GST/PST) 

Se:es tax calculator Meirtoba 
(GST;PST er RST) 

Sales tax calculator Albena 
(GSPPST) 

Harmonized reverse sales tax: calculator GST. PST and HST 
2019 

CALCULATE THE CANADA REVERSE SALES TAXES HST, GST AND PST 

Amount with taxes Canada ProVtnce 

[ - 10.0~ • [ ~!);;;;~--- ---·;;-J 
I:====~ 

Calculate 
L 

HSTIOSTIPST (5%) 

CURRENT HST GST AND PST RATES TABLE OF 2019 

Tax rate for au canadian remain tr.e same as in 2017 

Amount withcut taiC 

0.48 9.52 



Googl~ Maps · 

Explor 

via ON-401 W and ON-407 W 

Fastest route, the usual traffic 
This route has tolls 

via ON-401 W 

via ON-407 W 

Restaurants Hotels Gas stations Parking Lots 

https://wv..rw.google.ca/maps/dir 

1 h 19 min 

136 km 

1 h 54min 

178 km 

N 

Page 1 of 1 

s.19(1) 

Map data ©2019 Google 1 O km ___ __, 

f1L( ~ ~ ~ /) &;fr r-f/J1 

:f ~1,t Jli/PJ. ft cf~ 

J,'r{lla,ffJ I I}!/ fttG ~j/1.-, 
More b.tln,- daif}'tpr/. 

000177 
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Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

pina melchionna 
Monday, October 28, 2019 2:06 PM 
Simons, Deborah 
Re: Travel expense claim - Winnipeg 

s.19(1) 

Thanks for being so organized ... I will start to gather the recei ts and send them to ou. Please note that I drove 
from my home at ON to N the night before 
my flight and stayed to avoid incurring a hotel charge as my flight was too early for me to 
take the train the morning of. I then took an uber to the a· ort in order to avoid airport parking charges which 
are $40 per day. And then took an uber and drove back home. I will begin forwarding the 
other receipts. Thanks Deborah! 

On Wed, Oct 23, 2019 at 2:44 PM Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote: 

Dear Pina, 

I hope your Winnipeg trip went well, arid that you enjoyed your tour of our Winnipeg facility. I would 
appreciate it if you could send your receipts to my attention when ready for completion of your travel expense 
claim. I already have the invoice for airfare. 

Best, 

DEBBY SIMONS 

COORDINJl.TOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT 

COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE 

320 SUSSEX DRIVE ( 320, PROM. SUSSEX 

OTTAWA ON K1A OG8 

Tel/Tel. : 613-716-4439 

simons@mint.ca I simons@monnaie.ca 

1 000178 



Simons, Deborah 

From: pina melchionna 
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2019 2:22 PM 
To: Simons, Deborah 
Subject: Fwd: Your Monday morning trip · 

---------- Fonvarded message ---------
From: Uber Receipts <uber.canada@uber.com> 
Date: Mon, Oct 21 , 2019 at 5:55 AM 

.. I L:~ I I• • I ■ I I • • Subj with Uber 
To: 

Uber 

Thanks for riding, Pina 
We hope you enjoyed your ride this morning. 

Total 

Trip Fare 

Subtotal 

1 

(y s.19(1) 

Total: CA$25.62 

Mon, Oct 21 , 2019 

CA$15.92 

CA$15.92 

000179 



HST 

Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees 8 

s.19(1) 

CA$2.95 

CA$6.75 

CA$25.62 

A temporary hold of CA$25.62 was placed on your payment method ••••- at the start of the trip. This is not a charge and 

has or will be removed. It should disappear from your bank statement shortly. Learn More 

GST Registration Number 702328915RT0001 

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available) 

You rode with 

4.87 * Rat ing 

- is known for: 

Excellent Service 

How was your ride? 

2 000180 



s.19(1) 

License Plate: 

PTC License 

Every rideshare trip in Toronto is insured for a covered auto accident by Intact. Learn more. 

Im 13.52 km I 13 min 

1 
05:42am 

anada 

05:55am 

14 NStar Rd, Mississauga, ON L4W 1S9, Canada 

3 000181 



s.19(1) 

Invite your friends and family. 

Get $5 off your next ride when you refer a friend to try Uber. Share code: 

4 000182 



Simons, Deborah 

From: pina melchionna 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, October 28, 2019 2:07 PM 
Simons, Deborah 

Subject: Fwd: Your Tuesday evening trip with Uber 

---------- Foiwarded message---------
From: Uber Receipts <uber.canada@uber.com> 
Date: Tue, Oct 22, 2019 at 8:38 PM 
Subject: Your Tuesda ith Uber 
To: 

Uber 

~ 

Thanks for riding, Pina 
We hope you enjoyed your ride this evening. 

Total 

Trip Fare 

Subtotal 

1 

s.19(1) 

Total: CA$27.49 

Tue, Oct 22, 2019 

CA$27.49 

CA$16.62 

CA$16.62 

000183 



HST 

WaitTime 8 

Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees C 

s.19(1) 

CA$3.16 

CA$0.46 

CA$7.25 

CA$27.49 

A temporary hold of CA$26.97 was placed on your payment method ••••- at the start of the trip. This is not a charge and 

has or will be removed. It should disappear from your bank statement shortly. Learn More 

GST Registration Number 791188733RT0001 

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (Where available) 

You rode wit 

Has passed Uber Multi-Step Safety Screen 

4.92* Rating 

- is known for: 

Excellent Service 

2 000184 



s.19(1) 

How was your ride? 

Your driver was licensed by None (licence number:- In the event that you have any issue with the service 

you received, please let us know via the Help option in your app, or via help.uber.com. In the event that you have a formal 

complaint, you should also consider contacting None and, if relevant, the police. 

intact 
IW llllANCf 

Every rideshare trip in Toronto is insured for a covered auto accident by Intact. Learn more. 

Imm 16.85 km 116 min 

l 
08:21pm 

5990 Airport Rd, Mississauga, ON L5P, Canada 

'; ; • u 

3 
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s.19(1) 

Invite your friends and family. 

Get $5 off your next ride when you refer a friend to try Uber. Share code: 

4 000186 
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CRA Calculated Taxi Tax 2019 

Ta>tis for 
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

J {1//J) J/t"--, 

tJVl Jt(no 
53.11 

4§ :J s-- - to :J- ~ 5.69 
47.42 

4 :;,. LJ1 
-----11>s'?J,I / 

53.11 

47.42 



1965 WELLINGTON AVE 
WINNIPEG, MB R3H 1C2 
Federal GST# :889365821 

[}~~LTQ - __ ·-· . - ___ -" ···-· _, ··-· _ --~ ··-- .. ...... ·· __ _ 
PINA MELCHIONNA 

Rental Agreement#: 
Bill Ref #: 
Invoice Date: 

(9 
s.19(1) 

22/10/2019 
Account #: 

r·· ·- ··-- - ----··· ..... -··· . -·· .,. __ . - .. - -··· ·-· 
L BILLING DETAIL .. ·······~·~---·----
Description Qty/Per Rate Amount 
TIME & DISTANCE 2 DAY 27.99 55.98 

Subtotal 

CONCESSION FEE RECOVERY 16.28 PCT PCT 16.28 

55,98 

9.42 

VLF REC .95/DAY 2 DAY 0.95 1.90 

' ---- - ·- --- ·-· . - • ·-- ·· - ··. PROVINCIAL SALES TAX PCT 7 00 4 71 

j RENT AL INFO~! ~?~ - ------·--·- - - -- --- -· - - ·- ··_: GOODS AND SERVICES TAX PCT s:oo 3:37 ::::~~~g~~t ~J1~~2~1~a[£ft Po~Jt~~~~4~~o ct~i~1~rt-·:_{.~A-DJ.~--~---··--·····-·~-·~-: .. :.· ......... ... ?_5.~~ 
MELCHIONNA, PINA Payment ··-75.38 
I RENTAL-VEHICLES. · - - ... Total Payments (CAD) -75.38 
I...--··-·•----- .. - ... .. , ... ··---···· .. -· .. ··- ..... -. - . ,. ____ ·- ·-···. ... . ----- . 

Color 
GRAY DK 

VIN 

Unit 
7RG3GC 

Miles/Kms 
Out In 
27,116 27,188 

!CLAIM INFORMATION ···-···-·-----·-·--·--·-···--··--~ 
1 -,4~ . ..,...,,,., .. .,. • .,..,__ ... _....__ - - - ~..- ., . . 

Claim# / PO# / RO# 

Date of Loss Type of Loss 

Repair Shop 

t( .oo 

Insured 

Type of Vehicle 

Amount Due (CAD) 0.00 
li:!dividual line item charaes such as rental rates fomTime and Distanpe perce~t~•ba~d cha~s fg,11;0s~les tax':/: and f.~S or Suf'raroesl, and c rges Oiv1<feo ber.-ieen rnul I e_pa es ma e 
a°rtd!ofro ~~o~~ rr~~olafC~fs.cen o el'lsi.fre that e charges equal the actua otal mount ue 

.!.?~ Billini I~9u_iries f,_Paymen_t T~rms : 
Tel#:+1 2044787800 

Payment Due within days of invoice date 

Late a ents are sub' ect to a finance char e. 

Thank You For Choosing National Car Rental 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Please Return This Portion With Remittance 

Remit To : 
ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR 
1380 WAVERLEY 
WINNIPEG, MB R3T OPS 

Account# 

Amount Due (CAD) 

Paid By: 

iliiliement Amount 
0.00 

GPBR 
C6N1 

0.00 

---!!!!!!!!!:! 
!!!!!!!!! -!!!!!!!!! ---!!!!!!!!! --!!!!!!!!!!! 



NORWOOD 
:..)c;HOTEL 

Reservation Number-

Send to Pina Melchlonna 

Phone 

Guest Name Pina Melchionna 

Bill To Melchionna, Pina 

Phone 
Folio Number 

Trans Date Description 
Charges 

10/21/19 Promotional TT15% 

10/21/19 GST 

10/21/19 PST 

10/21/19 Accommodation Tax 

10/21 /19 Nightly Parking 

10/21/19 GST 

10/22/19 Nightly Parking 

10/22/19 GST 

Total Charges 
Payments 

(5) 
Norwood Hotel 

112 Marion Street 
Winnipeg, MB R2H 0Tl CA 

204-233-4475 Fax: 204-231-1910 

www.norwood-hotel.com 

Arrival Date 
10/21/19 

Departure Date 
10/22/19 

s.19(1) 

1 of 1 
October 22, 2019 

Room Information 513 - King Deluxe One King 

Voucher 

nor-513 

nor-51~ 

nor-513 

nor-513 

Amount 

13~::]2 

9.76 

6.97 :~:c 
o.s~) 

184.45 

10/22/19 ~ .. ., ., .. rpi,1µ41u·- - - 18445 kl. l,,hhr:nr.. .rf • . '---------------==;;;;... _______ _ 
Total Payments -184.45 

Accommodation Tax 
GST 
PST 

Total Tax 

$6.97 
$8.32 
$9.76 

flwl)JM1 nu d ai:wt15· 

f aJGn;, 
Our GST number is R103944757 

1P 9 I-D6 

Balance Due: 

fl7 -'3:J-) 

1J>T oo ~ -

Guest Signature: _____________________________ _ 

I have received the goods and I or services in the amount shown hereon. I agree that my liability for this bill is not waived and agree to be held personally 
liable in the event that the indicated person, company, or association fails to pay for any part or the full amount of these charges. If a credit card charge. I 
further agree to perform the obligations set forth in the cardholder's agreement with the Issuer. 

000189 
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✓ Success! Your room is booked. 
Check mullerk@mint.ca to view your confirmation email. 

Thanks, Pina ! Your itinerary number ls 

Room 1 Confirmation #: 

Thank you for choosing our property. We look forward to your arrival. 

@ij Add to calendar 

Room Details 

Norwood Hotel 
112 Marion Street, 
Winnipeg, MB R2H0T1 
1-204-233-4475 
info@norwood-hotel.com 
www.norwood-hotel.com 

Confirm 

· King Deluxe 
Promotional 15% 1 night v 

Confirmed 

CA$139.40 

000190 



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

• ll " J u· 1,, 

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

000191 



From: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date: 
Attachments: 

oina mekbionoa 
Muller Kim: Simons Deborah 
Fwd: Air canada - 21 Oct: Toronto - Winnipeg (Booking Reference­
Monday, October 7, 2019 7:47:15 l>M 
Air canada Booking Confirrnatio, f 

s.19(1) 

here is my flight itinenuy for Oct 21 for the facility tour and for Oct 22 for the coin unveiling. Please reserve my 
hotel room and send the confumation. In addition, what car company is authoirzed for me to rent a car for? It will 
be much cheaper than taking a taxi to/and from the mint tour and to/and from the coin unveiling. Thanks! 

------ ---- Fo1warded message ---- -----
From: Air Canada <confumation@aircanada.ca> 
Date: Mon, Oct 7, 2019 at 7:42 PM -
Subject: Air Canada - 21 Oct: Toronto - Winnipeg (Booking Reference: 
To: < 

~Code 

■ 
Booking Confirmation 

L 

Booking Reference Date of issue: 07 Oct, 2019 

[ ■ Select Seats 

[ ■ Manage my booking ■ Sign up for flight notifications 

Thank you for· choosing Air" Canada. Below ar-e yout· flight details and other useful information for· your 
trip. 

IMPORTANT: Your official Itinerary/Receipt is attached to this email You must bring it with you to the airport 
for check-in and we recommend you keep a copy for your records Please also take the time to review it as it 
contains th" general conditions of rao:iage and applicable tariffs that apply to the tickets, bookings and air 
services detailed below, as well as baggage, dangerous goods and other important information related to your trip 

Passengers 

■ Pina Melchionna 

-Air Canada - Aet"Oplan: 

[i] Depart 

Monday 
21 Oct, 2019 07:25 

Tmvel Options 

■ Regular meal 

08:58 

Seats 

AC259 ID 

AC270 ID 

Business Class (lowest) 
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[ii Return 

Toronto 
Toronto-Pearson Int 
(:{YZ), 

Terminal 1 

2hr33 
(■] Business P 

Winnipeg 
(YWG), 

Manitoba 

AC259 Operated by:Air Canada I 321 

Meal 

Business Class (lowest) 

Tuesday 
22 Oct, 2019 16:40 

Winnipeg 
(YWG), 

Manitoba 

2hr20 
(■) Business P 

20:00 

Toronto 
Toronto-Pearson Int 
(:{YZ), 

Tenninal 1 

AC270 Operated by:Air Canada I 320 

Meal 

Purchase summary 

■ Air Transportation Charges 

■ Taxes, fees and charges 

1 adult 

1192.00 

225.56 

XXXX­=•: $1417.56 
Full details can be 
found in yow- attached 
Itinerary/Receipt GRAND TOTAL (Canadian dollars) $141756 

Tax information 
GST no. 10009-2287 
RT000l $1.25 

GST/HST no. 10009-
2287 RT000 l $160.06 

Baggage allowance 

Carry-on Baggage 
On flights operated by Air Canada., Air Canada Rouge or Air Canada Express, you may carry with you in the 
cabin 1 standard item (max size: 23 x 40 x 55 cm [9 x 15 5 x 21 5 in]) and 1 personal item (max size: 16 x 33 x 
43 cm [6 x 13 x 17 in]) Your carry-on baggage must be light enough that you can store it in the overhead bin 
unassisted See our complete carry-on baggage policy 

Checked Baggage 

s.19(1) 
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Please see below for details on the bags you plan on checking at the baggage counter 

~ I Toronto (YYZ) > Winnipeg (YWG) 

001stbag 

Complimentary 

002ndbag 

Complimentary 

~ I Winnipeg (YWG) > Toronto (YYZ) 

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

Fee amounts are displayed in the cun-ency of the first departure city on your ticket. 
On the day of travel, applicable fees will be assessed in the local ctmency of the 
countiy/region you are travelling from. Certain exceptions may apply where the 
departure aiipo1t does not charge in local cun-ency. The cun-ency exchange rate will 
be determined by the date of ti·avel. 

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

charges will apply The policy and fees will be those of the carrier identified in the checked baggage information 
section 

• View Air Canada's additional checked baggage policy 
• View the additional checked baggage policy of Air Canada's codeshare and interline partners 

Air Passenger Protection Regulations Notice: 

If you are denied boarding or your baggage is lost or damaged, you may be entitled 
to ce1tain standards of treatment and compensation under the Air Passenger 
Protection Regulation. For more info1mation about your passenger rights please 
contact your air can-ier or visit the Canadian Transportation Agency's website. 

General te1ms and conditions pertaining to flight delays, cancellations, denied 
boarding, seating of children and lost or damaged baggage can be found in Air 
Canada's General Conditions of Carriage and Iaiiff.s. 

■CANADA, U.S.: 1 (888) 247-2262 ... I __ ■ __ _. 

To ensure delivery to your inbox, please add confirmation@aircanada.ca to your address book's safe sender list. This 
service email was sent to you because you purchased an Air Canada flight. It provides important flight information that must 
be communicated to you. This service email is not a promotional email. Please do not reply to this email as this inbox is not 
monitored. If you have questions, please visit aircanada.com. 

Your privacy is important to us. To learn how Air Canada collects, uses and protects the personal information you provide, 
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please view our Privacy Policy.

Air Canada, P.O. Box 64239, RPO Thomcliffe, Calgary Alberta, T2K 6J7
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~ AIR CANADA 
s.19(1) 

Booking Confirmation 

Booking Reference Date of issue: 07 Oct, 2019 

This is your official tinerary/Receipt. You must bring it with you to the ai-port for check-in and we recorrmend you keep a copy for your records. Please also take the time to review it as it contains the general oondrtions of carriage 
and applicable tariffs that appty to the tickets, bookings and ai" services detailed below, as well as baggage, dangerous goods and other important infomlation related to your q>. 

Data Protection Notice: Your personal data will be processed in accordance with the applicable carrier's privacy policy and, if your booking is made via a reservation system provider ("GOS-), with its privacy policy. These are 
available at the IATA Travel Centre website or from the carrier or GOS directly. You should read this documentation, which applies to your booking and specifies, for example, how your personal data is conected, stored, used, 
d isclosed and transferred. We also invite you to view Air Canada's Privacy Pol.icy directly. 

~ Depart 

Monday 
21 Oc~ 2019 

c:::::::b Return 

Tuesday 
22 Oc~ 2019 

Passengers 

~ Pina Melchionna 

Air Canada - Aeroplan -

07:25 

Toronto 
Toronto-Pearson Int. (YYZ). 
ON 
Temtinal 1 

16:40 

Winnipeg 
(YWG),MB 

Travel Options 

[~ Regular meal 

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

AC259 10 

AC270 10 
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Within Canada 

90 
minutes 

45 
milutes1 

15 
minutes 

Purchase summary 

---Amount paid: $1417.56 

Tax infonnation 
GST no. 10009-2287 RT0001 
$1.25 
GST/HST no. 10009-2287 RT0001 
$16006 

Check-in and boarding gate deadlines 

Recommended check-in time 

+ Air Transportation Charges 

Base Fare - Depart - Business Class (lowest) 

Base Fare - Return - Business Class (lowest) 

Surcharges 

9 Taxes, fees and charges -.:m 
Goods and Services Tax - Canada - 100092287 RT0001 

Harmonized Sales Tax - Canada - 100092287 RT0001 

Air Travellers Security Charge - Canada 

Airport Improvement Fee - Canada 

Total airfare and taxes before options 

GRAND TOTAL (Canadian dollars) 

You should check in no later than the times indicated at left. This will ensure you have plenty of time to check in, drop off yow checked bags and pass through secuity. 

Check-in and baggage drop-off deadline 

s.19(1) 

You must have checked in, obtained your boarding pass and deposited all checked bags at the baggage drop.off counter before the end of the check-in period for your flM}hl 

Boarding gate deadline 
You must be present at the boarding gate before it closes. 

1. From Toronto City Airport (YTZ)-Check-in and baggage drop-off deadline: 20 minutes. 
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1 adult 

57300 

57300 

46.00 

1.25 

160.06 

14.25 

50.00 
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Baggage allowance

Carry-on Baggage
On flights operated by Air Canada, Air Canada Rouge or Air Canada Express, you may carry with you in the cabin 1 standard item (max. size: 23 x 40 x 55 cm [9 x 15.5 x 21 5 in]) and 1 personal item (max. size: 16
x 33 x 43 cm [6 x 13 x 17 in]). Your carry-on baggage must be light enough that you can store it in the overhead bin unassisted. See our complete carry-on baggage policy.

Checked Baggage
Please see below for details on the bags you plan on checking at the baggage counter.

Toronto (YYZ) > Winnipeg (YWG)

1st bag
Complimentary

2nd bag
Complimentary

Max. weight per bag:
32 0 kg (70 0 lb)

Max. dimensions per bag:
158.0 cm (62.0 in)

Winnipeg (YWG) > Toronto (YYZ)

1st bag
Complimentary

2nd bag
Complimentary

Max. weight per bag:
32 0 kg (70 0 lb)

Max. dimensions per bag:
158.0 cm (62.0 in)

Currency
Fee amounts are displayed in the currency of the first departure city on your ticket. On the day of travel, applicable fees will be assessed in the local currency of the
country/region you are travelling from. Certain exceptions may apply where the departure airport does not charge in local currency. The currency exchange rate will
be determined by the date of travel.

Stopovers
Checked baggage fees may be reassessed when itineraries include an enroute stopover of more than 24 hours.

Note: If you exceed your baggage allowance (in number, size and/or weight), additional checked baggage charges will apply. The policy and fees will be those of
the carrier identified in the checked baggage information section.

View Air Canada's additional checked baggage policy.
View the additional checked baggage policy of Air Canada's codeshare and interline partners.

Fare Rules

Business Class (lowest)
Changes
Adult - $50  CAD Before day of departure - The change fee per direction, per passenger, is $50.00 CAD plus applicable taxes and any fare

difference. Changes can be made up to 2 hours before departure.
Same-day confirmed changes at check-in or at the airport are permitted at no charge (same-day flights only).
Same-day standby is available: on flights between Toronto and Montréal or Ottawa, on flights between Calgary,
Edmonton and Vancouver, as well as on flights between Toronto Pearson (YYZ) and LaGuardia (LGA), John F. Kennedy
(JFK) or Newark (EWR) airports (connecting flights excluded).
Flights can only be used in sequence from the place ofdeparture specified on the itinerary.
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Fare Rules

Cancellations
Adult - Non-
refundable

Tickets are non-refundable and non-transferable.
Cancellations can be made up to 45 minutes prior to departure.
If you make a flight change that involves a more restrictive fare, the higher change fee associated with that more restrictive
fare applies once per passenger, regardless of the number of flights that are changed.
Customers who no-show their flight will forfeit the fare paid.
Air Canada will provide a full refund without penalty when you cancel a new ticket (i.e. when a new booking is made and
you are assigned a booking reference) within 24 hours of purchase.
View  Air Canada’s refund policy Opens in a new window.
Provided the original booking is cancelled prior to the original flight 's departure, the value of the unused ticket can be
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

Seat selection*
Free advance seat
selection (standard)

Free advance seat selection on Air Canada and Air Canada Rouge, as well as on Air Canada Express flights operated
by Jazz (subject to availability).

Aeroplan Miles 
150% Aeroplan Miles
The equivalent in Altitude Qualifying Miles
For all flights operated by Air Canada, Air Canada Express and Air Canada Rouge

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
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General conditions of carriage

1. You must obtain your boarding pass and check in any baggage by the check-in deadline. Additionally, you must be available for boarding at the boarding gate by the
boarding gate deadline. Failure to respect check-in and boarding gate deadlines may result in the reassignment of any pre-reserved seats, the cancellation of
reservations, and/or ineligibility for denied boarding compensation.

2. Although reconfirmation of flights is not required, we strongly recommend that you check your flight status online at aircanada.com or by calling our flight information
system at 1-888-422-7533 prior to your departure.

3. Advance seat assignments are not guaranteed and may change without notice. If your pre-assigned seat is unavailable, we will try to accommodate you in a
comparable seat in the same class of service and will refund any applicable fees.

4. Any travel credit banked for unused tickets is non-transferable: when the credit is redeemed, it must be used by the same person whose name appears on the original
ticket.

5. Air Canada will cancel any purchased ticket and provide a full refund without penalty up to 24 hours after purchase. Beyond 24 hours, voluntary changes to your
itinerary may require the payment of additional fees and fare upgrades. If you are travelling on a non-refundable ticket, Air Canada will be unable to make exceptions in
the event of an unexpected trip cancellation or medical emergency. We recommend the purchase of travel insurance.

6. Dangerous goods

For safety reasons, dangerous goods must not be packed in checked or carry-on baggage, except as specifically permitted. Dangerous goods include, but are not
limited to: compressed gases, corrosives, explosives, flammable liquids and solids, radioactive materials, oxidizing materials, poisons, infectious substances, and
briefcases with installed alarm devices. For security reasons, other restrictions may apply. Please refer to the Restricted and Prohibited Items page on our website for
more information.

7. Subject to the provisions of the Montreal Convention and the Warsaw Convention, as well as the provisions of its applicable tariffs, Air Canada may refuse carriage of
property in checked luggage that is not suitable for transportation, such as fragile or perishable items and may refuse to carry valuable items (a valuable is deemed to
be any item whose value is $ 1,000 CAD or more, per Kilogram or $1 CAD per gram). Air Canada may refuse claims based on the inherent nature of an item (e.g. its
perishable nature), or for loss or delay of unsuitably or inadequately packed items, to the extent that the destruction, loss or damages resulted from the inherent defect,
quality or vice of the baggage, or, in the case of delay, that the carrier, its agents, and servants took all measures that could reasonably be required to avoid the
damage, or that it was impossible to take such measures.

8. International travel

Governments may require your carrier to provide information on or permit access to passenger data. You cannot travel if you do not have all required travel documents,
such as a passport and visa (where applicable), to enter in or transit through each country/region on your itinerary. Please refer to the Travel Documents page on our
website for more information.

9. In-flight health

Most people are fit to travel by air, but special attention is required for passengers whose health problems may be exacerbated by altitude, travel stress, hypoxia and
other travel related difficulties. Our website offers important health tips and information for customers with special needs who may require medical approval before
flying.

Please also note that aircraft disinsection is carried out on certain routes, in compliance with the requirements of the World Health Organization (WHO), the International
Civil Aviation Organization, Transport Canada and applicable foreign regulatory authorities. More information is available on our website.

10. Schedules and timetables

Time and aircraft type shown in timetables or elsewhere are approximate and not guaranteed, and form no part of the contract. Schedules are subject to change without
notice and carrier assumes no responsibility for passenger making connections not included as part of the itinerary set out in the ticket. Carrier is not responsible for
changes, errors or omissions either in timetables or other representations of schedules.

11. Overbooking notice

Airline flights may be overbooked, and there is a slight chance that a seat will not be available on a flight for which a person has a confirmed reservation. If the flight is
overbooked, no one will be denied a seat un il airline personnel first ask for volunteers willing to give up their reservation in exchange for a payment of the airline's
choosing. If there are not enough volunteers, the airline will deny boarding to other persons in accordance with its particular boarding priority. With few exceptions,
persons denied boarding involuntarily are entitled to compensation. The complete rules for the payment of compensation and boarding priorities are available at all
airport ticket counters and boarding locations.

NOTICE - SOLD SUBJECT TO APPLICABLE TARIFFS

Air Passenger Protection Regulations Notice:

If you are denied boarding or your baggage is lost or damaged, you may be en itled to certain standards of treatment and compensation under the Air Passenger
Protection Regulation. For more information about your passenger rights please contact your air carrier or visit the Canadian Transportation Agency’s website.

General terms and conditions pertaining to flight delays, cancellations, denied boarding, seating of children and lost or damaged baggage can be found in Air Canada's
General Conditions of Carriage and Tariffs.
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CANADA, U.S.: 1 (888) 247-2262
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~ AIR CANADA 
s.19(1) 

Booking Confirmation 

Booking Reference: Date of issue: 07 Oct, 2019 

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

- Aeroplan 

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

1111111..,.. 
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

9 Taxes. fees and charges -.:m 

s.19(1) 

Goods and Services Tax - Canada - 100092287 RT0001 

Harmonized Sales Tax-Canada - 100092287 RT0001 

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

45 Check-in and baggage drop-off deadline 
milutes1 You must have checked in, obtained your boarding pass and deposited all checked bags at the baggage drop.off counter before the end of the check-in period for your flM}hl 

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
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file:///C/Users/bonney/Desktop/B19-041d%20-%20email%20Reimbursement.txt[6/2/2021 3:22:34 PM]

From:   Simons, Deborah
Sent:   Thursday, November 21, 2019 9:01 AM
To:     pina melchionna
Subject:        Reimbursement
Attachments:    _08592129_4.pdf

Dear Pina,

I am pleased to advise that you will receive an electronic transfer of funds on November 22nd, in the 
amount of $2,030.36 as a reimbursement of your travel expenses to attend the recent coin launch in 
Winnipeg.

A copy of the electronic funds transfer notification is attached.

Best,

DEBBY SIMONS
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT
COORDONNATRICE,  SECRÉTARIAT DE LA SOCIÉTÉ

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX
OTTAWA ON  K1A 0G8

Tel/Tél. : 613-716-4439
simons@mint.ca | simons@monnaie.ca
mint.ca | monnaie.ca

s.19(1)
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PINA MELCHIONNA

Fax
E-mail simons@mint.ca

Vendor account
Date of payment 22/11/2019
Reference No. PV150065

Telephone 613-993-3500
Fax
Date 21/11/2019

Invoice Invoice 
date

Invoice 
currency

Amount in 
transaction 

currency

Cash 
discount

Payment 
amount

Remarks

TABAG83211 B19-041 12/11/2019 CAD 2,030.36 0.00 2,030.36  THEMIS # 3043 WINNIPEG COIN LAUNCH & 
TOUR

CAD 2,030.36

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
E-mail sirnons@mint.ca 

Invoice Invoice Invoice Amount in 
date currency transaction 

currency 

TABCC82973 819-044 04/12/2019 CAD 2,082.47 

CAD 

Cash 
discount 

0.00 

Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne 

320 Sussex Drive 
OTTAWA, ON s.19(1) 
KlA 0G8 
Canada 

Telephone 
Fax 
Date 
Vendor account 
Date of payment 
Reference No. 

Payment Remarks 
amount 

613-993-3500 

12/12/2019 

13/12/2019 
PV150614 

2,082.47 THEMIS # 3049 EAHCE12358 OTTAWA 
BLANKET TA 

2,082.47 

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours. 000210 
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• '::~)!e • --"'~ Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ #: ~~¥>IN/' ....... r ( ,,,._,c. 
~" J:~ TA #: TABCC82973 .. ~~1.t\;4"·"1 .. •· ~~,:!~ G. • 

EAHCE # EAHCE12358 
Claimant I Pina Melchionna Cost estimate provided on TA $5,400.00 
Cost Centre ! 121 Legal Services (Board) . 1 Hospitality estimate provided on TA --

Departure Date 18-Nov-19 
Travel Location and Reason Return Date 21-Nov-19 
(attach supporting documents): THEMIS # (VP and Board claims only) 3049 

Bl9-044 Currency Conversion Table 
To attend Board of Directors meetings and business dinners; also 1 Unit of is Worth of 
attended a Canada School of Public Service training session while USD CAD 
in Ottawa (training was held at RCM). CAD 

CAD 
Cobourg/Ottawa/Cobourg CAD 

CAD 

Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 2,082.47 
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
Amount Owing to: Employee 2,082.47 RCM 0.00 

Exoense Codin2 
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box ) In Canadian $ 

HST - Registration# 10793 5058 RTOOOl 
- .. 231.01 ·------·- ----- - - ~ --- -·-·- -

740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) • 48.14 
741200 - Meals (foreign) 

------· -- - -- ----· --·· --- -- • I 0.00 ·---·- ----
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) • I 0.00 
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) • 0.00 
740010 - Aitfare (domestic) • I 0.00 
741010 - Aitfare (foreign) • o.oo - .. - -- .. ·-. ----·•· --- -- - ... .. - ··-- ----
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) • 434.00 
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) • 0.00 
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) . ' 55.41 
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) • o.oo 
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) • 0.00 .. --- -
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) • o.oo --- -----··-- ---- --· --· --·--- --
740030 - Car rental (domestic) • 0.00 r- ---••- •--•-- - - • 741030 - Car rental (foreign) • 0.00 -------------- -------·- -·-- ·-• -
740800 - Parking (domestic) • 0.00 - -·- ---~·-·-- ---··----- -- --· 741099 - Other transportation (foreign) • 0.00 - -- -- --- - - · . - -- --- - --·-
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) l~l Le_Qal_~~c~s (8_00.~~ ... 1,248.00 ·- . . . - ·- - ··- - - _._ . 
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) • 0.00 
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) _12~ L~g!I Se~c~ iBoa~d) • 65.90 - -· 741900 - Incidentals (foreign) • 0.00 
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) • 0.00 
741000 - Baggage & Travel (foreign) • 0.00 
o.oo I • 0.00 
0.00 I •I 0.00 ---- ... 0.00 

• 0.00 ·----
154200 - Prepaid Fares 0.00 
Out of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded o.oo 
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus .3ctual expense claim ($3,3 17.53) 

Variance% -6 1% 
(Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actual expense claim $0.00 

Hospitality Variance % #DIV/0! 
Upd111cd 18103/19 

Form updated January 201 8 
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f '. ,·~ ~i'lfr. ~-Jt ,11a Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) USA - (Except Alaska) 

Page2 Total Amount Actual Cale USD Actual Credit Card 
(incl. HST/GST) HST/GST HST/GST Expenses CAD Exp. 

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic) 

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign) 

Employee Paid Fares (Air • Domestic) 

Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign) 

Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic) 490.42 56.42 

Employee Paid Fares (Rail • Foreign) 

Hotel Accommodations (Domestic) 1,410.24 162.24 

Hotel Accommodations (Foreign) 

Taxis (Domestic) 62.06 6.65 

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

Total Expenses 1,962.72 225.31 

Per Diem Country Canada 
No. of meal Total CAD Calculated No. of meal TotalUSD 

Meal allowance rates allowances allowance GST/HST allowances allowance 
Breakfasts $20.35 $20.35 

Lunches $20.60 $20.60 

Dinners $50.55 1 50.55 2.41 $50.55 

Total Meals 50.55 2.41 

Incidentals $17.30 4 69.20 3.30 $17.30 

Total Expenses 119.75 5.70 

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No. of meal allowances and incidentals 

Grand Total CAD Expenses 

Grand Total B ST/GST 

Notes for Expenses 

2,082.47 

231.01 

Grand Total USD Expenses 

Total CAD 

Equivalent 

USA 

Total CAD 

Equivalent 

1) Breakfast was included with the accommodations on 19, 20 & 21 November; 2) RCM provided dinner on 18 & 19 November, and lunch on 19, 20 & 21 
November; 3) Pina only paid 5 cab fares • for all other trips between RCM/hotel/dinners Pina either walked or rode with someone else; 4) One cab receipt is 
missing so Pina has provided an e-mail ( attached); 5) Travel is nonnally a flight from Toronto as per the blanket TA, but for this trip Pina chose a less expensive 
option, VIA Rail, which allowed her to travel from a VIA Rail station closer to her residence in Cobourg; 6) While in Ottawa Pina also attended a one-day training 
session held by Canada School of Public Service, at RCM, on 21 November (EAHCE12415). 
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,,,.,':f~ ... f~~ 
.• fif,~J;. ~- ., "•rR,:c t,• ~,Jo~ 

Travel Expense Form 2019 TA #I TABCC829731 

0
1MPORTANT • Travel expense claims must be prepared and a,mply with the Corpor.,te Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #Sl, (as applicable) and 

approved In accordance with the Delegation of Authority Polley #4L Approver must have Delegation Authority at the time of signing. All travel plans must be pre­
authorized using the Authority to Travel and Advance form. 

As the T~:r, please Indicate if this claim contains any exceptions requiring approval per me Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51. 
Yes V No □ tf you indicated ,.,Yes", please check which exception{s) were not pre-approved and require approval: 

CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please Initial) 

□ Travel- Exceptions to Corpon:1te Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #Sl (Annex 2B} 

CFO or CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please initial) 

□ Hospitality-Exceptlonsto Hospitality Policy #51 (Annex 2 B) 

D Hospitallty - No pre-approval obtained for 1he following: 

D Hospitality- External or internal hospitality exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 28) 
D Hospitality- External or Internal hospitality costs e•ceedlng $5,000 (AnneK 2B and 44.1) 
D Hospitality-Alcoholic beverages provided (Policy Section 44.1) 
D Hospitality- Food & beverage cost exceeded Maximum Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44.1) 
D Hospitality- Entertainment provided (Polley Section 44.l) 

□ Hospltallty- Hospitality or entertainment provided to spouse or person accompanying an event participant (Polley Section 44.l) 

D Hospltallty- Hospltallty paid by the RCM taking place at the resi dence of an RCM employee, Board member or other private residence 
(Polley Sections 44.land 46.4) 

D Hospitallty- Special forms of hospitality (Annex 28) 

□ Hospitality- No pre-approval prior to expenditure (Section 44. 7) 

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED (CEO APPROVAl IF TRAVELLER IS A VP): (Please Initial) 
□ Travel - Combining personal and business travel (Policy Section 14.3) 
D Travel• Airfare - Higher level than permitted by policy (Polley Section 20.6) 

D Travel• Privately av.med vehicles - Kilometer allowance In excess of the equivalent lowest practical commercial carrier fare (Polley Section 22.1) 
D Travel - Hotel - Rate in excess of siiecified or published City Rate Limits (Policy Section 25.2 and 25.3) 
D Travel. car travel - Leased Vehicles (Policy Section 23.1) 
□ Travel - Expense received over 30 days (Policy Section 33.1) 
D Hospltality - External or internal hospitality up to $1,500 but less than $5,000 and w ithin Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 28) 
D Hospltaltty - Food & beverage cost not exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44.1) 

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please initial) 

D Travel - Airfare - upgrade to a fare class higher than the Standard Allowable Airfare Class permitted by policy, at no addiUonal cost to RCM (Policy 
section 20.6) 

D Travel - Car rental • upgrade to a larger vehide than the Intermediate/Standard size permitted by p0Ucv1 at no additional cost to RCM {Policy section 

~~~~~I - car rental - upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size to accommodate~, r more employ~ (P~icy seetlon 23.3) / · 
Travel - Missing orl11fnal Itemized receipts. Explanation provided (Polley section 33.2) /)'\ ,' o/ 7 (f} ; ({)t1 e /; r.-1:~ e ~~,-- ( «7-/)rM.// I 
Travel - Hotel - upgrade to a level higher than the Standard Guest Room permitted by policy, at no ad · lonaf cost to RC ifi!o ,cy sectlon'25.iY'./f . , ~ l 

D Travel - Hotel - rate in excess of Ottawa ($200), Winnipeg ($155), Toronto ($200), Montreal ($190), Vancouver ($200), and Calgary ($180), Las Vegas /)' /) :1./ ,-,6 ,-2/' \ 
145), or published City Rate Umlt. VP pre-approval not obtained. Justification provided (Policy section 25.2) t.,f-f '/(,f {ff ~ / 
lssing original itemized receipls. Explanation provided (Policy section 26.2) ~ ,/ 1· . J /,,... J__ /).,-:;, /,, t 

Other exceptions (traveller has listed and explained on a separate document) • Ir a If..{ t f't( J'/0/ '1 r a, 11 t1ri:~1 './1) ( 0 ;:;olt/ ~ 
osp~t~l'.'Y - Ext~rnal or ,item?iihospitality up to $£COO and w7 1n Standa~st Per Pison (Annex 2B) / / , J / ,, / 
t1":rr~t/ tt:•-(i Ci -;,- 1Dn1 h · lf>/11'-,11 ~,;' £1..A1 l,j1~11'Ji'-&f- 774- ( f '.SJ 

Bys g ng , he Traveller confirms that this pense claim canto ns only ellglbl; a'riawances an'a'l:g imate an'doctu!,1 expenses incu"ed'1,f accordance with the 't 
Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 (os applicable), that oil required supporting documentation is contained in this expense claim, that the 
above noted exceptions ore complete and accurate, and that the claim has been completed in accordance with these policies. ,._/Jt/j,l.f}Jf'J I )/-e O;fflOf I ) 

~/rtzi.' 'FefmiW/(lti.., 7i fl/ci1J =:·-.... ·---... ~·"'-wJ;"t J~fMM-L/n_ ~ ,:Y)!llJ}x2_----t-=--:---==:--:----
p,Vih-~JJ~M/26~ - ...... ?J>-/I11r -- - '""'-~-..... .,..._ 

-~-{)r/,rfi ~te ·- -- Dal.!,__ ____ _ 

The Traveller's Manager conf,rms hat she/he has reviewed this expense claim induding all the supporting documenrotion, thar the expenses claimed appear 
reasonoble1 exceptions as noted above ore approved (as requlred}1 and the daim hos been completed In accordance with the Corporate Travel

1 
Hospitality, Conference 

& £vent Pciicy #51 (os oppllcable). Please note, if exceptions hove been pre~opproved prior to trove~ the Trove rs Director can proceed in signing the expense claim. By 
signing belo\¼ the VP or CEO confirms that she/he has reviewed the exceptions as noted above requiring her/his approval and hereby grants i t. 

4 .Apprwed by VP (as required I 
(PRINT NAME) 

Date 

7.Revfewed by Finance (PftiNT 'NAME) 
------·- ---- ----~---

· e,nntkv Gvneiov\ 
S,R.,.,lewed by CfO (CEO claims; Board claims; dalms pproved by ao & l'Tesldent/Chair of 800/0,afr of 

Commlttee~ as requl edl 
1 

. /,,, J 
~ .::---------1=-=-~,iu ·_ lb_dtitJ.ff'-#tC 

Signature of CE0/0.■lr Board/Chair of Audit 

"" N>[ u; t'/o( ~ - . . -~ 6/f!IJ/vi/Ji[~,___ 
~-- .. - -- -- --- -._'f>rµlh. "i)Zu{? ..... 

o:;/1:J/10 
Form updat~d January 2018 
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
Numbers only 18 1 

Breakfast 
Lunch 
Dinner 
Incidentals 

Breakfast 
Lunch 
Dinner 
Incidentals 

Sa S n on Tu 

1 

1 1 

Enter your travel dates here for the US 
18 0 21 

at Su d 

MONTH: November 

s t Su Tue e u Fri 

MONTH: November 

Sa un n e T 



Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Phyllis Clark 
Monday, December 02, 2019 3:40 PM 
Simons, Deborah 

s.19(1) 

Subject: Re: Seeking approval - travel expense claim TABCC82973 - Pina Melchionna - 819-044 

Approved 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Nov 28, 2019, at 12:40 PM, Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote: 

Dear Phyllis, 

Attached is a travel expense claim for approval. This represents Pina's expenses related to her 
attendance at last week's Board of Directors meetings in Ottawa. The claim has been reviewed and 

approved by the CFO, and conta ins two exceptions: 1) one cab receipt is missing, so Pina provided an e­
mail instead (attached); 2) Pina travelled from/to Cobourg on VIA Rail instead of from/to Toronto via air 
as per her blanket Travel Authority- the VIA Rail option was less expensive. If you approve via e-mail, I 
will add a notation to your signature line, and will attach a copy of your e-mail to t he claim. 

Best, 

DEBBY SIMONS 
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT 
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE 

<image002.jpg> 

320 SUSSEX DRIVE I 320, PROM. SUSSEX 
OTTAWA ON K1A OG8 

Tel/Tel. : 613-716-4439 

simons@mint.ca I simons@monnaie.ca 
mint.ca I monnaie.ca 

<B19-044 - Melchionna - Ottawa November 18-21, 2019.pdf> 

1 000215 
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT 

RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Revised M ay 6, 2019 

Claimant: I Pina Melchionna Departure Date:! 18-Nov Return Date:! 21-Nov 

Location: lottawa 

Purpose: Board of Directors meetings and business dinners; Canada School of Public Service one-day training 
session at RCM. 

TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount M eals & Incidentals 

Airfare 

Baggage Fees 

Change Fees 

VIA Rail 

Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator 

below to determine the exact number of 

meal allowances and incidentals. 

Hotel Accommodations 

Mileage ($.057/km) 

Parking 

Taxis 

Car Rental 

Gasoline 

I 

$ 490.42 

$1,410.24 

$ -

$ 62.06 

Rate 

Breakfast $20.35 

Lunches $20.60 

Dinners $50.55 

Incidentals $17.30 

gt) Private Accomodation ($50/n Total Travel Expenses 

Other 

Total Travel Expenses $1,962.72 

Total M eal/Incidentals $ 119.75 

TOTAL $ 2,082.47 

Meal allowance and incidental calculator 

Insert Date -

Breakfast 

Lunch 

Dinner 

Incidentals 

Per Diem Calculator 
Insert Date -

Sat 

Sat 

-

ure:01Jh 

Sun 

Sun 

< 

18-Nov 

Mon 

1 

18-Nov 

Mon 

! 1 

19-Nov 20-Nov 21-Nov 

Tue Wed Thu 

1 

1 1 1 

19-Nov 20-Nov 21-Nov 

Tue Wed Thu 

1 I 
I 

1 1 

Date: .,-/ I 

# Meals 

0 

0 

1 

4 

Fri 

Fri 

Claimant Signat . ~ ~-q,;; .[)> / / IJ 
D,vt{/\__ f. , - 11111~ 

Travel expense reportf must comply with the RCM's Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy (Policy# 51). 

Total 

$ -

$ -

$ 50.55 

$ 69.20 

$ 119.75 

Total 

0 

0 

1 

4 

Total 

4 I 
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

VIA Rail Canada 

IMPORTANT -AN E-BOARDING PASS HAS BEEN ISSUED FOR EACH SEGMENT OF 
THIS TRIP AND HAS BEEN SENT IN A SEPARATE E-MAIL. Please bring all e-boarding 
passes on your trip and review this confirmation carefully as it includes some important 
information about travelling with us. 

Customers with special service requests 
VIA suggests that all customers with special service requests arrive at VIA stations early 
for safe and timely access to the correct platform. Please validate VIA station hours as 
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

From: OTTAWA Thu. Nov 21, 2019 

To: COBOURG Thu. Nov 21, 2019 

Class: Business Plus 

Remarks: Operated by: VIA Rail Canada. 

Departure: 15:30 

Arrival: 18:50 

Travel Advisory! Starting October 29, 2019, only regurar and prepaid credit cards (AMEX, Visa and 
Mastercard) and VIA Rail gift cards will be accepted as methods of payment on board. 

FARE INFORMATION 

1 000217 
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PINA MELCHIONNA _lAdult) __ ___ _________ ________________ ____________ $434.00 

FARE: $434.00 G.S.T/H.S.T .: $56.42 P.S.T.: $0.00 TOTAL: $490.42 

TAX INFORMATION 

Taxable fare: $434.00 
G.S.T/H.S.T. number: 105521785RT001 

FARE: $0.00 G.S.T/H.S.T. : $0.00 P.S.T.: $0.00 TOTAL: $0.00 

PAYMENT***** - AUTHORIZATION# 000000 
TRANSACTION DATE: 10/28/2019 

PINA MELCHIONNA (Adult) 

COBOURG/ 
OTTAWA 

OTTAWA/ 
COBOURG 

BUSINESS 
PLUS 

BUSINESS 
PLUS 

Carry-on baggage 
1 PERSONAL ITEM 
Max. 11.5 kg (25Ib.) 
Max. 43 x 15 x 33 cm (17 x 6 x 13 in.) 

AND 

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

OVERWEIGHT ITEM(S): Items over 23kg (50lb.) not permitted on board. 

ADDITIONAL CARRY-ON ITEM: 1 additional item allowed Max 23 kg (50Ib.) $40 (tax included) per 
direction. 

Checked baggage 
No checked baggage service is available on this train. Please comply with the carry-on baggage 
policy. 

*VIA reserves the right to weigh any and all baggage which may result in applicable allowance fees, 
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
soon as possible prior to the scheduled departure of your train (subject to the conditions 
of your fare plan.) 

3. For operational reasons, VIA Rail reserves the right to restrict platform access five (5) 
minutes before your scheduled departure. 

2 
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4. Times shown are not guaranteed. If necessary, VIA Rail may cancel a train or substitute 
alternate transportation without notice. 

5. To ensure all passengers' safety, VIA Rail reserves the right to inspect all baggage. 
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
profits , loss business or otherwise, resulting from errors in its timetables, schedules and 
other representations regarding timing or resulting from delayed or cancelled trains either 
caused by the fault of VIA Rail, third parties, passengers or by unforeseen circumstances. 
No responsibility for damages caused by delays, cancellations or alternate transportation 
substitution, such as damages resulting from passenger's purpose of travel or personal 
schedule at arrival, wi ll be assumed by VIA Rail. 

SEAT ASSIGNMENT 

Seats are automatically assigned when purchasing tickets, but can be changed by calling 
the VIA Customer Centre at 1-888-842-7245 or by emailing service@viarail.ca. Please note 
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
e VIA's baggage policy 
" VIA Terms and Conditions 

Customer Support 

• For assistance or queries regarding your train booking, please contact VIA Rail for help 
at service@viarail.ca 

How to modify a booking online? 

3 
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o You can modify your booking online if you have not yet exchanged this booking 
confirmation for a paper ticket. 

o Go to reservia.viarail.ca/changebooking/requestchange.aspx?l=en 
o Follow the instructions 
o Ticket Exchange Conditions 

Risk Free Booking 

., Fully refundable prior to paper ticket issuance if cancelled on line within 24 hours of 
initial booking and before scheduled train departure, whichever comes first. 

How to cancel a booking on line? 

o You can cancel your booking online if you have not yet exchanged this booking 
confirmation for a paper ticket. 

o Go to reservia .viarail.ca/cancellation/request.aspx?l=en 
e Follow the instructions 

How to get a refund if paper tickets have already been issued? 

., Call 1 888 VIA-RAIL (842-7245) to cancel your booking 
o Then go to a VIA station with your unused ticket (including the "Receipt" portion) and 

the credit card used to purchase your ticket, to obtain your refund. 

4 



BOARDING PASS ~~ 
Please pre,.sent this document for boarding VIA Rail Omada 

PASSENGER : PINA MELCHIONNA, Adult 

VIA PREFERENCE : -

COBOURG 

Date : 

Departure 

Mon. Nov 18, 2019 

14:26 

» OTTAWA 
Date: 
Arrival : 

Train# 

644 
Carrier Class 

VIA Rail Cainada Business Plus 

REFUND/EXCHANGE CONDITIONS 

Mon. Nov 18, 2019 

17:58 

Car 

1 
Seat 

98 Aisle 
Forward 

facing 

Before Departure : Exchangeable and refundable w ithout service charge. A fare difference may app ly in case of 
excha nge . 
After Departu re : Non-exchangeable and non-refundable . 

BAGGAGE ALLOWANCE 
For all details regarding your baggage al lowance, p lease refer to your ITINERARY AND RECEIPT email. 

CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT 
For all details regarding the cond itions of contract, please refer to your ITINERARY AND RECEIPT ema il. 

IMPORTANT INFORMATION 
Photo ID may be required on boa rd the train. Failu re to present a photo ID may result in having t o purchase a 
new ticket at the reg ular fare on board t he train . 

Travel Advisory! Starti ng October 29 , 2019, only regular and prepaid credit cards (AMEX, Visa and Mastercard) 
and VIA Ra il g if t cards will be accepted as methods of payment on board. 

s.19(1) 
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BOARDING PASS ◊ 
Please present this document for boarding VIA Rail Canad~ 

. 
SU NB 

PASSENGER : PIN M NA, Adult 

VIA PREFERENCE 

OTTAWA » COBOURG 

Date: 

Departure 

Train# 

55 

Thu. Nov 21, 2019 
15:30 

Carrier Class 

Date: 
Arrival : 

VIA Rail Canada Business Plus 

REFUND/EXCHANGE CONDITIONS 

Thu. Nov 21, 2019 

18:50 

Car 

1 
Seat 

12S 
Forward 

facing 

Before Departure : Exchangeable and refundable without service charge. A fare d i fference may app ly ln case of 
exchange. 
After Depa rture : Non-exchangeable and non-refundable. 

BAGGAGE ALLOWANCE 
For all details regarding your baggage allowance, please refer to your ITINERARY AND RECEIPT emai l. 

CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT 
For all details regarding the cond itions of contract, please refer to your ITINERARY AND RECEI PT email. 

IMPORTANT INFORMATION 
Photo ID may be required on board the train. Failu re to present a photo ID may result in having to purchase a 
new t icket at the regular fa re on board the t rain . 

Travel Advisory ! Starting October 29, 2019, only regular and prepaid credit cards (AMEX, Visa and Mastercard) 
and VIA Rai l gift cards will be accepted as methods of payment on board. 

000222 
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v~ Room/Chambre 0384 
Folio# 

CHATEAU LAURIER Invoice# 
Cashier/Cassier # 226475 

1 Rideau Street Page# 1 of 2 
Ottawa, ON, Canada K1 N 8S7 
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030 
G.S.T. I H.S.T Registration #843511775 

Reference No. 

Mrs Pina Melchionna Arrival/Arrivee 11-18-19 
Canada Departure/Depart 11-21-19 

Date Description A~ditional Jnfo~matiqniSuppl~mentaire Charges Credits 

11-18-19 Room Charge 

11-18-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 

11-18-19 Room HST (13%) 

11-19-19 Room Charge 

11-19-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 

11-19-19 Room HST (13%) 

11-20-19 Room Charge 

11-20-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 

11-20-19 Room HST (13%) 

For information or reservations, visit us at 
www.fairmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: 
United States or Canada 1 800 441 1414 
Pour information et reservations visitez noire web au 
www.fairmont.com ou telephoner au Hotels Fairmont de: 
Etats-Unis ou Canada 1 800 441 1414 

I agree that my liabl!lty for !his blll is not waived and I 
agree to be held personally liable ln the even! that the 
indicated person, company or association fails lo pay for 
any part of or the full amount of these charges. Overdue 
balance subjecl lo a surcharge al the rate of 1.5% per 
month after one month. {16.00% per annum.) 
I ha11e accepted delivery of The Globe and Mall. Had I 
refused, I would have been ellglble for a $1.00 (Mon-Fri) 
and $2.00 (Sal.) credit to my account. (At participating 
hotels.) 

400.00 

16.00 

54.08 

400.00 

16.00 

54.08 

400.00 

16.00 

54.08 

Je me porle personnelrement responsabte du l'eglemenl 
total de cette note au cas ou la compagnle, l'assoclallon 
cu son repr8senlanl d8slgn6 en refuserait le palement. 
las com pies en souffrance sont sujels a un inl8rAt de 
1,5% par mols apres un mols . (18.00% par ann 8e) 
J'al accepte la l!vral son du joumal The Globe and Mall. Si 
j'a.vais refuse, j'aurais pu obtenir un credit a mon compte 
de 1.00$ par Jour {du Lundi au Vendredi) el de 2.00$ le 
Samedi. (Dans les h6tels partlcipants.) 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci d'avoir chois i les Hotels Fairmont 
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9°~ Room/Chambre 0384 
Folio# 

CHAT EAU LAURIER Invoice# 
Cashier/Cassier # 226475 

1 Rideau Street Page# : 2 of 2 
Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 8S7 
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030 
G.S.T. I H.S.T Registration #843511775 

Reference No. 

Mrs Pina Melchionna Arrival/Arrivee 11-18-19 
Canada Departure/Depart 11-21-19 

Date Description Additional lnformation/Supplementaire Charges Credits 

GST Summary/ Sommaire 
Room/Chambre 0.00 

F&B/Restauration 

Other/ Autres 

Total 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Total 

Balance Due/Solde 

HST Summary / Sommaire 
Room/Chambre 162.24 

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

Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont. 
Pour donner votre opinion sur votre sejour, veuillez contacter M. Rick Corcoran, Directeur general, a Rick.Corcoran@fairmont.com. 

Nous vous invitons egalement a partager les souvenirs de votre experience sur notre forum - www.everyonesanoriginal.com. 

For information or reservations, visit us at 
www.fairmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: 
United States or Canada 1 800441 1414 
Pour information et reservations visitez noire web au 
www.fairmont.com ou telephoner au Hotels Fairmont de: 
Etats-Unis ou Canada 1 800 441 1414 

I a gree that my llabflily for this bill is nol watved and I 
agree lo be held personally liable In the event that the 
Jndlceted person, company or association fails to pay tor 
any pan of or the full amount of these charges. Overdue 
balance subfect lo a surcharge at the rate of 1.5°1. per 
month after one month. (18.00% per annum.) 
I have accepted dellvery of The Globe and M all. Had I 
refused . I would hal/e been eligible for a $1.00 (Mon-Fri) 
and $2.00 (Sat.) credit lo my accounl. (Al partlcipal lng 
hotels.) 

Je me porte personnellemenl responsab!e du rl!glemenl 
total de cette note au cas ou la compagnle, rassocfallon 
ou aon representant d8sign8 en refuseralt le palement. 
Les compte s on souffrence sont suJels a un lnUirAI de 
1,5% par mois aprh un mols. (18,00% par ann8e) 
J'ai accepte la llvralson du journal The Globe and Mall. SI 
j'avals refuse, j'aurals pu obtenir un cr8dll a mon comple 
de 1.00$ par Jour (du Lundi au Vendredi) et de 2 .00$ le 
Samedl. {Dans res h61ets partlcipanls.) 

Thank you for choosing to stay w ith Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont 



CQBQURGCAB 
FARE RECEIPT 

DATE: .~ 

PICKUP:----
DROP OFF: \) , ~ -
COST: --- - - -----
GRA TUJTY:._------..--:7""------:~---
TOT AL: __ ~ , --=' :....";;...:~::....:...2> __ _ 

Thank You For Your Business! 

(ab t/uvUfYl AL)1 du?(,{! # 
~t1A4- fZa/J 5~ c 

s.19(1) 
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Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

pina melchionna 
Thursday, Novem er 2 , 2019 8:20 AM 
Simons, Deborah 

Subject: Fwd: Your Monday evening trip with Uber 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Uber Receipts <uber.canada@uber.com> 
Date: November 18, 2019 at 6: 15:22 PM EST 
To: 
Subject: Your Monday evening trip with Uber 

Uber 

Thanks for riding, Pina 
We hope you enjoyed your ride 
this evening. 

Total 

Trip Fare 

Subtotal 

1 

s.19(1) 

Total: CA$1 1.96 -, 

Mon, Nov 18, 2011/ 

CA$11.96 

CA$7.58 

CA$7.58 

000226 



HST 

Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees 0 

s.19(1) 

CA$1.38 

CA$3.00 

CA$11.96 

A temporary hold of CA$11.96 was placed on your payment method •·•• - at the start of the 

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

[ intact] 
ftUURANCI 

Has passed a multi-step 

safety screen 

4.96* Rating 

- is known for: 

Excellent Service 

How was your ride? 

Rate Or Tip , 

Every rideshare trip in Ottawa is insured for a covered auto 
accident by Intact. Learn more. 

2 000227 



06:03pm 

Ottawa, ON K1 G 5P4, 

Canada 

06:15pm 

1 Ottawa 34, Ottawa, ON 

K1N 8S7, Canada 

'.T4'1 

Invite your friends and family. 

Get CA$5 off your next ride when you refer a friend 

to try Uber. Share code: 

3 

s.19(1) 

000228 



Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

pina melchionna 
Thursday, Novem er 
Simons, Deborah 
Fwd: Your Thursday morning trip with Uber 

s.19(1) 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

['ab i/vVDJM hold ./45" 
(Z{/~ 

From: Uber Receipts <uber.canada@uber.com> 
Date: November 21 , 2019 at 8:26:38 AM EST 
To: 

Uber 

Thanks for riding, Pina 
We hope you enjoyed your ride 
this morning. 

Total 

Trip Fare 

Subtotal 

1 

CA$3.60 

CA$3.60 

000229 



HST 

Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees 0 

s.19(1) 

CA$0.86 

CA$3.00 

CA$7.46 

A temporary hold of CA$7.46 was placed on your payment method .... t the start of the 

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

2 000230 



08:18am 

700 Sussex Dr, Ottawa, ON 

K 1 N 1 K4, Canada 

08:25am 

Ottawa, ON K1N 5C7, 

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
Thursday, Novem 
Simons, Deborah 
Fwd: Your Thursday afternoon trip with Uber 

s.19(1) 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

t~b ~/\ /lei½ ~ 
VJR {la;,j_ 5' /atr4I?G 

From: Uber Receipts <uber.canada@uber.com> 
Date: November 21, 2019 at 3:07:25 PM EST 
To: 
Subject: Your Thursday afternoon trip with Uber 

Uber 

Thanks for riding, Pina 
We hope you enjoyed your ride 
this afternoon. 

Total 

Trip Fare 

Subtotal 

1 

...... 

Total: CA$12.64 

Thu, Nov 21 , 2019 

CA$12.64 

CA$8.19 

CA$8.19 

000232 
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HST 

Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees 0 

s.19(1) 

CA$1.45 

CA$3.00 

CA$12.64 

A temporary hold of CA$12.64 was placed on your payment method ..... at the start of the 

trip. Th(s is not a charge and has or will be removed. It should disappear from your bank 

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

. ,1 
Rate Or Tip i 

. I 

Every rideshare trip in Ottawa is insured for a covered auto 
accident by Intact. Learn more. 

2 000233 



02:55pm 

Ottawa, ON K1 N SC?, 

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
Friday, November 22, 2019 1 :36 PM 
Simons, Deborah 
Taxi receipt for $15 

s.19(1) 

I forgot to get a receipt. It was the taxi to home. I think you have all my other receipts. 

Sent from my iPhone 

{ah ~ 1/.flf !ZaJ 5/u-l-i,()J,\_ 

~ fl J 11;1.;m Lt . 

1 000235 
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

/0.cJc{ 
(/. q~ 
·,. L/~ M--

{k/&fM rt) ~!rJ'-1 
62.06 

6.65 /~<()U 
55.41 -----(aJ-cJ~ 

55.41 



NOT RELEVANT



NOT RELEVANT



NOT RELEVANT



file:///C/Users/bonney/Desktop/B19-044b%20-%20emailReimbursement.txt[6/2/2021 3:28:30 PM]

From:   Simons, Deborah
Sent:   Thursday, December 12, 2019 10:53 AM
To:     pina melchionna
Subject:        Reimbursement
Attachments:    _08632982_4.pdf

Dear Pina,

I am pleased to advise that you will receive an electronic transfer of funds on December 13th, in the 
amount of $2,082.47 as a reimbursement of your travel expenses to attend the November 2019 Board 
and Committee meetings in Ottawa. A copy of the electronic funds transfer notification is attached.

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
Date of payment 13/12/2019
Reference No. PV150614

Telephone 613-993-3500
Fax
Date 12/12/2019

Invoice Invoice 
date

Invoice 
currency

Amount in 
transaction 

currency

Cash 
discount

Payment 
amount

Remarks

TABCC82973 B19-044 04/12/2019 CAD 2,082.47 0.00 2,082.47  THEMIS # 3049 EAHCE12358 OTTAWA 
BLANKET TA

CAD 2,082.47

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours.

Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne

ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER

320 Sussex Drive
OTTAWA, ON 
K1A 0G8
Canada s.19(1)
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ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER 

PINA MELCHIONNA 

Fax 
E-mail simons@mint.ca 

Invoice Invoice . Invoice Amount in Cash 
date currency transaction discount 

currency 

TABCC83397 B20-008 24/03/2020 CAD 3,069.56 0.00 

CAD 

Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne 
320 Sussex Drive 
OTTAWA, ON 
KlA 0GS 
Canada 

Telephone 
Fax 
Date 
Vendor account 
Date of payment 
Reference No. 

Payment Remarks 
amount 

s.19(1) 

613-993-3500 

liliio 
27/03/2020 
PV153578 

3,069.56 THEMIS # 3114 EAHCE12467 BLANKET TA 
OTTAWA 

3,069.56 

Disdaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours. 
000242 
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
EAHCE12467 - March 2020 Board of Directors Mtng - approved.pdf; B20-008 -
Melchionna - Ottawa Mar. 2-5, 2020.xlsx; Air Canada Ottawa to Toronto.pdf; Air Canada 
Toronto to Ottawa.pdf; Cab from Ottawa Airport to Hotel.pdf; Fairmont Chateau Laurier 
- Part 1 .jpg; Fairmont Chateau Laurier - Part 2.jpg; Fwd: Your Monday afternoon trip 
with Uber; Fwd: Your Thursday afternoon trip with Uber; mileage from/to pearson 
airport; Mileage.pdf; Second Thursday afternoon trip with Uber; Tax on cabs - Pina 
Melchionna.xlsx; Board Travel Report - Pina Melchionna - March 2020.xlsx; Melchionna 
- TABCC83397 - Blanket Authority 2020.pdf; EAHCE12467 - March 2020 Board of 
Directors Mtng - approved.pdf 

From: Camelon, Jennifer <Camelon@mint.ca> 
Sent: March 23, 2020 9:39 AM 
To: Smith, Cindy <smithc@mint.ca> 
Subject: FW: CFO APPROVAL: TABCC83397 - Pina Melchionna - B20-008 

HI Cindy, 

Approved - $3.069.56. 

Best regards, 

Jen infer 

From: Smith, Cindy <smithc@mint.ca> 
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 9:13 AM 
To: Ca melon, Jennifer <Camelon@mint.ca> 
Subject: CFO APPROVAL: TABCC83397 - Pina Melchionna - B20-008 

Good morning Jennifer, 

Seeking your CFO email approva l for Pina's travel expense claim in full amount of $3,069.56 to attend Board meetings in 
Ottawa from March 2-5, 2020. 

Thanks 

Cindy 

From: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> 
Sent: March 20, 2020 3:52 PM 
To: Smith, Cindy <smithc@mint.ca> 
Subject: Seeking approval - TABCC83397 - Pina Melchionna - B20-008 

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
e) CopyofTA; 
f) Copy of EAHCE form. 

Thanks. 

DEBBY SIMONS 
COORDI NATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT 
COORDONNATRJCE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE 

320 SUSSEX DRIVE I 320, PROM. SUSSEX 
OTTAWA ON K1A OG8 

TelfTel.: 613-716-4439 

simons@mint.ca I simons@monnaie.ca 
mint.ca I monnaie.ca 

2 
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Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Phyllis Clark 
March 23, 2020 7:52 PM 
Simons, Deborah 

Subject: Re: Seeking approval - TABCC83397 - Pina Melchionna - B20-008 

Approved 

Sent from my iPad 

On Mar 23, 2020, at 12:43 PM, Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote: 

Dear Phyllis, 

Attached is a travel expense claim for approval. This represents the expenses related to Pina's 
attendance at this month's Board of Directors meetings in Ottawa. There are no exceptions, and the 
claim has been reviewed and approved by the CFO (since we are still working remotely, CFO approva l is 
in the form of an e-mail, also attached). If you approve via e-mail, I will add a notation to your signature 
line and w ill attach a copy of your e-mail to the claim. 

Best, 

DEBBY SIMONS 
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT 
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE 

< image00l .j pg> 

320 SUSSEX DRIVE I 320, PROM. SUSSEX 
OTTAWA ON K1A OG8 

Tel/Tel. : 613-716-4439 

simons@mint.ca I simons@monnaie.ca 
mint.ca I monnaie.ca 

<B20-008 - Melchionna - Ottawa Mar. 2-5, 2020.xlsx> 
<Board Travel Report - Pina Melchionna - March 2020.xlsx> 
<Melchionna - T ABCC83397 - Blanket Authority 2020.pdf> 
<mime-attachment> 

1 
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. ~GAN:'.f,.o Travel Expense Form 2020 OTJ#: ··••.r 1:+'"',,\. ..... :,-~ .... •\•t.•·=•-•· ~ ... ~-1-.,,a◄.ts TA#: TABCC83397 ... ...... -fo.-a,'4'i-~ 

EAHCE# EAHCE12467 
Claimant !Pina Melchionna I Cost estimate provided on TA $6,459.15 

Cost Centre 121 Legat Services (Board) • I Hospitality estimate provided on TA 
Departure Date 02-Mar-20 

Travel Location and Reason Return Date 05-Mar-20 

(attach suooorting documents): THEMJS # (VP and Boa,d claims only) 3114 

820-008 Currency Conversion Table 
To attend Board of Directors meetings and business dinners. t Unit of is Worth of 

USD CAD 
Toronto/Ottawatroronto CAD 

CAD 
CAD 

CAD 

Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 3,069.56 

Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00 

Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 0.00 

Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA# (ENTER AS POSITIVE$ AMOUNT) 

Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE$ AMOUNT ) 
C urrency I Advanced I Returned Outstanding FXto CAD CAD Equivalent 

I I 0.00 1.00000 0.00 

Amount Owing to: Employee 3,069.56 RCM 0.00 

Exoense Codinf! 
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box ) In Canadian $ 

HST - Registration# 10793 5058 RT00Ol 333.97 - - ··-

740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) • 48.14 
741200 - Meals (foreign) • 0.00 
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) • 0.00 

- ------ -----------·-- · - ·- --
74 1100 - Hospitality (foreign) • 0.00 
7400 IO - Aufare (domestic) ) 21_!:ega) Se_rvices (Board) • 1,290.24 - - - -
741010 - Airfare (foreign) • 0.00 
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) • 0.00 
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) - -- ---------- • 0.00 
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) • 98.21 
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) • 0.00 --- -- - - - - - -· - - -
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) • 144.21 
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) • 0.00 
740030 - Car rental (domestic) • 0.00 
741030 - Car rental (foreign) • 0.00 -- -------- - ---
740800 - Parking (domestic) • 0.00 
741099 - Other transportation (foreign) • o.oo - --
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) • 1,088.88 
741 400 -Accommodations (foreign) • 0.00 

- -
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) l~l_J.e9at Se~!ces (Bo_ard! __ _ .. 65.90 --
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) • 0.00 
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) • 0.00 
741000 - Baggage & Travel (foreign) • 0.00 
0.00 I • 0.00 
0.00 I .. 0.00 .. 0.00 

• 0.00 - --·-----
154200 - Prepaid Fares 0.00 
Out of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded 0.00 
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim ($3,389.59) 

Variance% -52% 

(Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actual expense claim $0.00 

Hospitality Variance% #DJV/0! 

Updated0l/01120 

Form updated January 2018 
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..... ;.£',;' .. ·., f"1'~ . . , 
\=:~ r111a Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) USA - (Except AJaska) 

Page 2 Total Amount Actual Cale USD Actual Credit Card Total CAD 

(incl. HST/GST) HST/GST HST/GST E xpenses CAD Exp. Equivalent 
RCM Paid Far es (Air-Domestic.) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic) 

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign) 

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign) 

Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic) 1,457.98 167.74 

Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign) 

EmplO)'CC Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic) 

Employee Paid Fares (RalJ - Foreign) 

Hotel Accommodations (Domestic.) 1,230.42 14 1.54 

Hotel Accommodations (Foreign) 

Tax.is (Domestic) 109.99 11. 78 

Taxis (Foreign) 

Mileage ($0.565km) I 268.0 151.42 7.21 

Business Telephone 

Parking 

Car Rental (Domestic) 

Car Rental/Gas (Foreign) 

Personal Accommodations 

Hospitality 

Baggage (Domestic) 

Baggage (Foreign) 

Others (code manually) 

Others (total) 

Total Expenses 2,949.81 321.06 7.21 

Per Diem Country Canada USA 
No. of meal Total CAD Calcu.lated No. of meal T otalUSD Total CAD 

Meal allowance rates allowances allowance GST/HST allowances allowance Equivalent 

Breakfasts $20.35 S20.35 

Lunches 520.60 $20.60 

Dinners SS0.55 l 50.55 2.41 $50.55 

Total Meals 50.SS 2.41 

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

333.97 

Grand Total USO Expenses 

Breakfast on 3, 4 & 5 March was included with the accommodations; RCM provided lnnch on 3, 4 & 5 March, and dinner on 2, 3 & 4 March; To save on parking 
charges over several days at the Toronto airport, Pina left her vehicle al "■■land took a cab from there to and from the airport (less expensive option). 
She is therefore claiming mileage from her residence to■■■■■ nd return. An e-mail from Pina, providing an explanation regarding the mileage and 
cabs, is attached to this claim; while in Ottawa Pina only paid for two cabs (b·ansportation from and to the Ottawa airport) - for all other travel between venues in 
Ottawa Pina either rode with others or walked. 
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Travel Expense Form 2020 TA #I TABCC833971 

• 1MPORTANT • Travel e,cpense claims must be prepared and comply with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51, (as applicable) and 

approved in accordance with the Delegation of Authority Policy #41 . Approver must have Delegation Authority at the time of signing. All travel plans must be pre­

authorized using the Authority to Travel and Advance form. 

As the Traveller, please indicate if this claim contains any exceptions requiring approval per the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51. 

Yes D No D If you indicated "Yes'', please check which exception(s) y,,,ere not pre-approved and require approval: 

CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please Initial) 
□ Travel - Exceptions to Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 (Annex 28) 

CFO or CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please initial) 
D Hospitality- Exceptions to Hospitality Policy#51 (Annex 2B) 

D Hospitality - No pre-approval obtained forthe following: 
D Hospitality - External or internal hospitality exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 28) 
D Hospitality - External or internal hosprtality costs exceeding $5,000 (Annex 2B and 44.l~ 
D Hospitality - AlcohoHc beverages provided (Policy Section 44.1} 
D Hospitality - Food & beverage cost exceeded Maximum Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44.1) 

D Hospitality- Entertainment provided (Policy Section 44.1) 

D Hospitality- Hospitality or entertainment provided to spouse or person accompanying an event participant (Polley Section 44.1) 

□ Hospitality - Hospitality paid by the RCM taking place at the residence of an RCM employee, Board member or other private residence 

(Policy Sections 44.land 46.4) 

D Hospitality - Special forms of hospitahty (Annex 2B) 

D Hospitality- No pre-approval prior to expenditure (Section 44,7) 

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED (CEO APPROVAL IF TRAVELLER IS A VP): (Please initial) 
D Travel - Combining personal and business travel (Policy Section 14.3) 
D Travel - Airfare - Higher level than permi1ted by policy (Policy Section 20.6) 
D Travel - Privatefy owned vehides - Kilometer allowance in excess of the equtvalent lowest pract ical commercial carr~r fare {Policy Section 22. l) 
D Travel - Hotel - Rate in excess of speclfied or published City Rate limits (Policy section 25.2 and 25.3) 
D Travel - Car travel - Leased Vehicles (Policy Section 23.1) 
D Travel - Expense received over 30 days (Pol icy Section 33.1) 
D Hospitality - External or internal hospitality up to $1,500 but less than $5,000 and within Ma>Cimum Cost Per Pef5on (Annex 28) 
D Hospitality - Food & beverage cost not exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44.1) 

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Pleaseinltial) 
D Travel - Airfare - upgrade to a fare class higher than the Standard Allowable Airfare Class permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM {Policy 

section 20.6) 
D Travel - Car rental - upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM {Policy section 

23.3) 
□ Travel - car rental - upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size to accommodate 3 or more employees (Policy section 23.3) 
□ Travel - Missing original itemized receipts. Explanation provided (Policy section 33.2) 
D Travel - Hotel - upgrade to a level higher than the Standard Guest Room permn:ted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM (Policy section 25.1) 
D Travel- Hotel - rate in excess of Ottawa ($200), Winnipeg ($155), Toronto ($200), Montreal ($190), Vancower ($200), and Calgary ($180), Las Vegas 

($145), or published City Rate Limit. VP pre-approval not obtained. Justification provided (Policy section 25.2) 
□ Missing original itemized receipts. Explanation provided (Policy section 26.2) 
□ Other exceptions {traveller has listed and explained on a separate document) 
D Hospitality - External or internal hospitality up to $1,500 and within Standard Cost Per Person (Anne)( 28) 

By signing below, the Traveller confirms that this exptmse claim contains only efigible allowances and legitimate and actual expenses incurred in accordance with the 
Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 (as applicable), that oil required supporting documentation is contained in this expense claim, that the 
above noted exceptions are complete and accurate, and that the claim hos been completed in accordance with these policies. 

1. Traveller Name (PRINT NAME) 

Signature of traveller 

Date 

2.Expense claim prepared by 

(PRINT NAMEI 

Signature 

Date 

3.Approwd by Traveller's Director with signing authority 

(PRINT NAME) 

Signature ofTraveller's Director 

Oa'te 

The Traveller's Manager confirms that she/he has reviewed this expense claim Including all the supponing documentation, that the expenses claimed appear 

reasonable, exceptions as noted above are approved (as required), and the claim hos been completed in accordance with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, conference 

& Event Polley #51 (as opplicob/e).Please note, if excep6ons have been pre-approved prior ro travel, the Trovel's Director can proceed in signing the expense claim. By 

signing below, the VP or CEO confirms that she/he hos reviewed the exceptions as noted above requiring her/his approval and hereby grants it. 

4.Approved by VP (as required) 

__l!'._RINT NAME_!_ _ _ 

Signature of VP 

Date 

7.Revlewed by Finance (PRINT NAME) 

S.Revlewed by CFO (CEO claims; Board cla ims; claims &.Approved by CEO & President/Chair of BOD/0.air of 

for review prior to CEO ap.!'roval; other as r~ired) Audit committee (as requ1red) 

Signature of CFO Signature of CEO/0.air of Board/Chair of Audit 

Committee 

Date Date 

J Date 

Form updated J,3:nuary 2018 
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

Sat S n on Tue e 

1 

Enter your travel dates here for the 
2 3 

Sat S n on Tue We 

CANADA 
4 5 

T Fi 

1 

us 
5 

Th Fi 

MONTH: Mar-20 

at Su n T d T Fri 

MONTH: 43891 

Su 0 d ri 
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT 

RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Revised January 1, 2020 

Claimant: I Pina Melchionna Departure Date:! 02-Mar Return Date:! OS-Mar 

Location: lottawa, Ontario 

Purpose: 

To attend Board of Directors meetings and business dinners. 

TRAVEL EXPENSE 

Airfare 

Baggage Fees 

Change Fees 

VIA Rail 

Hotel Accommodations 

Amount 

$1,457.98 

$1,230.42 
,-----t- - --- -

Mileage ($.0565/km) 

Parking 

Taxis 

Car Rental 

Gasoline 

Private Accomodation ($50/ngt) 

Other 

268 $ 151.42 

$ 109.99 

Total Travel Expenses $ 2,949.81 

Total Meal/Incidentals $ 119.75 

TOTAL $ 3,069.56 

Meal allowance and incidental calculator 

Insert Date -

Breakfast 

Lunch 

Dinner 

Incidentals 

Per Diem Calculator 
Insert Date -

Sat 

Sat 

Sun 

Sun 

2-Mar 

Mon 

·-
1 

2-Mar 

Mon 

1 

-

Claimant Signature: Debby Simons for Pina Melchionna 

3-Mar 

Tue 

-

1 

3-Mar 

Tue 

1 

Meals & Incidentals 

Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator 

below to determine the exact number of 

meal allowances and incidentals. 

Rate # Meals Total 

Breakfast $20.35 0 $ -

Lunches $20.60 0 $ -

Dinners $50.55 1 $ 50.55 

Incidentals $17.30 4 $ 69.20 

$ 119.75 

Total Travel Expenses 

4-Mar 5-Mar 

Wed Thu Fri Total 

0 
~ 

0 - - -
1 1 - + 

1 1 4 

4-Mar 5-Mar 

Wed Thu Fri Total 

1 1 4 

Date: March 20, 2020 

Travel expense reports must comply with the RCM's Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy (Policy# 51). 

I 
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@ AIR CANA DA 

Booking Confirmation 

Booking Reference: Date of issue: 1 O Feb, 2020 

This is y<>ut olficial ltlnefJttytRe«ipt. You mus t bring 11 w~h you to the airporl for c::nect:.•ln and wo rcc1>mmeno you k~op a copy f0f you.- rGcotas. Ploasa also take the time to review it~ 11 conll'tJn!; 1he o•ntfll tMdltlons of eamAQ• 
end applw...)titt 1a1ifb thot apply lo 1he llckets. l>ooki11gs aoa ai1 ~crvices dclail t d below, as v1el ar. bll!ggage, d1mgerou.s 9000s a.M otller tmpona1ll lnf¢rmat1¢n related to your trip. 

Data Protection Notic-e: Your pe1son('I d 31a will be processed In a«otda,,ce wilh lh8 applic~bls c::urier's f)1 iwcy policy and, it your tiooking is made via a reservalh>n sy.s.tem l)f'0vkltr ("GOS"). with rts privacy poky. Thtst ar~ 
available at tne IA.TA lr:tvN Ctnt,t weMJI~ o, lrom the c.arrier or GOS ditecitf. You sheuld read this doc:urnenlalion, which applies lo your booking and spec,:iries. for ex~m'll)'8. how your pursona l d ata is collecled, stored, used, 
disclosed :rnd 1r:mstE:ned, We atso lfl\"lt& yov to •.iBw Aif caoade s Privoey Polir;y direcrty. 

~ Depart 

Mtinday 
02 Mar. 2020 

15:10 

Toronto 
Toronto-Pearson Int. (YYZ). 

Passengers 

fl Pina Melchionna 
Ticket number 

--plan -

Tenninal 1 

~ Purchase summary 

-Amount paid $730.12 

Ta'X information 
GST/HST no. 10009·2287 RT0001 $84.00 

Seats 
AC456 1F 

@ 16:11 

Ottawa AC456 
Ottawa Int. (YOW), 
Ontario 

BasG fare - Business Class (lowest) 

Surcharges 

f ; 

Air Travellers Security Charge - Canada 

Business Class (lowest} 

1hr01 
Business P 
Operated by: Air Canada I E190 I !!.-. w,. 
Fi 
Snack 

1 adult 

602.00 

12.00 

Harmonized Sales Ta~ - Canada• 100092287 RT0001 

Airport lmprov~ment Fee . Canada 

7.12 

84.00 

25,00 

Total belore oplions (per passenger) 

GRAND TOTAL {Canadian dollars) 

000251 
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Check-in and boarding gate deadlines 

Within Canada 

90 
minutes 

Recommended check-in time 
You should check in no la ter than lhe times indicated at left. This will ensure you have plenty of lime to check in, drop o ff your checked bags and pass through security. 

45 
m inules1 

Check-in and baggage drop-off deadline 
You must have checked in, obtained your boarding pass and deposited all checked bags al the baggage drop-off counter before the end of lhe check-in period for your flight 

15 
minutes 

Boarding gate deadline 
You must be present at the boarding gale before It closes. 

1. From Toronto City Airport (YTZJ - Check-in and baggage drop-off deadline: 20 min11tes. 

.2 
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0 Baggage allowance 

Carry-on baggage 

On flights operated by Air Canada, Air Canada Rouge or Air Canada Express. you may carry with you in the cabin 1 slandard ilem (max. size: 23 x 40 x 55 cm [9 x 15.S x 21.5 in]) and 1 personal item (max. size: 16 
x 33 x 43 cm 16 x n x 17 in)). Your carry-on baggage mus! be light enough thal you can s1ore it in lhe overhead bin unassisted. See ou, comptel e- carry-on baggag& pohcy. 

Checked baggage 
Please see below for details on the bags you plan on checking at the baggage counter. 

Toronto (YYZ) > Ottawa (YOW) 

01" bag 
Complimentary 

o2n• bag 
Complimentary 

Max. weigh! per bag: 
32 kg (70 lb) 

Max. dimensions per bag: 
158 cm (62 in) 

• For travel within Canada or between Canada and the United States, a Canadian tax of $3.00 CAD may apply to baggage fees. For travel between Canada or the 
Untted States and Mexico, the Dominican Republic and Barbados, an applicable local sales tax of $4.00 CAD may apply to baggage fees. For all other itineraries 
to/from Mexico, the Dominican Republic and Barbados as well as ttineraries to/from South America, an applicable local sales tax of $21.00 CAD may apply to 
baggage fees. All above tax amounts are based on the maximum applicable tax amounts per itinerary type. Actual amounts may vary and will be charged in the 
currency used in your departure airport. Tax amounts are subject to change without notice by local government. 

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

Baggage Allowance for Air Canada Attitude and Star Alliance Members 

The baggage allowance displayed below applies when you check your bags wtth Air Canada, Air Canada Express (flights operated by Jazz, Sky Regional, Exploits 
Valley Air) or Air Canada Rouge. Please make sure your Air Canada Attitude status level is valid at check-in. 

Economy Class Premium Economy Business Class 

Altitude Super Elite 100K, Elite 75K, Elite SOK and Elite 35K 3 bags 3 bags 3 bags 
32 kg (70 lb) 32kg (70Ib) 32kg (70Ib) 

Altitude Prestige 25k 2 bags 2 bags 2 bags 
23 kg (50 lb) 23 kg (50 lb) 32 kg (70 lb) 

Star Alliance Gold 1 extra bag 1 extra bag 1 extra bag 
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
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+ Fare Rules 

~ 

~ 

= 

Business Class 
(lowest) 

Changes 

Cancellations 

Minimum stay 

Maximum stay 

Aeroplan 

Departing flight 

• Before departure of first flight 
• Tickel reissue is allowed bul may be subject to cer1ain restrictions. Please refer to the link above for complete fare rules. 
- Penalty fee for ticket reissue between $50 CAO - $50 CAD 
- New travel dates must be prior to Wednesday, 10 Feb, 2021 
- The maximum change fee applied is $50 CAD per d irection, per passenger, plus any applicable taxes and fare difference. Child/Infant d iscounts m ay apply. 

• After departure of first fli ght 
- Ticket reissue is not allowed 

• Flights can only be used in sequence from the place of departure specified on the itinerary. 

• Failure to show up for your Oight (No Show) may result in a penatty. Please see the complete fare rules for details. 

• Tickets are non-refundable and are non-transferable. 
• Partially used t ickets may be submitted for a refund assessment The refund will be calculated as follows: Actual fare paid minus the value of the por1ion of the 

journey lhat has been flown and minus the applicable fee. 
• Cancellations can be made up to 45 minutes prior to departure. 
• View Air Canada's refund pol..cy. 

• There is no ma)(imum or minimum day stay associaled wilh this fare. 

• There is no maximum or minimum day stay associaled with this fare. 

• 1 50% Aeroplan Miles 
• The equivalent in Altitude Qualifying Miles 
• For all flighls operated by Air Canada, Air Cai,ada Express and Air Canada Rouge 

Disclaim er: The ram rules d isplayed above are for aduN passengers only. Different rules may apply for children and infant passengers. 

.4 



000255

CD General conditions of carriage 

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
comparable seat in the same class of service and wilt refund any applicable fees. 

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
property in checked luggage that is not suitable for transportation, such as fragile or perishable rtems and may refuse to carry valuable items (a valuable is deemed to 
be any item whose value is$ 1,000 CAD or more, per Kilogram or $1 CAD per gram). Air Canada may refuse claims based on the inherent nature of an item (e.g. its 
perishable nature), or for loss or delay of unsuitably or inadequately packed items, to the extent that the destr1.1ction, loss or damages resulted from the inherent defect, 
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
overbooked, no one will be denied a seat until airline personnel first ask for volunteers willing to give up their reservation in exchange for a payment of the airtine's 
choosing. If there are not enough volunteers, the airtine will deny boarding to other persons in accordance with its particular boarding priority. With few exceptions, 
persons denied boarding involuntarily are entitled to compensation. The complete rules for the payment of compensation and boarding priori ties are available at all 
airport ticket counters and boarding locations. 

NOTICE - SOLD SUBJECT TO APPLICABLE TARIFFS 

CD Air Passenger Protection Regulations Notice: 

If you are denied boarding, your flight is cancelled or delayed for at least two hours, or your baggage is lost or damaged, you may be entitled to certain standards of 
treatment and compensation under the Air Passenger Protection Regulation. For more information about your passenger rights please contact your air carrier or visit the 
Canadian Transportation Agency's website. 

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

A STAR A L LIAN CE MEMBER v;,: •• 
.5 
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@!) Al R CA NADA. 

Booking Confirmation 

Booking Reference: Date of issue: 25 Feb, 2020 

ThiS is you, offit!at l t.i'lei~rylRa«ipt. You must bri iig rt 'llilh you lo the airport for cheQC .. ln and we recommend you keep a copy fO( you, f&COf<IS. PJea.se atso take the time 10 rnview h as ii cont:iJns th.e nrntr:tl condli,OM ofcamnqr. 
and app4ic~h!c;- umfh 1h01 apply 10 the tlc)(eis. bookings and air ser\lices detai led below, as wel as baggage, dangerous goocs ,na other imoorum1 lnrorms,tlon related to your hip. 

Oata Proteclion Notice: Your r>erson:.I 031a will be 1Jrocesse<f In accotdaooo ,'lim the applieabl& ca.Niof's piiwcy pok:y anrl, if your booking is made via a reservation Sy$tem provider ("Gos·). wi.h as privacy poky, These are 
available at ll'lc IATA. T1a1.1tl Ce1111t: wtb!ite or lrom the canier or GOS directly. You should read mis <1-ocumel"ltation, which applies lo your booking and speciftes, for ex~mple. how yoor persooal dala is coll8CIGd, Slon:>d, used, 
disclosed :rncf 1,;msferred. We also MYite you tovlow Ai• Canfll.la·!> P1ivacy P:>1--,y dirnc1ty. 

~ Depart 

Ttlursdat 
OS Mat, 2020 

Passengers 

n Pina Melchionna 
Ticket number 

Air Canada • Aeroplan -

17:30 

Ottawa 
Ottawa Int. (YOW), 
Ontario 

~ Purchase summary 

-Amounl paid: $727 .86 

Tax information 
GSTn-tST no. 10009-2287 RT0001 $83.74 

Seats 
AC499 3F 

18:45 @) 
Toronto 
Toronto-Pearson Int. (YYZ). 
T (HO!inal 1 

AC499 

Base fare . Business Class (lowest) 

Surcharges 

' - I I 
t 

Air Travebers Secunly Charge . Canada 

Business Class (lowest) 

1hr15 
Business P 
Operated by: Air Canada I 767-300ER 
Snack 

1 adult 

602.00 

12.00 

Harmonized Sales Tax . Canada . 100092287 RT0001 

AilJ)ort lmprovemenl Fee • Canada 

7.12 

63.74 

23.00 

Total before oplioos (per passenger) 

GRAND TOTAL (Canadian dollars) 

000256 
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Check-in and boarding gate deadlines 

Within Canada 

90 
minutes 

Recommended check-in time 
You should check in no later than the times indicated at left. Ttlis will ensure you have plenty o l time l o check in. drop off your checked bags and pass through security. 

45 
minules1 

Check-in and baggage drop-off deadline 
You must have checked in, obtained your boarding pass and deposited all checked bags at the baggage drop-off counter before the end of the check-in period for your flight 

15 
minutes 

Boarding gate deadline 
You must be pfesent al lhe boarding gal e before it closes. 

1. From Toronto City Airport (YTZ) - Check-in and baggage dro~ofl deadline: 20 minutes. 

.2 
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0 Baggage allowance 

Carry-on baggage 

On flights operated by Air Canada. Air Canada Rouge or Air Canada Express, you may earl')' with you in lhe cabin 1 standard i tem (max. size: 23 x 40 x 55 cm (9 x 15.5 x 21.5 in]) and 1 personal ilem (max. size: 16 
x 33 x 43 cm (6 x 13 x 17 in)). Your carry-on baggage must be lighl enough thal you can store i1 in lhe overhead bin unassisted. See our complete c.any-on baggage policy. 

Checked baggage 
Please see below for details on the bags you plan on checking at the baggage counter. 

Ottawa (YOW)> Toronto (YYZ) 

Ll 1" bag 
Complimentary 

Ll 2•• bag 
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
United States and Mexico, the Dominican Republic and Barbados, an applicable local sales tax of $4.00 CAD may apply to baggage fees. For all other itineraries 
to/from Mexico, the Dominican Republic and Barbados as well as itineraries to/from South America, an applicable local sales tax of $21 .00 CAD may apply to 
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

The baggage allowance displayed below applies when you check your bags wijh Air Canada, Air Canada Express (fl ights operated by Jazz, Sky Regional , Exploits 
Valley Air) or Air Canada Rouge. Please make sure your Air Canada Altitude status level is valid at check-in. 

Economy Clan Premium Economy Business Class 

Altitude Super Elite 1 00K, Elite 75K, Elite 50K and Elite 35K 3bags 3 bags 3 bags 
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

Note: If you exceed your baggage allowance {in number, size and/or weight), additional checked baggage charges will apply. The policy and fees will be those of 
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
;, 

Business Class 
(lowest) 

Changes 

Cancellations 

Minimum stay 

Maximum stay 

Aeroplan 

Departing flight 

• Before departure of first flight 
- Tickel reissLie is allowed bul may be subject lo certain reslriclions. Please refer lo lhe link above for complete fare rules. 
- Penalty fee for ticket reissue between $50 CAO - $50 CAD 
- New travel dates mus! he prior to Thursday, 25 Feb, 2021 
- The maximum change fee applied is $50 CAO per direction, per passenger, plus any applicable taxes and fare difference. Child/Infant d iscounts may apply. 

• After departure of first flight 
- Ticket reissue is not a llowed. 

• Flights can only be used fn sequence from the place of depanure specified on the il inerary. 

• Failure to show up for your flight (No Show) may resuh in a penally. Please see lhe complete fare rules for details. 

• Tickels are non-refundable atld are non-transferable. 
• Partially used tickets may be submitted for a refund assessment. The refund will be ca lcu lated as follows: Actual fare paid minus the value of the portion of the 

journey that has been nown and minus the applicable fee. 
• Cancellations can be made up lo 45 minutes prior lo departure. 
• View Air Canad&·s refund pohcy. 

• There is no maximum or minimum day stay associated with th is fare. 

• There is no maximum or minimum day stay associated with lhis fare. 

• 150% A eroplan Miles 
• The equivalent in Altitude Qualifying Miles 
• For all nighls operated by Air Canada, Air Canada Express and Air Canada Rouge 

Disclaimer: The fare rules displayed above are for adult passengers only. Different rules may apply for children and infant passengers. 

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
more information. , 

7, Subject to the provisions of the Montreal Convention and the Warsaw Convention, as well as the provisions of its applicable tariffs, Air Canada may refuse carriage of 
property in checked luggage that is not suitable for transportation, such as fragile or perishable items and may refuse to carry valuable items (a valuable is deemed to 
be any item whose value is$ 1,000 CAD or more, per Kilogram or $1 CAD per gram). Air Canada may refuse claims based on the inherent nature of an item (e.g. its 
perishable nature), or for loss or delay of unsuitably or inadequately packed items, to the extent that the destruction, loss or damages ,~suited from the inherent defect, 
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

Most people are fit to travel by air, but special attention is required for passengers whose health problems may be exacerbated by altitude, t ravel stress, hypoxia and 
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
overbooked, no one will be denied a seat until airline personnel first ask for volunteers willing to give up their reservation in exchange for a payment of the airline's 
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

A STAR ALLIANC E M EMBER v~ •• 
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CHATEAU LAURlER 
1 Rideau Street 
OttaloW, ON, Canada K1N 8S7 
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030 
G.S.T. /H.S.T Registration #843511775 

na 

Room/C t1ambre 
Folio# 
Invoice# 
caahler/Caaaler # 
Page# 

Arrhral/Arrlvee 
Oepartwe/Oepart 

Date Description Additional lnformati 

03-02-20 Room Charge 

03-02-20 Municipal Accommodation Tax I 
03-02-20 Room HST (13%) 

03-03-20 Room Charge 

03-03-20 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 

03-03-20 Room HST (13%) 

03-04-20 Room Charge 

03-04-20 Municipal Acoommodation Tax l 
03-04-20 Room HST (13%) 

For information or reservatloos, 101 us at 
www ... lrmonlc:cm or call Fairmont Hotels & Resoru from: 
Ulilad Stales or Canada 1800«11414 
Pow intama•on et 1'8181Vatlons lli&ilez nolle v.eb au 
www.ralnnonlcom ou t~honer au HOlelt FailmOnl de: 
~tat..uM ou c.iada 1 800 ◄41 1414 

: 0485 

: 226475 
: 1 of 2 

03-02-20 
03-05-20 

s. 19(1) 

349.00 

13.96 

47.18 

349.00 

13.96 

47.18 

349.00 

13.96 

47.18 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci cf avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont 

000261 
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~~ 
Room/Chambre . 0485 s.19(1) 
Folio# 

CHATEAU LAURIER 
Invoice# 
Cashier/Cassler# · 226475 

1 Rideau Street Page# : 2 of 2 
Ottawa, ON, Canada K1 N 8S7 
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030 
G.S. T I H.S.T Registration #843511775 

Mrs Pina Melchlonna Arrlval/Arrlvee 03-02-20 
Departure/Depart 03-05-20 

ate Description Additional lnformation/Supplementairc Charges Credits 

GST Summary I Sommalre 
Room/Chambre 0 .00 

F&B/Restauratlon 

Other/Autres 

Total 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Total 

Balance Oue/Sotde 

HST Summary / Sommaire 
Room/Chambre 141.54 
F&B/Restauration 

OtherfAutres 

Tota.I 

0.00 
0.00 

141.54 

1,230.42 0.00 

1,230.42 

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Mr. Claude Sauve, General Manager, at Claude Sauve@fainnonlcom 

We also invite you to share memones of your experience on our community forum - visit www everyonesanorlg\nal.com. 

Merci d'avoir chois, les HOtels Fairmont. 
Pour donner votre opinion sur votre sejour, veuillez cootacter M Claude Sauve, Directeur general, a Claude.Sauve@fairmont.com. 

Nous vous lnvltons ega/ement a partager les souvenirs de votre e.xpene11ce sur notre forum - www.everyonesanoriginal.com. 

on or reservations, visit us at 
nt.com or call Falmiont Hotels & Resorts from: 

C8nada 1 8004411414 
Ion et reservations visitez noire web au 
I.com ou telephoner au H61els Fairmont de: 
nada ' 800 «1 1414 

09-t,o1my.....,to,11>11b>llonot.,....a...,1 
'l!llff ID oe"""' penoonally Nble In Ille..,...., .. , lh• 
t.o......s_.,, comp&,,,or.-lOl!ailatopayb 
.,,Y pan ot o, uw Ml amcu.nt o( tnul cna,ges. av.rm. 
llatanc. ,.,,,... 11>1 •~ alll>lt - o! I 5% ~ 
montn af&or OM montn. (11J,O,r. oer ennum.J 
•-~•-dlntGJoceanoloil til<I 
mllM4. I -.Id '-twn lillG11>1• lot a $1 ,00 (MoM'nj 
and $2.00 (Sat) enc" II> fflY "°""""" IAI ~ldpau,,g 
holall.) 

>t,... po,\O ~--I'll rasponDN du ~-•I 
toial d• catto nole "" ... ""ta_,,._,.._ 
°" '°" r•pm-nt cl...,,. er, ,w!u_lo_,,,.nt 
Lii coml)lal.., _,_ - 1UJ011 l Ufl lrdrtt 11a 

I 6'11. pa,- lptn "'"""" (18.~pa, ...... ) 
.r., accopl• II -dv ,.._. n. GIDN llld l.!d. S. 
flYM ,.,.,_, ,..,..II pv - .. Un Cltcl, I n,o,, co,npta 
clo 1 00$ par Jou, (QII u,r,,111U VONl-I al 11a 2Jm lo 

s.r-,i (0- ,_ - palt!C4pOl'CO l 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont 
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From: pina melchionna
To: Simons, Deborah
Subject: Account Statement.pdf
Date: Monday, March 16, 2020 6:13:04 PM
Attachments: Account Statement.pdf

ATT00001.txt

$35.73. See statement. Can’t find my receipt. Thx.

000263



Other cred its 

Total credits 

Purchases 

Cash advances 

Interest 

Fees 

Total charges 

Total balance 

Your payment due this month 
Amount Due1 

Minimum Payment2 

Please pay this amount by Mar 27, 2020 

MRS PI NA MELCHIONNA 

+ 

1 08021 

$35.60 

$10.00 

000264 



Mar 02 Mar 04 BLUE LINE 1314 TAXITAB OTTAWA ON = Transportalion 35.73 

Total for $35.73 
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Simons, Deborah 

From: pina melchionna 
Sent: March 4, 2020 8:21 AM 
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

Total CA$20.20 

March 2 , 2020 

CA$20.20 
-------------------------------, 

You saved $2.64 by sharing your ride. 

1 
000267 



Trip Fare 

Subtotal 

HST 

Promotions 

Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees G 

s.19(1) 

CA$11.90 

CA$11.90 

CA$2.32 

CA$0.00 

CA$5.98 

CA$20.20 

A temporary hold of CA$20.20 was placed on your payment method •••• • t the start of the trip. This is not a charge and 

has or will be removed. It should disappear from your bank statement shortly. Learn More 

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available) 

GST Registration Number 821432606RT0001 

You rode wit 

2 
000268 



Has passed a multi-step safety screen 

, 4.81* Rating 

- s known for: 
~ tService 

How was your ride? 

RATE OR TIP ➔ 

PTC Licens 

s.19(1) 

Every rideshare trip in Toronto is insured for a covered auto accident by Intact. Learn more. 

13.47 kilometers I 13 min 

l 
1:12 PM 

1:26 PM 

Mississauga, ON L5P, Canada 

3 
000269 



s.19(1) 

Map data ©202◊ Google 

Invite your friends and family. 

Get up to CA$5 off your next ride when you refer a friend to try Uber. Share code: 

4 
000270 
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
March 5, 2020 1 :47 PM 
Simons, Deborah 

Subject: Fwd: Your Thursday afternoon trip with Uber 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Uber Receipts <uber.canada@uber.com> 
Date: Thu, Mar 5, 2020 at 1 :45 PM 
Sub. Y Th d ft . with Uber • • • • 
To: 

Uber 

Thanks for riding, Pina 
We hope you enjoyed your ride this afternoon. 

~ .... -
Total 

Trip Fare 

1 

s.19(1) 

Total CA$26.84 

March 5, 2020 

CA$26.84 

CA$17.29 

000272 



Subtotal 

HST 

Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees 8 

s.19(1) 

CA$17.29 

CA$3.09 

CA$6.46 

CA$26.84 

A temporary hold of CA$26.84 was placed on your payment method •• .. ■at the start of the trip. This is not a charge and 

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

4.93* Rating 

' - s known for: · 

Excellent Service 

How was your ride? 

2 
000273 
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RATE OR TIP ➔ 

Every rideshare trip in Ottawa is insured for a covered auto accident by Intact. Learn more. 

l!lm 16.42 kilometers I 22 min 

I 
12:13 PM 

333 Sussex Dr, Ottawa, ON K1 N 1 J9, Canada 

12:35 PM 

1000 Airport Parkway Private, Ottawa, ON K1V, Canada 

3 



s.19(1) 

·~ ~ 
r:nl 

,--

Map data ©202{; Goog,e 

Invite your friends and family. 

Get up to CA$5 off your next ride when you refer a friend to try Uber. Share code: 

4 
000275 



000276

Fare does not include fees that may be charged by your bank. Please contact your bank directly for inquiries. 

5 



Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

From: pina melchionna < 
Sent: March 5, 2020 3:48 PM 

Simons, Deborah 
March 19, 2020 5:03 PM 
Simons, Deborah 
Second Thursday afternoon trip with Uber 

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

000277 



Total 

Trip Fare 

Subtotal 

HST 

Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees G 

s.19(1) 

·CA$27.22 

CA$16.40 

CA$16.40 

CA$3.13 

CA$7.69 

CA$27.22 

A temporary hold of CA$27.21 was placed on your payment method •·•• t the start of the trip. This is not a charge and 

has or will be removed. It should disappear from your bank statement shortly. Learn More 

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available) 

GST Registration Number 736251919RT0001 

You rode with 

2 
000278 



Has passed a multi-step safety screen 

4.94* Rating 

I 

' .-
- is known for: 
Excellent Service 

How was your ride? 

RATE OR TIP ➔ 

RATE OR TIP ➔ 

License Plate:­

PTC Licens 

s.19(1) 

3 
000279 



Every rideshare trip in Toronto is insured for a covered auto accident by Intact. Learn more. 

s. 19( 1) 

mmt 13. 71 kilometers 114 min 

I 
2:11 PM 

~ Map data ©2020 Gc¢91e 

4 
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s. 19(1) 

Invite your friends and family. 

Get up to CA$5 off your next ride when you refer a friend to try Uber. Share code: 

REPORT LOST ITEM > 

CONTACT SUPPORT) 
CONTACT SUPPORT> 

MY TRIPS> 

5 
000281 
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FAQ 

Forgot password 

Ulwr RV. 

f\1r T rcui>l,wn 7 

10'.J i Df' /,rn;;tudzim 

Privacy 

Terms 

Fare does not include fees that may be charged by your bank. Please contact your bank directly for inquiries. 

6 



CRA Calculated Taxi Tax 2019 

Taxis for 
Ontario & 

Quebec 

Taxis for 
Nova Scotia & 
PEI & 

New Found land & 
New Brunswick 

Taxis for 
BC& 
Saskatchewan & 

Alberta & 
Manitoba 

The figures you need 

GRAND TOTAL 

TOTAL TAX 

SUMMARY Page total 

$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 

109.99 

109.99 

11.78 
98.21 

98.21 

Total: 

Ontario: 

20.~ o TO airport 
26.84 RCM to OTT airport 

27.22 TO airport to -

35.73 OTT airport to hotel 
109.99 

s. 19( 1) 
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Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Pina Melchionna 
March 4, 2020 8:20 AM 
Simons, Deborah 

Subject: mileage from/to pearson airport 

From I left my car a 
wouldn't have to pay for 4 days parking at pearson an 

Pina Melchionna, BA, PFP, LLB, MBA, TEP, ,co.o 

1 

s. 19( 1) 

ol 
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G (. gl ·· Maps 

via ON-401 Wand ON-407 W 

Fastest route, the usual traffic 
i h is route llas tol s 

via ON-401 W 

via ON-407 W 

Restaurants Hotels Gas stations Parking Lots 

https://v.Jww.goog!e.ca/maps/dir 

1 h 19 min 

136 km 

1 h 32 min 

134 km 

1 h 54 min 

178 km 

Page 1 of l 

/~f-J) 
Dr~r~ 1 h 19 min 

Ill 1.11a ljL ¼«fli'L­
·lj') !{J:l11 Lf. ;};;' 

I-J;Lf k J- -:.- .?~lr /:-f/J1 

:f- {lwv_ #1 j:(, ,p ff!~ 

J/rrda ,u11 ~It .d'rf ,/hJ;_u;#./ 
More ilf {~r Cfa1'tJ~t1-

1 I/4/20~'?9285 

s. 19( 1) 



(i'} AIR CANADA 
s.19(1) 

Booking Confirmation 

Booking Referenc Date of issue: 1 0 Feb, 2020 

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
disclosed and transferred. We also invite you to view Air Canada's Privacy Pol.icy directly. 

~ Depart 

Monday 
02Mar, 2020 

Passengers 

91 Pina Melchionna 

Air Canada - Aeroplan -

15:10 

Toronto 
Toronto-Pearson Int. (YYZ). 
Temtinal 1 

Seats 

AC456 1F 

~ Purchase summary 

Amount paid: $730.12 

Tax information 
GST/HST no. 10009-2287 RT0001 $84.00 

@ 16:11 

Ottawa AC456 
Ottawa Int. (YOW), 
Ontario 

~ Air Transportation Charges 

Base fare - Business Class (lowest) 

Surcharges 

g Taxes, fees and charges ..:m 
Air Travellers Security Charge - Canada 

Business Class (lowest) 

1hr01 
Business P 
Operated by: Air Canada I E190 I~ Wi­
Fi 
Snacl< 

1 adult 

60200 

12.00 

Harmonized Sales Tax - Canada - 100092287 RT0001 

Airport Improvement Fee - Canada 

7.12 

84.00 

25.00 

Total before options (per passenger) s73012 

GRAND TOTAL (Canadian dollars) 
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Check-in and boarding gate deadlines
Within Canada

90
minutes

Recommended check-in time
You should check in no later than the times indicated at left. This will ensure you have plenty of time to check in, drop off your checked bags and pass through security.

45
minutes1

Check-in and baggage drop-off deadline
You must have checked in, obtained your boarding pass and deposited all checked bags at the baggage drop-off counter before the end of the check-in period for your flight.

15
minutes

Boarding gate deadline
You must be present at the boarding gate before it closes.

From Toronto City Airport (YTZ) - Check-in and baggage drop-off deadline: 20 minutes.1.
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

* For travel within Canada or between Canada and the United States, a Canadian tax of $3.00 CAD may apply to baggage fees. For travel between Canada or the
United States and Mexico, the Dominican Republic and Barbados, an applicable local sales tax of $4.00 CAD may apply to baggage fees. For all other itineraries
to/from Mexico, the Dominican Republic and Barbados as well as itineraries to/from South America, an applicable local sales tax of $21.00 CAD may apply to
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

Baggage Allowance for Air Canada Altitude and Star Alliance Members

The baggage allowance displayed below applies when you check your bags with Air Canada, Air Canada Express (flights operated by Jazz, Sky Regional, Exploits
Valley Air) or Air Canada Rouge. Please make sure your Air Canada Altitude status level is valid at check-in.

Economy Class Premium Economy Business Class

Altitude Super Elite 100K, Elite 75K, Elite 50K and Elite 35K 3 bags
32 kg (70 lb)

3 bags
32kg (70lb)

3 bags
32kg (70lb)

Altitude Prestige 25k 2 bags
23 kg (50 lb)

2 bags
23 kg (50 lb)

2 bags
32 kg (70 lb)

Star Alliance Gold 1 extra bag
23 kg (50 lb)

1 extra bag
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

Changes Departing flight
Before departure of first flight
- Ticket reissue is allowed but may be subject to certain restrictions. Please refer to the link above for complete fare rules.
- Penalty fee for ticket reissue between $50 CAD - $50 CAD
- New travel dates must be prior to  Wednesday, 10 Feb, 2021 
- The maximum change fee applied is $50 CAD per direction, per passenger, plus any applicable taxes and fare difference. Child/Infant discounts may apply.

After departure of first flight
- Ticket reissue is not allowed.

Flights can only be used in sequence from the place of departure specified on the itinerary.

Failure to show up for your flight (No Show) may result in a penalty. Please see the complete fare rules for details.

Cancellations Tickets are non-refundable and are non-transferable.
Partially used tickets may be submitted for a refund assessment. The refund will be calculated as follows: Actual fare paid minus the value of the portion of the
journey that has been flown and minus the applicable fee.
Cancellations can be made up to 45 minutes prior to departure.
View Air Canada’s refund policy.

Minimum stay There is no maximum or minimum day stay associated with this fare.

Maximum stay There is no maximum or minimum day stay associated with this fare.

Aeroplan 150% Aeroplan Miles
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
Canadian Transportation Agency’s website.

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

Simons. Deborah 
Subject: Fwd: Your Thursday afternoon trip with Uber 

Thursday, March 5, 2020 3:48:57 PM Date: 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin fo1warded message: 

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

Trip Fare CA$16.40 

000291 



Subtotal 

HST 

Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees D 

CA$16.40 

CA$3.13 

CA$7.69 

CA$27.22 

A temporary hold of CA$27.21 was placed on your payment method ···Ill at the start 

of the trip. This is not a charge and has or w ill be removed. It should disappear from your 

bank statement shortly. Learn More 

Vjsjt the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available) 

GST Registration Number 736251919RT0001 

You rode with -

■ 

■ 

Has passed a multi-step 

safety screen 

4.94 Rating 

■■is known for: 
Excellent Service 

How was your ride? 

s.19(1) 

000292 



RATE OR TIP □ 

License Plate:­

PTC Licens~ 

■ 

Every rideshare trip in Toronto is insured for a covered auto 

accident by Intact. Learn more. 

@•jM 13.71 kilometers 114 min 

2:11 PM 

, Canada 

2:25 PM 

, Canada 

s.19(1) 
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■ 

Invite your friends and fami ly. 

Get up to CA$5 off your next ride when you refer a friend to 

try Uber. Share code: 

REPORT LOST ITEM 

CONTACT SUPPORT 

MY TRIPS 

s.19(1) 

000294 



FAQ 

Forgot password 

Uber B .. 

r. l r. Treub aan 7 

· 097 DP i'.\msterdam 

Privacy 

Terms 

Fare does not include fees that may be charged by your bank. Please contact your bank 

directly for inquiries. 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

pina melchionna 

Simons. Deborah 
Fwd: Your Thursday afternoon t rip with Uber 

Saturday, March 7, 2020 1:57:25 PM 

---------- Fo1w arded message ---------
From: Uber Receipts <uber.canada@uber.com> 
Date: Thu, Mar 5, 2020 at 1:45 PM 
Subject: Your Thursday afternoon trip with Uber 
To: 

■ 

Thanks for riding, Pina 

s.19(1) 

Total CA$26.84 
March 5, 2020 

We hope you enjoyed your ride this afternoon. 

■ 

Total CA$26.84 

Trip Fare CA$17.29 

Subtotal CA$17.29 
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HST 

Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees D 

CA$3.09 

CA$6.46 

CA$26.84 

A temporary hold of CA$26.84 was placed on your payment method- at the start of the trip. This 

is not a charge and has or will be removed. It should disappear from your bank statement shortly. Learn 

More 

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available) 

You rode wit-

■ 

■ 

Has passed a multi-step 

safety screen 

4.93 Rating 

- is known for: 
Excellent Service 

How was your ride? 

RATE OR TIP □ 
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■ 

Every rideshare trip in Ottawa is insured for a covered auto accident by Intact. 
Learn more. 

@•jM 16.42 kilometers I 22 min 

12:13 PM 

333 Sussex Dr, Ottawa, ON K1N 1J9, Canada 

12:35 PM 

1000 Airport Parkway Private, Ottawa, ON K1Y, Canada 

■ 
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Invite your friends and family. 

Get up to CA$5 off your next ride when you refer a friend to try 

Uber. Share code:-

REPORT LOST ITEM 

CONTACT SUPPORT 

MY TRIPS 

□ 

FAQ 

Forgot password 

Uber B .. 

Privacy 

Terms 

s.19(1) 

Fare does not include fees that may be charged by your bank. Please contact your bank directly for 

inquiries. 
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From: 
To: 

pina melchionna 

Simons. Deborah 
Subject: Fwd: Your Monday afternoon trip with Uber 

Wednesday, March 4, 2020 8:20:57 AM Date: 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin fo1w arded message: 

From: Uber Receipts <uber.canada@uber.com> 
Date: March 2 2020 at 1:26:18 PM EST 
To 
Subject: Your Monday afternoon trip with Uber 

■ 

Thanks for riding, Pina 

s.19(1) 

Total CA$20.20 
March 2, 2020 

We hope you enjoyed your ride this afternoon. 

■ 

Total CA$20.20 

I You saved $2.64 by sharing your ride. 
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Trip Fare 

Subtotal 

HST 

Promotions 

Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees D 

CA$1 1.90 

CA$1 1.90 

CA$2.32 

CA$0.00 

CA$5.98 

CA$20.20 

A temporary hold of CA$20.20 was placed on your payment method- at the start 

of the trip. This is not a charge and has or will be removed. It should disappear from your 

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

4.81 Rating 

- is known for: 
Excellent Service 

How was your ride? 

RATE OR TIP □ 

License Plate:­

PTC License -

■ 

Every rideshare trip in Toronto is insured for a covered auto 

accident by Intact. Learn more. 

•#@• 13.4 7 kilometers I 13 min 

1 :12 PM 

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
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From: Pina Melchionna
To: Simons, Deborah
Subject: mileage from/to pearson airport
Date: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 8:20:41 AM

From , ON.  I left my car at
ON) so I wouldn’t have to pay for 4 days parking at pearson and took an uber to the

airport.

Pina Melchionna, BA, PFP, LL.B, MBA, TEP, ICD.D

s.19(1)
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file:///C/Users/bonney/Desktop/B20-008zz%20emailReimbursement.txt[6/2/2021 4:52:15 PM]

From:   Simons, Deborah
Sent:   Thursday, March 26, 2020 9:15 AM
To:     'pina melchionna'
Subject:        Reimbursement
Attachments:    _08755642_4.pdf

Dear Pina,

I am pleased to advise that you will receive an electronic transfer of funds on March 27th in the amount 
of $3,069.56 as a reimbursement of your travel expenses to attend this month’s Board and Committee 
meetings in Ottawa. A copy of the electronic funds transfer notification is attached.

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
Date of payment 27/03/2020
Reference No. PV153578

Telephone 613-993-3500
Fax
Date 25/03/2020

Invoice Invoice 
date

Invoice 
currency

Amount in 
transaction 

currency

Cash 
discount

Payment 
amount

Remarks

TABCC83397 B20-008 24/03/2020 CAD 3,069.56 0.00 3,069.56  THEMIS # 3114 EAHCE12467 BLANKET TA 
OTTAWA

CAD 3,069.56

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours.

Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne

ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER

320 Sussex Drive
OTTAWA, ON 
K1A 0G8
Canada

s.19(1)
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